
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

October 4, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
September 27, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 4, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the September 6, 2022 Meeting and the September 13, 

2022 Continued Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Agreement with View Point Security 
 
  C. Rental Rates 
 
 V. Introduction of Candidates 
 
 VI. Consideration of Agreements with The Lake Doctors 
  A. Water Management Agreement 
 
  B. Triploid Grass Carp 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 



    
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer - Public Facility Report 
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2022 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: October 25, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  
C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, September 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Several Residents  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 6, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated my issue is the cleanliness of the fitness center and gym.  I finally said 

something after going there a year and it didn’t get cleaned.  It is important that we add that to the 

budget to get a professional cleaning team, not the staff at the desk.  They are not cleaners, they 

are kids, they vacuum and when they did the deep cleaning they didn’t do proper dusting.  They 

are not cleaning very well.  We use wipes after we use the equipment, but it is not our job to clean 

the bottom, that is your job. 



September 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

2 

 A resident stated she echoed what I said last month.  It has improved but more needs to be 

done and a professional cleaning company should be hired. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

 A copy of the affidavit of publication of the public hearing notice was included in the 

agenda package. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 9, 2022 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the minutes of the August 9, 2022 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the curb repair has been ongoing and sections completed as concrete is 

available.  We were notified today that they will doing the paving September 13th through 

September 15th.  They will have one lane open for the residents to go in and out.  Street signs will 

follow the asphalt and striping.  They are still working on the entry signs. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-06 
Resetting the Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
the Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated Resolution 2022-06 resets the public hearing date from August 9th to 

September 6th.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
Resolution 2022-06 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Buchanan stated since we got here we understand that there may have been an issue 

with the mailed notices that are required to conduct the meeting and hearing on the budget.  The 

statute requires that we publish a notice, which we did as well as mail a notice to the homeowners 



September 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

3 

within the community that has to be postmarked at least 20 days in advance.  I understand that 

several of you didn’t actually receive the notice from the board and initially when we asked the 

audience it didn’t seem like there was anyone in the audience that had gotten any mailings from 

the district.  We do have confirmation from the district manager’s office that it was sent to the 

distribution company; GMS doesn’t print 1,300 notices, they send it to a company who does a bulk 

mailing.  At this point based on the information that we have it appears that it was technically 

correct under the statute, that being said it also seems like perhaps there was a problem with the 

mailing system and it didn’t get delivered in time to the community.  That being said, you have a 

couple options.  You can conduct your hearing and close it or you can open it and continue it to a 

later date.   

 Ms. Giles stated I just got an email that the South Village Community Development District 

was mailed via first class mail on August 15th.  In some of my other districts the letters went out 

and the residents got it the day before the meeting. 

 Mr. Payton stated we will open it and set it for three weeks from now. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated we will open it and continue it.  Do you want to do another mailing 

or put it out on eblast? 

 Mr. Payton stated send an eblast. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the public hearing was opened. 

 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated we can shift money in the budget after it has been adopted so we 

are not ignoring the comments on the cleaning.  It is not a specific line item, but the board will 

investigate what we can do. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the public hearing was continued to September 27, 2022 at 
6:30 p.m. in the same location. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2022-07 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

  

 



September 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

4 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2022-08 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Items A and B continued to September 27, 2022. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager  

1. Report 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

2. Wescoturf Proposal 

 Mr. Hahn presented a proposal to purchase or lease a used 2018 Toro Sand Pro and after 

discussion staff was authorized to lease and/or purchase a used Toro Sand Pro in an amount not to 

exceed $15,000. 

 

3. Lake Doctors Agreement 

 Mr. Hahn presented the proposal from The Lake Doctors, Inc. in the amount of $9,700 for 

an aeration system and there being no objection from the board, staff will move forward with this 

project. 

 

 Walk-In Freezer 

 Mr. Hahn stated the other item I’m looking for board approval on is we need a compressor 

for our walk-in freezer and that will be in next Tuesday.  It is a big job and we will have a portable 

freezer to use for a day or two and we will do it September 13th when we are closed anyway.  It is 

about $12,000 to replace the compressor. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor staff was authorized to have the walk-in freezer repaired in 
an amount not to exceed $12,000. 

 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are bringing in a food truck when we shut down the restaurant and 

depending on how it goes we can expand on this and have food truck Tuesday. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we had a brief conversation last month about residents who want to 

have food trucks or other events on district property.  We can charge then $250 per food truck and 



September 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

5 

for anyone setting up a service or informational type table it would be $50.  A service could be 

someone who has hand-made soaps or an information tent or table for a business such as Orange 

Theory. 

 Ms. Buchanan asked do you want them to do this? 

 Mr. Payton stated last month some residents rented the green and our rental rates are low 

and they brought in food trucks so we are losing business to a food truck and not making any 

money at all.  This is a proposed change to our rate structure. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated to undertake this process immediately classify it as a promotional rate 

with the understanding that if it is something we want to continue we will have to go through the 

rulemaking process. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Brink with all in 
favor a promotional rate for the next 90 days of $250 per food truck 
and a service table at $50 was approved. 

 

 Mr. Biagetti stated in the past we have shied away from political events, but we have been 

approached by a resident to have a campaign kick-off event on the green.  I’m looking for a 

discussion and direction on my response to this request.   

 The board discussed the request, the staking signs prior to the event, possible protests to 

the event, and the preference was to not hold political events. 

 

 Viewpoint 

 The board gave direction to Mr. Biagetti to bring back a proposal for increased security 

hours.   

 

 Fitness Vendors 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I was requested to find out how much the fitness vendors pay us and 

also the term rolls over year after year unless we or they decide to halt that.  The oldest agreement 

is TRX from 2017.  We may get about $2,000 a year from each of those vendors.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Brink with all in 
favor the fee for the fitness vendors will be one price of $10. 



September 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

6 

 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated the next one pays $150 and not only uses the green space but the 

fitness center and our equipment in the fitness center, our gym at times. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated same as TRX as a personal trainer and that is when we ran into people 

saying it wasn’t a personal trainer more of a group trainer.  The fitness center needs to be personal 

trainer, no more than two people.  His equipment is in his truck, but he has stored some equipment 

there. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated the TRX guy pays us $2,000 a year and the guy who runs his own 

fitness classes on the green pays $1,800.  The wear and tear of the area in front of the stage 

noticeable. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated it is all about the same, with his bigger classes he pays $10 per specialty.  

Last month it was $210.  I will bring something back to the board.   

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated in the next month or so we are looking at making sure our physical 

boundaries are clean, meaning that no one is using our space and we are accepting all the spaces 

we are supposed to be.   

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer – Public Facility Report 

 Mr. Acree stated I’m still working on the public facility report.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Other items discussed:  security, timer for the lights is not working, petition going around 

to get the cabana bar opened year round by having oscillating fans in the summer and radiant heat 

in the winter, geese population, fountain between 8 and 9 and the lake, windows in the resident’s 

club, shift funds in the budget to address cleanliness issues in the fitness and aquatic centers to 

bring in professionals, increase maintenance budget to address the growing list of items on Scott’s 



September 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

7 

list, breakout of payroll, new budget format, beverage cart issue, take the stakes off the 

homeowner’s property on 5, encroachment onto golf course property. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Other items discussed:  as you standardize fees look at non-residents rental rates, volunteer 

positions, algae treatment, edging sidewalks by 9 and 18, debris left by kids hanging out in the 

parking lot, community service hours to pick up trash, need of bartender rather than waitstaff 

making their own drinks.  Prices are higher but drinks are not consistent, cart paths need 

maintenance, 13, 14 and 17 have eroding soil, operator of hole cutting equipment does not do a 

consistent job, and security. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 
Period Ending July 31, 2022 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Rick Smith seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, October 
4, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated our next scheduled meeting is October 4th, but we have the continued 

public hearing on September 27th.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the meeting was continued to September 27, 2022. 

 

 



September 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

8 

 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 

 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development District 

continued their meeting of September 6, 2022 to September 13, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle 

Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman by telephone 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 13, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Continuation of the Public Hearing Adopting 
the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Buchanan stared we want to briefly walk through some of the procedural steps.  The 

district is required to mail notice 20-days in advance.  We usually do that using a mailing service 

and we did that, but we understand the letter notifying of the increase hasn’t necessarily been 

received by the residents.  We do have an affidavit from the mailing service that it was in fact 

mailed in a timely manner.  When we learned of the deficiency we continued the hearing, sent an 



September 13, 2022 South Village CDD 

2 

eblast identifying the proposed increase and the new budget hearing date and one or two 

supervisors put some comments on Facebook trying to further notify the community of the 

proposed increase.  We are here tonight understanding that we have technically complied with 

Florida law in that we provided 20-days notice, but the problem with USPS is that we have actual 

knowledge that many of the notice letters have not been received.   

 Ms. Giles stated the budget is broken down into the general fund, debt service fund, and 

the golf fund.  The proposal is an increase of $5 per month and if approved it is a yearly increase 

of $60, a 5% increase.  The last time we had an increase was 2019. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the public hearing was opened. 

 

 There being no comments or questions from the public, the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the public hearing was closed. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2022-07 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Giles stated there was no comments or input from the residents, but before we look for 

a motion is there any guidance from the board to the staff as it pertains to the budget? 

 There being none, the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
Resolution 2022-07 was approved. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2022-08 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this is what we call the appropriations resolution and it adopts the 

budget line items.  The lines in the resolution are blank but will be filled in with the total value of 

each fund including the general fund and the various debt service funds.  The budget becomes 

adopted and the only additional authorization the resolution includes is the ability to move the 

budgetary funds between line items providing they don’t exceed 15% of what was initially 

allocated to that line item. 



September 13, 2022 South Village CDD 

3 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-08 was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Other comments:  Concern about stagnate pond behind Spyglass Hill Lane, trash in the 

pond, landscapers missed some cuts, request of a small fountain be added to the pond for aeration, 

a resident volunteered to donate a new icemaker for the Tiki Bar. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, October 
4, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 4, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. 

in the same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
Hello, I am Charles Anderson, and I am a candidate for South Village CDD seat 1.  I was born and raised 
in Jacksonville, but my wife Tracey and I moved to the Clay County / Oakleaf Community over 15 years 
ago in 2007.  During our years in Oakleaf, we spent time playing golf at Eagle Landing while eating and 
socializing with friends at the Clubhouse.  So in the summer of 2020, Tracey and I and our son Reece 
decided to move into the wonderful community of Eagle Landing.  
 
Since Tracey and I are golfers, we became golf members of Eagle Landing in 2021.  We are very proud of 
our Eagle Landing community, the amenities, and the golf course but mostly the people who welcomed 
us with fantastic hospitality.  We look forward to living here for many years to come.  
 
Currently employed at Acosta Sales and Marketing since 2009, I run the Mosaic PRO marketing division.  
Before working at Acosta, I was the Director of Marketing at Bubba Burgers.  During my time with Bubba 
Burgers and Acosta, I have handled various P&Ls, run demo programs, and managed events.  I have also 
negotiated contracts with top brands and professional sports teams such as Coca-Cola, Clorox, Google, 
Samsung, Whirlpool, the Jacksonville Jaguars, the Atlanta Braves, the New York Mets, and the Houston 
Astros.  I have also worked with charity events like the Wounded Warrior Program, Habitat for 
Humanity, Feeding America, and Sulzbacher Center.     
 
I received my undergraduate degree in Business Administration and a Master's in Science from 
Mississippi State University (MSU).  While at MSU, I was very fortunate to play baseball for the Bulldogs 
while getting a chance to play in the College World Series.  After my tenure at MSU, I was drafted by the 
St. Louis Cardinals.  I love playing golf, building relationships, and traveling with family and friends. 
 
As a member of Eagle Landing, I am very proud of our community, and I want to be involved as your 
next CDD Seat 1 Supervisor to help and serve our community as we continue to grow.  I believe that with 
my experience managing budgets and contracts, I can strive to improve the amenities and our members' 
overall experiences in a fiscally responsible manner.  As a businessperson and family man, I believe I can 
bring a unique viewpoint to the CDD Board that will benefit our community for the next four years.  
With your vote, I promise to work for the overall betterment of Eagle Landing and the community 
members it serves. 
 
 



 



I am Jennifer Osbeck, and I am a candidate for South Village CDD Seat 1.  A longtime resident of 
Jacksonville, FL, I moved to Clay County 19 years ago.   My family moved to Eagle Landing 7 years ago to 
be part of a community with a family atmosphere.  We love living here and the friendships we have 
created.    

I am an active member at my church and serve on a regular basis.  Giving back to the community by 
volunteering and donating to charities is important to me.  This past year I have been a part of, packing 
and donating Thanksgiving dinners, a holiday gift drive, and providing care packages for hospitalized 
children.  

I studied at Northwood University where I received a dual degree in Management Information Systems 
and Business Management.   I am currently a part of the Senior Management team at Transamerica, 
specializing in retirement plans.  I would bring to the Board my experience in working with steering 
committees to drive priorities, managing resources and understanding the need for fiduciary 
responsibility. 

In my free time, I enjoy playing tennis and serve as co-caption of the team here at Eagle Landing.   
Besides tennis I appreciate many of the other amenities our community has too offers as well, pool, 
gym, club house and resident events and mixers.   Listening to feedback and ensuring all areas and 
events can be fully enjoyed by residents would be a priority.  

Seeing the growth of Eagle Landing since I first moved here is exciting.  We have an amazing 
neighborhood with beautiful land and amenities.  The upkeep and beautification of our areas for 
residents and to maintaining property values is critical.   With your vote, I would be honored to work on 
your behalf and bring a unique perspective to the Board and help Eagle Landing become even better 
than it is today. 

 

 

 

 

 



 



I would like to introduce myself. 

I am David Frechette Sr. AKA ‘Frenchy’, current resident in Oakmont of Eagle Landing. My wife and I 
have lived here for the past 8 years. I was born and raised in Flint, Michigan until age 18 when I joined 
the US Army.  I’m now a retired Army and war veteran serving in the first Gulf War, Operation Iraqi 
Freedom, and Iraqi Enduring Freedom. Duty stations include Egypt, Turkey, 2 tours in Germany, and 
several stateside bases. After retirement in 2006, we moved directly here to Orange Park, Florida. 

As a resident here in Eagle Landing, I have seen many good productive changes. I have kept close 
contact with most of the current and former CDD board members. I am the administrator and founder 
of the Facebook page “EL Residents CDD Information” to communication better and invite involvement 
into our neighborhood issues knowing I would soon be a member of this board.  

I am honored to be a part of this board and will take this opportunity to do my best to improve our 
neighborhood.  I have spoken with multiple residents on possible improvements and changes. I currently 
have a plan to implement these changes. I will take this opportunity to make a difference and will work 
diligently with the input of the EL residents to expedite the processes to implement any changes or 
plans necessary to improve our neighborhood. I am very excited to start this task and want to thank you 
for your time and the opportunity to serve the community.  

David Frechette 

 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



08/2019           THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

 
 
 
 

 

 
Water Management Agreement 

                      JB/JX 

This Agreement, made this ______________________ day of _______________ 20___ is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a 
Florida Corporation, hereinafter called “THE LAKE DOCTORS” and 
 
PROPERTY NAME (Community/Business/Individual)_____________________________________________________________ 
 
MANAGEMENT COMPANY_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INVOICING ADDRESS ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY _________________________________ STATE _____________ ZIP ___________ PHONE (       ) ________________ 
 
EMAIL ADDRESS ____________________________________________________________EMAIL INVOICE: YES OR NO 
 
THIRD PARTY COMPLIANCE/REGISTRATION: YES OR NO THIRD PARTY INVOICING PORTAL: YES OR NO 

**If a Third Party Compliance/Registration or an Invoice Portal is required; it is the customer’s responsibility to provide the information.  
 
Hereinafter called “CUSTOMER”   REQUESTED START DATE: _______________________      
      PURCHASE ORDER #:____________________________ 

 
The parties hereto agree to follows: 
 
A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to manage certain lakes and/or waterways for a period of twelve (12) months from the date of 

execution of this Agreement in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following location(s): 
 
Thirty four (34) ponds associated with South Village in Orange Park , Florida. 
 
Includes a minimum of twelve (12) inspections and/or treatments, as necessary, for control and prevention of noxious 
aquatic weeds and algae.  

 
B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic management 

services:  
1. Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control Program $   3,005.00 monthly 
2. Shoreline Grass and Brush Control Program $ INCLUDED 
3. Detailed Written Management Reports $ INCLUDED 
4.  Additional Treatments, as required $ INCLUDED 
5. Free Call Back Service $ INCLUDED 
 Total of Services Accepted $   3,005.00 Monthly 

$3,005.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, the balance shall be payable in 
advance in monthly installments of $3,005.00, including sales use taxes, fees or charges that are imposed by any governmental 
body relating to the service provided under this Agreement. 

 
C. THE LAKE DOCTORS uses products which, in its sole discretion, will provide effective and safe results. 

 
D. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to commence treatment within fifteen (15) business days, weather permitting, from the date of 

receipt of this executed Agreement plus initial deposit and/or required government permits. 
 
E. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and returned 

by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before October 10th,2022. 
 

F. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER 
hereby acknowledges that he has read and is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its 
entirety to be considered valid. 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.    CUSTOMER  
  

                                   Signed ___________________________Dated______________ 
Jason Brown, Aquatic Consultant    Name  _______________________________________________ 

 
 



08/2019           THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1) The Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control Program will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water management practice using the following methods 
and techniques when applicable. 
a) Periodic treatments to maintain control of noxious submersed, floating and emersed aquatic vegetation and algae.  CUSTOMER understands that some beneficial 

vegetation may be required in a body of water to maintain a balanced aquatic ecological system. 
b) Determination of dissolved oxygen levels prior to treatment, as deemed necessary, to ensure that oxygen level is high enough to allow safe treatment.  Additional 

routine water analysis and/or bacteriological analysis may be performed if required for success of the water management program. 
c) Where applicable, treatment of only one-half or less of the entire body of water at any one time to ensure safety to fish and other aquatic life. However, THE LAKE 

DOCTORS shall not be liable for loss of any exotic or non-native fish or vegetation. Customer must also notify THE LAKE DOCTORS if any exotic fish exist in lake 
or pond prior to treatment.   

d) CUSTOMER understands and agrees that for the best effectiveness and environmental safety, materials used by THE LAKE DOCTORS may be used at rates 
equal to or lower than maximum label recommendations. 

e) Triploid grass carp stocking, if included, will be performed at stocking rates determined the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission permit guidelines.  
f) CUSTOMER agrees to provide adequate access.  Failure to provide adequate access may require re-negotiation or termination of this Agreement. 
g) Control of some weeds may take 30-90 days depending upon species, materials used and environmental factors. 
h) When deemed necessary by THE LAKE DOCTORS and approved by CUSTOMER, the planting and/or nurturing of certain varieties of plants, which for various 

reasons, help to maintain ecological balance. 
 

2) Under the Shoreline Grass and Brush Control Program, THE LAKE DOCTORS will treat border vegetation to the water’s edge including, but not limited to torpedograss, 
cattails, and other emergent vegetation such as woody brush and broadleaf weeds.  Many of these species take several months or longer to fully decompose.  CUSTOMER 
is responsible for any desired physical cutting and removal. 
 

3) CUSTOMER agrees to inform THE LAKE DOCTORS in writing if any lake or pond areas have been or are scheduled to be mitigated (planted with required or beneficial 
aquatic vegetation).  THE LAKE DOCTORS assumes no responsibility for damage to aquatic plants if CUSTOMER fails to provide such information in a timely manner.  
Emergent weed control may not be performed within mitigated areas, new or existing, unless specifically stated by separate contract or modification of this Agreement.  
CUSTOMER also agrees to notify THE LAKE DOCTORS, in writing, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and CUSTOMER agrees to pay any resultant 
higher direct cost incurred. 
 

4) If at any time during the term of this Agreement, CUSTOMER feels THE LAKE DOCTORS is not performing in a satisfactory manner, or in accordance with the terms of 
this Agreement, CUSTOMER shall inform THE LAKE DOCTORS, in writing, stating with particularity the reasons for CUSTOMER’S dissatisfaction.  THE LAKE DOCTORS 
shall investigate and attempt to cure the defect.  If, after 30 days from the giving of the original notice, CUSTOMER continues to feel THE LAKE DOCTORS performance 
is unsatisfactory, CUSTOMER may terminate this Agreement by giving notice (“Second Notice”) to THE LAKE DOCTORS and paying all monies owing to the effective 
date of termination.  In this event, the effective date of termination shall be the last day of the month in which said second notice is received by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 
 

5) Federal and State regulations require that various water time-use restrictions be observed during and following some treatments.  THE LAKE DOCTORS will notify 
CUSTOMER of such restrictions.  It shall be CUSTOMER responsibility to observe the restrictions throughout the required period.  CUSTOMER understands and agrees 
that, notwithstanding any other provision of the Agreement, THE LAKE DOCTORS does not assume any liability for failure by any party to be notified of, or to observe, 
the above regulations. 
 

6) THE LAKE DOCTORS shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits: (a) Workman’s Compensation with statutory limits; (b) Automobile Liability; (c) 
Comprehensive General Liability, including Pollution Liability, Property Damage, Completed Operations and Product Liability.  A Certificate of Insurance will be provided 
upon request.  A Certificate of Insurance naming CUSTOMER as “Additional Insured” may be provided at CUSTOMER’S request.  CUSTOMER agrees to pay for any 
additional costs of insurance requirements over and above that is provided by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 
 

7) Neither party shall be responsible for damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots, 
war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment or failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of 
the same class or kind as those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome.  Should THE LAKE 
DOCTORS be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented or impaired from rendering specified services by any condition, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall notify CUSTOMER 
of said condition and of the excess direct costs arising there from.  CUSTOMER shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of said notice to notify THE LAKE DOCTORS in 
writing of any inability to comply with excess direct costs as requested by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 
 

8) CUSTOMER warrants that he or she is authorized to execute the Water Management Agreement on behalf of the riparian owner and to hold THE LAKE DOCTORS 
harmless for consequences of such service not arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE DOCTORS. 
 

9) CUSTOMER understands that, for convenience, the annual investment amount has been spread over a twelve-month period and that individual monthly billings do not 
reflect the fluctuating seasonal costs of service. If CUSTOMER places their account on hold, an additional start-up charge may be required due to aquatic re-growth. 
 

10) THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to hold CUSTOMER harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE DOCTORS.  However, 
THE LAKE DOCTORS shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER or others for indirect, special or consequential damages resulting from any cause whatsoever. 

 
11) Upon completion of the term of this Agreement, or any extension thereof, this Agreement shall be automatically extended for a period equal to its original term unless 

terminated by either party.  If required, THE LAKE DOCTORS may adjust the monthly investment amount after the original term.  THE LAKE DOCTORS will submit 
written notification to CUSTOMER 30 days prior to effective date of adjustment.  If CUSTOMER is unable to comply with the adjustment, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall be 
notified immediately in order to seek a resolution.   
 

12) THE LAKE DOCTORS may cancel this agreement with or without cause by 30-day written notice to customer.  
 

13) Should CUSTOMER become delinquent, THE LAKE DOCTORS may place the account on hold for non-payment and CUSTOMER will continue to be responsible for the 
monthly investment amount even if the account is placed on hold.  Service may be reinstated once the entire past due balance has been received in full.  Should it become 
necessary for THE LAKE DOCTORS to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this Agreement, CUSTOMER agrees to pay collection costs, including, 
but not limited to, reasonable attorneys fee (including those on appeal) and court costs, and all other expenses incurred by THE LAKE DOCTORS resulting from such 
collection action. 
 

14) This Agreement is assignable by CUSTOMER upon written consent by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 
 

15) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by THE LAKE DOCTORS Corporate Office.  No oral or written 
alterations or modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both THE LAKE DOCTORS 
and CUSTOMER.  

 
16) If Agreement includes trash/debris removal, THE LAKE DOCTORS will perform the following: removal of casual trash such as cups, plastic bags and other man-made 

materials up to 20 lbs. during regularly scheduled service visits.  Large or dangerous items such as biohazards and landscape debris will not be included. 
 

17) CUSTOMER agrees to reimburse THE LAKE DOCTORS for all processing fees for registering with third party companies for compliance monitoring 
services and/or invoicing portal fees.  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



08/2019            THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Water Management Agreement 
Triploid Grass Carp 

                    JB/JX 

This Agreement, made this ______________________ day of _______________ 20__ is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a 
Florida Corporation, hereinafter called “THE LAKE DOCTORS” and 
 
PROPERTY NAME (Community/Business/Individual)_____________________________________________________________ 
  
MANAGEMENT COMPANY_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INVOICING ADDRESS ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY _________________________________ STATE _____________ ZIP ___________ PHONE (       ) ________________ 
 
EMAIL ADDRESS ____________________________________________________________EMAIL INVOICE: YES OR NO 
 
THIRD PARTY COMPLIANCE/REGISTRATION: YES OR NO THIRD PARTY INVOICING PORTAL: YES OR NO 
 
Hereinafter called “CUSTOMER”   REQUESTED START DATE:  _____________________________ 
      PURCHASE ORDER #:___________________________________ 
The parties hereto agree to follows: 
A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to stock fish in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following 

location(s): 
 
Stocking of _____  triploid grass carp in lakes associated with South Village CDD in Orange Park, Florida. 
The Lake Doctors, Inc. guarantees 90% survival of fish for 24 hours excluding predation, pollution, escape and other factors 
beyond the control of The Lake Doctors, Inc. The Lake Doctors, Inc. will notify CUSTOMER regarding the delivery 
date of fish.  
 

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic management 
services: 

1. Stocking of ______ Triploid Grass Carp @ $8.00 each $              Due @ Stocking 
2. Total of Services Accepted $  

 
100% of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, plus any taxes, including sales use 
taxes, fees or charges that are imposed by any governmental body relating to the service provided under this Agreement. 

 
C. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to deliver and stock, per availability from fishery and weather permitting, with receipt of this 

executed Agreement plus required deposit and/or required government permits. 
 

D. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and returned 
by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before October 10,2022. 

 
E. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby 

acknowledges that he has read and is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its entirety to be 
considered valid. 

 
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.    CUSTOMER  
  

                                  Signed ___________________________Dated______________ 
Jason Brown, Aquatic Consultant   Name  _______________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

OFFICE/CUSTOMER 

 



08/2019            THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

 
Terms & Conditions 

Triploid Grass Carp/Gamefish 
 

1. The Fish Stocking Program will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water management practice using the 
following methods and techniques when applicable. 
a. Triploid grass carp stocking will be performed at rates determined by THE LAKE DOCTORS, within Florida Fish & Wildlife 

Conservation Commission permit guidelines. 
b. CUSTOMER agrees to provide adequate access.  Failure to provide adequate access may require re-negotiation or 

termination of this Agreement. 
 
2. CUSTOMER understands that loss of stocked fish can be caused by many factors beyond the control of THE LAKE 

DOCTORS such as low oxygen, pollution, predation, escape, starvation and fishing.  THE LAKE DOCTORS is not responsible 
for such losses. 

 
3. CUSTOMER agrees to inform THE LAKE DOCTORS in writing if any lake or pond areas have been or are scheduled to be 

mitigated (planted with required or beneficial aquatic vegetation).  THE LAKE DOCTORS assumes no responsibility for 
damage to aquatic plants if CUSTOMER fails to provide such information in a timely manner.  CUSTOMER also agrees to 
notify THE LAKE DOCTORS, in writing, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and CUSTOMER agrees to 
pay any resultant higher direct cost incurred. 

 
4. THE LAKE DOCTORS shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits; (a) Workman’s Compensation with statutory 

limits; (b) Automobile Liability; (c) Comprehensive General Liability, including Pollution Liability, Property Damage, Completed 
Operations and Product Liability.  A Certificate of Insurance will be provided upon request.  A Certificate of Insurance naming 
CUSTOMER as “Additional Insured” may be provided at CUSTOMER’S request.  CUSTOMER agrees to pay for any additional 
costs of insurance requirements over and above that provided by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
6.    Neither party shall be responsible for damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its 

obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots, war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, 
curtailment of failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of the same class or kind 
of those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome.  
Should THE LAKE DOCTORS be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented from rendering specified services by any of 
the conditions, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall notify CUSTOMER of said condition and of the excess direct costs arising 
therefrom.  CUSTOMER shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of said notice to terminate this Agreement by notifying THE 
LAKE DOCTORS in writing. 

 
7. CUSTOMER warrants that he or she is authorized to execute the Water Management Agreement on behalf of the riparian 

owner and to hold THE LAKE DOCTORS harmless for consequences of such service not arising out of the sole negligence 
of THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
8. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to hold CUSTOMER harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole 

negligence of THE LAKE DOCTORS.  However, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER, or others 
for indirect, special or consequential damages resulting from any cause whatsoever. 

 
9. THE LAKE DOCTORS reserves the right to impose a monthly service charge on past due balances and/or cancel the 

Agreement.   
 
10. Should it become necessary for THE LAKE DOCTORS to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this 

Agreement, CUSTOMER agrees to pay collection costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys fee (including those 
on appeal) and court costs, and all other expenses incurred by THE LAKE DOCTORS resulting from such collection action. 

 
11. This Agreement is assignable by CUSTOMER upon prior written consent by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 
 
12. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by THE LAKE 

DOCTORS Corporate Office.  No oral or written alterations or modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless 
made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both THE LAKE DOCTORS and CUSTOMER.  

 
13. CUSTOMER agrees to reimburse THE LAKE DOCTORS for all processing fees for registering with third party companies 

for compliance monitoring services and/or invoicing portals. 
 

14. THE LAKE DOCTORS may cancel this agreement with or without cause by 30-day written notice to customer.  
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  October 2022 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Preparing the Swim Park for Ian.  Middleburg Swim Team assisted staff in removing necessary 

furniture from the deck and placing indoors. 
b. We will be putting all equipment into safety mode including dropping water levels and turning off 

pumps. 
c. Quiet month of September both during the week and on weekends.  Staffing decreases in October 

per schedule. 
d. Working on budgets and quotes to keep the Cabana Bar open year round and the cost to install 

heaters and fans. 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  High traffic doors have received a fresh coat of paint. 
    b.  Step down bleacher seats have also received a fresh coat of paint. 
    c.  Small projects have been completed throughout the facility. 
    d.  Will be working to obtain quotes on carpet replacement. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 13 new resident orientations in September, including 1 Non Resident Tennis 
Membership 
b.  Facebook – 4 new likes in September, 5 new followers 
c.  Website/App Summary 8/30-9/25: 
     App Usage (Members) 968 logins 
            Website Hits - Members  1494  / Public 7647 

App Downloads – New Devices: 2 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 8/21/22 (T-Minus 10 Days till our Fall Resident Mixer) 
blast: 2,264 

Open rate of last blast: 50% 

e. Rentals: 10 private rentals this month 
f. Dive In Movie was successful. They watched “The Bad Guys”. 
g. 23 weekly rentals/events 

 
4. Tennis  

a.  Replaced lights on courts 1 & 3. 
b.  Fixed water fountain on court 3. 
c.  Restarted Ladies Night. 



d.  Junior and Intermediate groups remain strongly attended. 
e.  Working women’s team has started. 
f.  Adding a junior program on Wednesdays. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A very wet month of September. We played 3400 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in September with 900 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $1800 in September, with 500 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in September. Sales totaling $14000 

            e. Daily rain lead to a number of days of cart path only, and range closures.  
 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. September exceeded projections in F&B. However, obviously weather was a challenge ending this 
month. Deliveries and product availability was also impacted  

b.  Resident events continued and Trivia held steady. We have a multitude of events of the next several 
weeks 

c.  We have had multiple private events and Golf tournaments are returning helping push sales, though 
the storm did force a cancellation and rescheduling a larger tournament  

d.  We have received positive feedback on the menu changes, as additional changes will continue. We 
are continuing to be diligent in insuring we are profitable while balancing the impact to the residents 
and guests. 

e.  Staffing is manageable though we have experienced some recent turnover in the kitchen due to 
higher compensation opportunities elsewhere. 

f. Minimum wage increased, which will be a constant challenge as we move forward and battle to 
remain profitable 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We have had 7 rain events as of September 26th totaling 6.6”. We removed contamination and repaired the 
faces on 9/4, 9/9 and 9/19. 
2. Greens were verticut on 9/6 and 9/7 ahead of aerifying greens. 
3. Greens were punched and topdressed on 9/7, topdressing was reapplied on 9/8 and 9/13. Having the extra 
time to topdress really accelerated the healing process. 
4. Fairways were punched on 9/7 and Tees on 9/13. 
5. We applied our monthly wetting agent application along with a systemic fungicide to increase water 
infiltration and increase firmness. 
6. We continue to spot treat for mole crickets as activity increases and continuing to spot spray weeds as they 
emerge…ongoing process. 14 acres were treated on 9/13 and another 10 acres on 9/26.  
7. To combat encroachment from the 419 collars, we have continued walk mowing the green perimeter weekly 
to get a better cut on the grass growing into the green. We will continue to edge the greens as well. The new 
growth regulator combination seems to be slowing the growth of the 419 along the greens edge....ongoing 
process 
8. We have continued plugging out contamination on 6 green... ongoing process 
9. Herbicide applications to combat sedge and grassy weeds are continuing. Some follow up is required. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Outfall structures have been inspected 

to clear debris in preparation for the storms. 
2. Waterfall baskets are staying cleaner longer as the algae and grasses are dying off.  Deposit has been 

placed to install 6 aerators throughout the pond. 



3. Hired a tree company for a few days to remove many dead trees, drop dead trees in the preserve areas 
and to lift the canopy around the Village Green. 
 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos September 1st thru September30th 
2022. 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. September irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 9/19. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to 
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 4 days a 
week. 

c.  Irrigation has been shut off for Hurricane Ian. 
d. Flowers installed week of 9/26. 
e. Post-emerge Herbicide applied to all turf areas week of 9/19. 
f. Mowed soccer fields 9/26 before the storm. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $380,760 --- --- $380,760
Investments:     
State Board $150,533 --- --- $150,533
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $535,638 --- $535,638
Reserve A2 --- $198,463 --- $198,463
Revenue A1/A2 --- $341,036 --- $341,036
Prepayment A1 --- $776 --- $776
Prepayment A2 --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $9,852 $9,852

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $136,659 --- $136,659
Revenue A3 --- $128,851 --- $128,851
Prepayment A3 --- $0 --- $0
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $571,323 $571,323

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,710 --- $56,710
Revenue A --- $94,039 --- $94,039
Interest B --- $2,300 --- $2,300
Prepayment B --- $41,975 --- $41,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $400 $400

TOTAL ASSETS $531,293 $1,536,445 $581,640 $2,649,378

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $38,150 --- --- $38,150
 Due to Other Funds $3,765 --- --- $3,765

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,536,445 --- $1,536,445
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $581,640 $581,640
Unassigned $489,378 --- --- $489,378

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $531,293 $1,536,445 $581,640 $2,649,378

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
August 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $700,885 $700,885 $703,676 $2,791
Interest Income $0 $0 $973 $973

TOTAL REVENUES $700,885 $700,885 $704,649 $3,764

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $12,833 $8,000  $4,833
FICA Taxes $1,071 $982 $612 $370
Engineering Fees $15,000 $13,750 $8,672  $5,078
Arbitrage $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $7,792 $7,792 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $36,667 $11,649 $25,018
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $4,541 $4,541 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $47,667 $47,667 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $917 $917 $0
Telephone $1,500 $1,375 $1,015 $360
Postage $1,000 $917 $923 ($6)
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,833 $743 $1,090
Insurance $17,620 $17,620 $17,369 $251
Legal Advertising $4,000 $3,667 $3,369 $298
Other Current Charges $3,500 $3,208 $3,967 ($759)
Office Supplies $100 $92 $8 $84
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $458 $0 $458

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $193,316 $161,592 $124,518 $37,075

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $40,000 $36,667 $36,053 $614
Utilities $85,000 $77,917 $81,249 ($3,332)
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $32,761 $32,761 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $18,333 $0 $18,333
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $156,813 $154,916 $1,898
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $18,333 $10,669 $7,664
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $9,625 $5,025 $4,600
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $55,000 $57,825 ($2,825)
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $9,167 $2,335 $6,832
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $32,083 $28,620 $3,463
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $507,569 $446,700 $409,453 $37,247

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $608,292 $533,970 $74,322

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $92,593 $170,679 $78,086

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund $0 $0 $0  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $92,593 $170,679 $78,086

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $318,699
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $489,378

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,481,858 $3,114
Assessments - Direct $24,874 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,898 $1,898

TOTAL REVENUES $1,503,618 $1,478,744 $1,483,756 $5,012

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $174,969 $174,969 $170,738 $4,231
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $174,969 $170,285 $170,285 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $620,000 $620,000 $620,000 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $87,309 $87,309 $85,303 $2,006
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $10,000 ($10,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $185,000 $185,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $87,309 $87,309 $85,059 $2,250
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $70,000 ($70,000)

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,490,619 $1,480,934  $1,577,447 ($96,513)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $12,999 ($2,190) ($93,691) ($91,501)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $403,135 $1,169,603

FUND BALANCE - Ending $416,134 $1,075,912

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $332,233 $332,233  $295,120 ($37,113)
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $140,502 $140,502
Interest Income $0 $0 $531 $531

TOTAL REVENUES $332,233 $332,233 $436,153 $103,920

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,963 $53,963 $51,188  $2,775
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $663 ($663)
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $0 $45,000 ($45,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,963 $53,963 $48,700 $5,263
Principal Expense - 5/1 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $90,000 ($90,000)
Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $500 ($500)
Special Call - 8/1 $0 $0 $35,000 ($35,000)

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $304,925 $304,925  $508,050 ($203,125)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $27,308 $27,308 ($71,897) ($99,205)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $239,601 $337,406

FUND BALANCE - Ending $266,909 $265,510

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $223,713  $224,604 $891
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $495,944 $495,944
Interest Income $0 $0 $389 $389

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $223,713 $720,937 $497,224

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $85,684 $85,684 $85,684 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $85,684 $85,684 $85,684 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $23,520 $23,520 $18,760 $4,760
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $165,000 ($165,000)
Interest Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $2,660 ($2,660)
Principal Expense - 2/1 $0 $0 $190,000 ($190,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $23,520 $8,820 $8,820 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $210,000 ($210,000)
Interest Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $910 ($910)
Principal Expense - 8/1 $0 $0 $65,000 ($65,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $268,408 $253,708  $882,518 ($628,810)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $36,506 ($29,995) ($161,580) ($131,586)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $36,506 ($29,995)  ($161,580) ($131,586)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $247,857 $356,604

FUND BALANCE - Ending $284,363 $195,023

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $17 $17

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $17 $17

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $17 $17

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $17 $17

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,835

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,852

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $1,011 $1,011
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,011 $1,011

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $1,011 $1,011

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $1,011 $1,011
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $570,376
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $571,387

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 08/31/22  THRU 08/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $7,558 ($7,558)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $7,558 ($7,558)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($7,557) ($7,557)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($7,557) ($7,557)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $7,957

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $400

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended August 31, 2022



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $20,700,000 $12,995,000 $4,140,000 $3,565,000

($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $315,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2022

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $700,885 $0 $65,366 $562,225 $36,055 $9,878 $8,833 $8,166 $4,540 $8,613 $0 $0 $0 $703,676
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $27 $20 $16 $18 $18 $37 $56 $108 $154 $230 $289 $0 $973     
Total Net Revenues $700,885 $27 $65,386 $562,241 $36,073 $9,896 $8,870 $8,222 $4,648 $8,767 $230 $289 $0 $704,649

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $800 $0 $800 $0 $8,000
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $61 $0 $61 $0 $612
Engineering Fees $15,000 $540 $0 $103 $0 $639 $894 $409 $2,224 $3,333 $0 $531 $0 $8,672
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 $0 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $7,792
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,933 $0 $1,343 $1,594 $1,750 $1,401 $935 $2,332 $362 $0 $0 $11,649
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $4,541
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $47,667
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $917
Telephone $1,500 $6 $174 $115 $22 $138 $127 $97 $66 $92 $76 $101 $0 $1,015
Postage $1,000 $29 $82 $9 $29 $15 $102 $76 $83 $199 $237 $63 $0 $923
Printing & Binding $2,000 $90 $43 $3 $52 $51 $94 $29 $15 $31 $329 $6 $0 $743
Insurance $17,620 $17,455 $0 $0 ($86) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,369
Legal Advertising $4,000 $0 $22 $97 $96 $31 $0 $0 $63 $0 $1,530 $1,530 $0 $3,369
Other Current Charges $3,500 $562 $89 $122 $0 $30 $280 $85 $591 $351 $1,855 $3 $0 $3,967
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7 $0 $0 $8
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $193,316 $30,143 $8,328 $6,435 $7,942 $8,483 $9,234 $8,083 $9,964 $16,365 $9,519 $10,021 $0 $124,518
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $4,444 $4,887 $5,544 $7,906 $5,307 $9,200 $8,752 $8,134 $7,607 $11,274 $8,194 $0 $81,249
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $32,761 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $32,761
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $15,092 $13,478 $13,478 $22,148 $0 $154,916
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $4,794 $0 $3,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,525 $0 $0 $0 $10,669
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $0 $400 $675 $375 $1,225 $0 $900 $0 $1,200 $250 $0 $0 $5,025
Lake - Contract $35,000 $0 $0 $8,586 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $2,862 $0 $28,620
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $5,993 $6,034 $6,008 $1,042 $10,308 $5,759 $6,211 $3,528 $6,998 $3,646 $2,298 $0 $57,825
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127 $0 $0 $2,208 $0 $0 $0 $2,335
Security $40,000 $3,105 $3,795 $3,968 $3,105 $2,760 $3,450 $2,760 $3,745 $2,638 $3,450 $3,278 $0 $36,053
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

  
Total Community Appearance $507,569 $31,296 $28,076 $41,090 $61,011 $35,422 $34,357 $34,445 $33,361 $39,516 $32,098 $38,780 $0 $409,453

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $61,439 $36,405 $47,526 $68,953 $43,905 $43,591 $42,528 $43,325 $55,881 $41,618 $48,801 $0 $533,970
 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 ($61,412) $28,982 $514,716 ($32,880) ($34,009) ($34,720) ($34,306) ($38,677) ($47,114) ($41,388) ($48,512) $0 $170,679



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19          223,713.03          2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19          223,713.03          2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED (17,065.83)        1,481,857.93       295,119.83           224,603.95           2,300,704.66       4,302,286.37          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED (17,065.83)        1,481,857.93       295,119.83          224,603.95          2,300,704.66       4,302,286.37         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/10/2021 122,499.48           42,193.11             8,402.98               6,395.17               65,508.22               
2 11/24/2021 277,150.32           95,460.27             19,011.42             14,468.83             148,209.80             
3 12/6/2021 3,376,951.21       1,163,140.13       231,645.50           176,296.17           1,805,869.41          
4 12/20/2021 60,499.65             20,838.20             4,150.04               3,158.43               32,352.98               
5 1/13/2022 220,441.76           75,927.85             15,121.43             11,508.32             117,884.16             
6 2/11/2022 60,395.97             20,802.48             4,142.92               3,153.02               32,297.55               
7 3/11/2022 54,006.61             18,601.77             3,704.64               2,819.45               28,880.75               
8 4/14/2022 49,926.96             17,196.59             3,424.79               2,606.47               26,699.11               
9 5/19/2022 27,756.34             9,560.25               1,903.98               1,449.04               14,843.07               

10 6/6/2022 15,653.87             5,391.74               1,073.79               817.22                  8,371.12                 
TAX CERTS 6/10/2022 37,004.20             12,745.54             2,538.34               1,931.83               19,788.49               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,302,286.37       1,481,857.93       295,119.83          224,603.95          2,300,704.66         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.40% 100.40% 100.40% 100.40% 100.40%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 8/1-8/31 3332-3337 42,701.44$      

Total Invoices for Approval 42,701.44$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

October 5, 2022
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/23/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/02/22 00038 6/30/22 JUN 22   202206 320-57200-43100                                     *            8,397.48
JUN 22 - WATER

6/30/22 JUN 22   202206 320-57200-46600                                     *              865.65
JUN 22 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  9,263.13 003332
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/22 00031 6/30/22 JUN 22   202206 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,251.05

JUN 22 - ELECTRIC
6/30/22 JUN 22   202206 320-57200-46600                                     *              420.35

JUN 22 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,671.40 003333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/16/22 00038 8/04/22 JUL 22   202207 320-57200-43100                                     *            7,323.33

JUL 22 - WATER
8/04/22 JUL 22   202207 320-57200-46600                                     *              746.00

JUL 22 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  8,069.33 003334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/16/22 00060 7/14/22 2022CI-2 202207 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,530.00

JUL 22 - ADVERTISING
8/11/22 2022CI-3 202208 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,530.00

AUG 22 - ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                            3,060.00 003335

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/16/22 00018 8/01/22 285      202208 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

AUG 22 - MGMT FEES
8/01/22 285      202208 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

AUG 22 - INFO TECH
8/01/22 285      202208 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

AUG 22 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/22 285      202208 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .06

AUG 22 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/22 285      202208 310-51300-42000                                     *               62.72

AUG 22 - POSTAGE
8/01/22 285      202208 310-51300-42500                                     *                6.45

AUG 22 - COPIES
8/01/22 285      202208 310-51300-41000                                     *              101.13

AUG 22 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,295.35 003336

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/16/22 00076 7/12/22 18017    202207 320-57200-46500                                     *              250.00

LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION REP
7/28/22 18081    202207 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21

JUL 22 - LNDSCPE CONTRACT
7/28/22 18097    202207 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02

JUL 22 - PHSE 5&6 MAINT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   15,342.23 003337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 42,701.44

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/23/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2022 - 08/31/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               42,701.44

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress jun-22
5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,067.55
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 108.50
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 75.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 39.72

9082354 875 TB Irrigation $ 276.53
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 36.42

9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 36.55
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 31.13

$ 1,671.40
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,251.05
001.320.57200.46600 $ 420.35

$ 1,671.40



YYNN

J H
0 Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.cxm

"
ClayElectncC00pe[d|ve,kit:,

TollFree:(800)-224-4917
, , .,,.,,,,..,

A TmchsmeEnerey'Cacipcrative Kt' . '7 ,, . . -.. ,,. ...?

" Statement Date: 07/08/2022

,
) " '

" ' ' Current Bill Due Date: 07/29/2022
Total "

Previous Balance $131.00
Natural gas prices hit a 14-year high in june, ,.,¥ Amount Due' ' "" Payment Received 06/14/22 -$62.00
forcing us to implement another rate increase ,",, "', Payment Received 07/06/22 -$69.00
thismonth. Members using the industry ,'"' ' ,

' ," Late Charge $5.00
household average of 1,000 kWh of power will "'
pay $134.90, a $5 increase. The highercostof , $75i00 ,,

Pas?Due Balance $5.00

power is reflected in tha Power Cost Adjustment i-)
. Current ChargesDue 07/29/22 $70.00

(PCA) on members' power bills. The additional ':'\,
amount each member pays each month will vary ."

' Due Date: ," 2021 Capital Credit Allocation: $17.74
based on how much electricity is used. "·

,,
07/29/2022 !"

Please noteyourCapital Credits allocation above.
This allocationis not a current refund,butwill be
distributedover future years as Capital Credits
are retired
Learn more about Capital Credits:
ClayElectric.com/member-information/capitd-credits

'.'::' '. :.
G- '. " ..

" '" ·' ,L '". :;.§'.C,Z i-' C.'"L^.*,»c.YFA i'm iFCHKC, M'.io ; 1G!':"i":',
,

·..·.. Rates¢i;;;;'eiiAj,)j))mGjj%)))='?\11:,:i')j)')')').')))i'i"":jSgµj¢,¢tj"Y:jj,t)4:')jc|i"i!¢i)')i);diij:i.)1},"":':

g

GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMANP
,

15?0431.Q7','.06/06/22. 07L07/.22
.-.

?§?1
,

"'"".", :qg97
.,,

"' ",' 1 "".

.
,286

.
g

kWh MontilyUse" "i %2' Monthly High® MonthlyLow® Temp f" "j")E"" "'i'"'-';'z" CUiiehf i "beiaii"u'"""','" ' """":
,
Acces$aar"ge" " " $27.0iii

fiS"i :m 90 i EnergyCharge 286 kWh @ 0.0813 $23.25 ,270 ':

~ ""m" ~: -' L_ '-' . m ,"- ..,.," ,;— " '-~.' ".L.^i · ""' = -: f.t
,-::.itA— §

Power Cost Adjustment 286 kWh @ 0.0354 $10.12 !
:::

i; ": ?"
l_

" i_zw—'4'T4h'·.rrk'z'r':" : ·"3:'tr_ " I
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.55 i

"°
:'.,.t"',-.T.',.'" ': ':,

,"":
%, ""L'f; ]

:.·
?l " .%-"' 'z :_g.'i '° ) Florida State Sales Tax $4.30 i

"° ·' " C: i "" '·--'_"! i_:';;.,,,
. , ,, , ,, f

ii"ste"['"--.! :k?r 45
i Clay County Sales Tax $0.93 '

120 " '
,.'

:."7-, s'.;. JLit')')ri-¶t','.i"t,'-.'!r;fa!: M ?)IT 1 Clay Go Public SerUtllltyTax $1.90 ',

: :'))"))C.:)):E!..g)t_i',:",Ls',Ei'i.g
_

i, '"'i! ! .uE":ugzu$;. " t Operation Round Up
,

$0.95j

,, _!' m. ,.1_'.3 .G:"' . "3 : fZ ' jy_
t,t L ) :j 'y aF:'j i%'Z 15

1,,Total
CurrentChargesfor this Location $70.00,J

0 0
jul Aug Sqp OCt mv Dog Jan Fob Mar Apr M® Jun jul

2021 Please visitMyClayElectricfor detaifedusagehistory 2022
..,, ..

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High m '

Last Year E %

© © © 0
E'. 10"4 2022

i g

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid in full wIll incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND
µ'

"
CjayE|ectrl'cC00perat|'ve,lhc, ===___===|

Abuchstone Energy' CQopcrativc id>i Current,ChargesDue07 29 22.
_

$70.00
PO Box 308 Lrota| Amount Due

,_,_ , .,
$75.00,'

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308
PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checksmustbe In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credit/debltcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

::g _j
|||l|||||l|l||||||l|

tW= "'SBY"m CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 5

6077 1 MB 0.515 5 6077 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-26
5385 n nob hill rd

lIII4IhIlIIlIµlI|nlrlhhm|Trl|'|'||I|I|l||l|I|||| HSUNRISE FL 33351-4761

I|q'mq|lm||Mm4Mlj|lmIllh|"lrhIrll|IIII|

0b47443b 0000075002



" CONTACT US

µ' U ,m .6 Phone: 800-224-4917ClayElecMc CO{||',i'j;':',::i'!,"$'!,
ii!ii:d' Web' C'ay"ec'"c.com

'
'

'
,.

"

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Coopcra'ivekt Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP:

Stepsto follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
mw3¥&%?>"'

the problemis not withinyourelectrical system.
€:a=;'> If the outage is notwithinyoursystem, report :,::.,,rsTg:u]/t "' 'V

it by calling 888-434-9844 ,'2\
,,, L fu :i !'*,'gy.'l' a .-

f> Alwaysstay away from downedpowerlines.

' """" "- " ' 's$%mmym
S,:' G

.-
£fm%- " .'-' ' "

·' =z"a, ,

" "

M-" WS'"" » y " "TY""t " " -" ."S"'-*%-"-'-:*%xLa3,-- .
" t

\Z @
" 3" : "' ""' ' -' ·1 ' "- ." ' " g%""" " "·1

·- '$"' S' '

',
7',?') " "i' "' ',

,

.' " jn:myE' ,'

' ', '"' '

i':
' ,' J '

,' : \/

"
'@ 2, t|m|**:i

Sicj11 up fot
.

"
,gN4 ' i' """ r i'

"$Z.
.

,, , ,
1-

~5~._-- ·., __ ... '

4 "-'--==== "?J
' ' C/ayaectr/¢cooperat/veUasrajedWQurcustQm¢rs

,
' : '

ME y y ff ii V I le "I I g yuur eiectnc LAC puyrnent
aWornMcdlywitbdrqwnfromyourbcinkaccountcmthe paymentduedate.

Youdon'thovetpworryaboutrmiidelivery, andyou cari beassured
tmt yourmonthlypctymeot wIll be uedlledtp you t tl

If you hove q currentbtll tmtIs duqµuMil medto¥jahoadandpoythat
oneasyoutraditionallywould.The automerticpaymentmubegin

onthenextbi\l\ngcyck.S\gnupby k¥g9mg intoyourMyCtoyEkctnc occcmm

Set it and¶orgetIf.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recoverssome of the fOcedcoststhat comedirectlyfromservingan indivldualmember, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costs include the costof the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
homeor budness,as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. AH utilitieshave sometypeof an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The PowerCostAdjustmentreflectsthe increases/decreases in the co-op'scost of powerpurchased
wholesalefromSemMole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the PowerCost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the costof
fuel for generation.
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organizationsin Clay ElectriCs service area for the purposeof improvingthe quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

.,...=,,
.

,,, 'm'& - ,

,
·""' e@ "

q AutoPay ', By Phone :An Online " - Pay Stations Mail
Freerecurring - Freewith 3t# "A "" Freewith

.
:'- '--" ' $1,50service Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savinqs fee** cash payments moneyorderto:
cheddng/savings or savingsaccount,or accountor credit/debit only.Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit clayElectric,com Cooperative
card.Enrollat Call (844)9%-2704 ckyElectric,com, for a listof authorized P,0, Box308
CIayElectric,com, pay stations. KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

J u · Visit us online at ClayElectric.c:om4e!'cldyElec!rlc
Coopedive,|1("

'O" ""0' "00)-224-4917 . ,. ,E. /, ,,,,
A TmichmneEncrgfCQopcrarive ,Yt '." t· "' ',.: . " ' ·:'2

. StatementDate: 07/14/2022

'
:

..
-

"
' ' Current Bill Due Date: 08/04/2022

Total
' "

Previous Balance $3,165.45
Natural gas prices hit a 14-year high in June, '."' Amount Due

.

' Payment Received 06/14/22 -$1,731.45
forcing us to implement another rate increase ·' ' :

,

:' ,
·. \i' Payment Received 07/06/22 -$1,518.45T

this month. Members using the industry "'
, - '

household average of 1,000 kWh of powerwill :, ' ! BalanceForward -$84.45

pay $134.90, a $5 increase. The higher costof
:": $11067®55 )1

CurrentChargesDue08/04/22 $1,152.00
power is reflected in the Power Cost Adjustment :.j, ' .' }"

2021 Capital Credit Allocation: $459.68
(PCA) on members' power bills. The additional 'y'.,

,
.' ' '· " Please note your Capital Credits allocation above.

amount each member pays each month will vary "'
' ,

Due DatC: I."'
This allocation is not a currentrefund,butwill be

based on how much electricity is used. '"';?', ' 08/04/2022 :y' distributedover future years as Capital Credits
are retired. Learn more aboutCapital Credits:
ClayElectric.com/member-information/capital-credits

· . ' ,,·, · z ·.,W·,,,. ..' ? f'?'Y?jUN^,,,uk'k'" .-" ,.
,:, 3:, L iz.,/i ::?

.

'.".'..",
,mtq.sehe#h'e..DesaB'iG0')"?)",',))'."')"""¢"i"A'i):"!'))))':);;m")147)0q:['!i'"{')).'"-:':""'==j)µc'ja"ci:,)imd)liiijd

'i GENERAL"SERV1CE-NONDEMAND " 1"52191s6a""
·_ Q6/10/22 07/13/22

. .
§2787

, _
11?33 ,'

..
1 8,946 "

kWh Mon'"yus' :' 'i #z '°'""""" '°"""°"" ""' |Zci::"i:i):y?cum " '- -._. e. tal:},:':':)""""7'"'""'i'::Ioi"j

'"°' =- -m t '.i
.. =m~'"

® 90 ¢ Energy Charge 8,446 kWh @ 0.0813 $686.66 !
"dod . ,..,—; -, 7m,

m-! '.!
. 4 "

,,
)1

Power Cost Adjustment 8,446 kWh @ 0.0354 $298.99 i

""° .' E r-,. ' r-" ..rk "mn%*7'":zi
, ,

:qkq4i25! ':
.. t FLA Gross Receipts Tax $25.95 t

m' ','"""? t""' ± 'E7fi"]'r, i")": ))F:::; ;:ELjj ,

go t Florida State Sales Tax $72.18|

::: jfji_
:' " '

i;; U",.' .: 7"-, '.; ' Lt'§'LNLEii:$
,,

i Clay CountySales Tax $15,58{

,,,, 7_
,.-'2 i',t It',,' '.

|z;

j
'E_ 'L_i' "Li-.g jif'.i :bj N' ? Clay Co PublicSerUtilityTax $25.17

1

,:,- 1_, ,,r'"!,Ti'i.·n ',i_;' ,?·'j_
:,1""'l_.:'"";

¢-' i ¢E:i mj';':' '° j OperationRound Up
,

$0.47 !

:::; !',.:E'",)7j4):;)+),)>:))h)!-2)]-,i)p|jz)
.

':
!Total

Current Chargesfor this Location $1,152.00]'

jul Mg Sop Oct New Dw Jan Fob Meir Apr May Jun JUl

2021 ,--,'... .,..
:, 1/""(,,. ,. . ,

: ""' ' .' ,. _ ,,(. ' '-I ," 2022

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year "S"3,

:'© © © 0 iUL,92,,,?

Akeep
Billings notpaid in full wIll incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whichever is greater) thatwIll beaddedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
ildyElectr|'cC00perat|'ve,lnc, µa%=,=—- "=A TcmchsoneEnergy'CooperativeKLk Current ChargesDue Qf/O4/22

.
$1,152.00

PO Box 308 Tota! Amount Due
_ ,

S1,067.SSj
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7 Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawn on a US. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credlt/debltcardat ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobHe

&=mm ||||||||||||l|||||||

CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

5718 1 MB 0.515 5 5718 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-22 |IlrµIIlIjIIhhdIjIr'|¢m|||Trl|'l'||I|I||||l|j|I|l ' #5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE Fla 33351-4761

Ul|lIvljU|III||lRKl|IIllI|'j|'|'l|I|l'lI'|I||'l'|I|[lIlI|ll'|'l|'

0587540¶ 0001,0b?552



"' CONTACT US

"
ClqEkctn'cCooperah've, I?!% =,:°,:,:::,::::

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative Kaz: Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyour electrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report ¥'
it bycalling 888-434-9844 MyClayElectm

> Alwaysstayaway from downed powerlines.

's- "
- m- ' S' Njmg¢.i2 ,£-'." % :»' :":%. % '"""' -. ·- ,Z .-- ?-.3"Qgq·g-' W" ;g

-..9tT, E,E'· "}"gZ.k'l%'Ei-" '.,' Z
. '*' ' ·" -' "" "' "%"'y;z%-'.*

"' %. · · F . · i. m. ' '& * 3. · ·. . .Ab',-,Mt: 4 ,'%

', ' "S"g- · " "" - ·' - - -
xzp'

' g .' ' · . & - ', "' 'Wr-

' Cs- ·.. =:" @
:' S'-.'" S'

.·. ".' ' " "

jj)""-'
" " !' ' 'I',)

'

.

"i'
'

"' "

Sign up for ··'
, i "t'" %,-" " ' '"e ".- ""U""
' """""'""'""

" ±j=','4' "

':'f- :. ,7 ,'l'.C-.¢lay.¢ledrfc CQOpercit/ve'wqsated6yQurcust&eE;'
. ',,.; : --:?'

t y If t i f gyim d«ulC bdl payment
cmtomatkdlywIthdrawnfromyourbankcKCpw¥tonthepcNment dmdote.

Youdon'thaveLg)worryaboutmollddivery,andypu can kmassured
thmm' monthlypcrymmwillbecnedNedtoyourcmotmtcmume.

if ymihemeci currentbi4 that is due, you wHlmedtoBcjaheadandpqythat
onegsyou tradttlcjmllywcMd.TMautomqticpaymentMil begin

onthenextHlUng cyk. Sign uptzyfoggingintoyourmyc|clyElectricaccount.

Set it andq0¥getit.

DEFINITION&
AccessCharge:TheAccessCharge recovers someof the fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costsincludethe costof the m«cr,wire and otherequipmentusedto deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities havesometypeof an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increasesddecreases in the co-op'scostof powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminoleElectric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the PowerCostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the costof
fuel for generation.
OperationRound Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used tobeneflt
organizations in ClayElectriCsservicearea for the purposeof improvingthe qualityof life of our members and thdrcommunities.

M" "" :'
@A»-Z*:r

'· '- "I' . m
' ' a .- ,

,'
AutoPay

'

By Phone %>i^=rr Online ' .,
PayStations Mail

-- Freerecurring ·- Freewith xr-. Freewith 2',r2 $1,50service Mail check or
paymentshom checkingl checking/savings feC*cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or accountor credit/debit only,Visit ClayE|edric
from a credit/debit credit/debh card, card,Visit CIayElectriccom Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, CIayElectric,com, Lora list of authorized P,0, BOX308

ClayElectric,com. paystaUons, KeystoneHeights,
FL32656.



YYNN

"
ClayElectric CooperativeInc. ""' " °'"""'""'"""""°" "" """

I
,^.

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 c', :..' ., ,i·;2g:'in
A TouchstnncEnergy'Ccjoperativc m:g '· -.9 c, ,".:,.,.-;,,

" StatementDate: 07/14/2022

,
, -

'
- -.,.. Current Bill Due Date: 08/04/2022

' Total l "
}.., Previous Balance $220.50

Natural gas prices hit a M-year high in june, ,"·"'
Amount Due ' Payment Received 06/14/22 -$115.50

forcing us to implement another rate increase ·',.
.

, ,', . ". Payment Received 07/06/22 -$110.50
this month. Members using the industry 1'/

household average of 1,000 kWh of power will ,
i ' I: BalanceForward -55.50

pay $134.90, a $5 increase. The highercostof
; $1 08,50 ,,' CurrentChargesDue 08/04/22 $114.00

power is reflected in the. Power Cost Adjustment 1'\
,

,
. , ., .-. ,

. -i 2021 Capital Credit Allocation: $32.04
(PCA) on members' power bills. The addiUonal '2',

' '" · ". , ..
' .

" ',' Please note yourCapital Credits allocationabove.
amount each member pays each month will vary "',

' DueDate: ¥ This allocation is not a current refund,butwill be
based on how much electricity is used. ""'

,' '. 08/04/2022 ."" distributedover future years as Capital Credits
are retired, Learn more about Capital Credits:

g "·' C|ayE|etric.coWmember-lnfQrmation/cap|ta|-credlts

' ' ' "' I," ·. " :," " '-: ."
. ;. (- ' '

,
-' 1,9 8µ7-' 7' : k L. ·, i ,$G:' '"i '3

' "'" ' '" '" ' "' "' " """: "' ""-'""""" "cRµaiaw'iah""j, '"i )"' '*egaih#':::)" .' mulCEMer '(kWh'ijSage ':
,' ·1 ',.2" yyt"' §gkiie Ejes¢Ti9n-.',.O' ""' ,j ,'U?i,"",'i"s:jj3'"rAm:i"!,,'aS'i[TD:'..' -.: ,"-.":PteU" Su',::'z:.zPEgsent.,.-,.,.m.., a,. 7,,% ,, ,,,:- .'t,,'?-,' *,2., ..'.'.-.'a
i' GENER,4LSERV1C'E NON,DE'UAND

_

152191"$565
,

,0e/10/?i?
.

Q?L1}/22" 24Q22
, ,,

2524g
, ., .

1_

,.
'

""
.618 .,,'

kWh Nlonthlyljse
,

«': TE MonthlyHigN: MonthlyLow© Temp C' "". ' um""j" ire":'i'$emce Detaila " 2 " "' :
?'

"" '"i

,

m

Access Charge $27.00 i

- —
"""";

~ 90
i

EnergyCharge 618 kWh @ 0.0813 $50.24 i
'°% —gm~^ ' %'" "-¢%%,,

,,
[: ' ,_~~"" .^ ,,

i Power Cost Adjustment 618 kWh @ 0.0354 $21.88i
'°° """"" ~% "~-w—AU 1"%" ,="' t FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.54 !

"° """~:1i"j :""']"y'
,

:

:i '

'° i Florida State SalesTax $7.07 i
'~'°° "'..' .!

., ,

j,"" ! ." .,1 i.' mn NT'
i-":7s.g"r"i%*,]

i; ·z:g 45
( Clay CountySalesTax $1.52 i

450 -j ... ? ,T-, m—'s- _,'..,,R"C;—;' y:
,.2",—"'@—Nm ,'~Sj> i Clay Go Public Ser UtilityTax $2.84 :'

,,, I' 'I i"-'Z.j-Z"| 3 'I "".u'-'_,". 4 %:-5 ·%,:l s;,L,e| 'j%i" 30 i Operation Round Up $0 91 (

": "'.')
:"'): ;,')) ))l:p!)¥)-!ji))j"{jj_i:):)r'

,

': k°'""""""""""°""''°""°" $114.00'

Jul Aug Sop Oct Nov Dec) Jan Fsb Mar Apr May jun JUl

2021 ' C. .7 3:? :'C
,
.' '. ' " 'P -?:' m' ', ';r 'r' C,( '"' ' ', 2022

This Month Last:Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

@f@H&H@ ?"
,

" %

' jUL 1§ 2???

Akeep
Billings not paid In full wIll Incura late charge of$5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whicheverIs greatgr) thatwill be addedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
ClayEkcthcCooperative,lnc, =:::::::: '"ATMEner,,' CoopcratlvcN1tk jCurrentChargesDue%.OS./22 $114.00
PO Box 308 " jTotal_AmountDue

_ _
_

$108.50,
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL2417 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Checkor credWdebltcard at ClayEkctric.comor downloadthe mobile
"PP'

_ i

I I I I ||

1'== '%9'"j ~__= CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 N NOB HILL RD llII'lll'|llIlllI'lrI|IIIl"||I"I ll|l'l'l'[ ' ' Ii il I I|j If : "SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 .

'

05¶2¶377 000010050b



" CONTACT US

"
CIayElectrjcC00peldtl've, Inc, :':b%,::==

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperativ"dr Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyour electricalsystem.

> If the outage is notwithinyoursystem, report I I r'it by calling 888-434-9844 MjCayEed lC

> Alwaysstay away from downed powerlines.

C

,E,

', *Z-:'·-
" %7"

, ,
·

. -,A
"

,

i" ,q}?" "' ' 3
sT""

.~
".'%'Nimu

. ','%¥,

W &"¥"-
:;'--'

-' ,':
T d. }" ' i ",, -JT '"":

2' ' t L, '
g' " @ ' '·" ' " .

R-- '- .· ·,5 %

,,
|j)! "'

' "" :

J' ")'.: 'I)" ):--

Sign up for . -
#z,..Er-r* "·'

,
tz s2*'7 ,.,4

" " * "
" "' '

,

,' 4 '"'=%==mE-F5'! .- , . . ,, -. , ,·7 '
'",Z.?'F',.ClayElec¢rCCoO erut[*vK7sr¢fteabyouecumnler$"' '

i"

AutoPoyoffersth©corwmlenceofhewingyourelectric bUlpcjyment 'S
awomotkdlywithdrawnfromyourbanknccount on thepqyrm3ntdue date

Youdon'thave towmrya%W mallck?llvery,endpucan be assured
thatjKRSFmonthlypqymentwIllbecredNed toyouraccount onBme.

If you hoveq cun'mblU thatis due,you willneedtoBp ahwdandwythat '
y t d'N Wy wauktThe automaticpaymBNtwIll begin

onthenextbillingcycle.Sign upbytoggingm toyour MyClqyEkctric Qccount.

Set it andforgetk-

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costsincludethe costof the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business,as well as meter r6adjng technologyand billingexpenses. All utilitieshave sometypeof an accesscharge.
PowerCost Adjustment:The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in thecost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRound Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservicearea for the purpose of improving the qualityof fife of our members and theircommunities.

.i'Sri":z"u&h

' % .N

%"a"

" AutoPay " e" ' By Phone " .z©:€S: Online ":
,, -

" PayStations W Mail
Freerecurring - Freewith S~ Freewith r® : " $1,50service Mailcheck or
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cashpayments moneyorderto:
chechng/savingsor savingsaccount,or accountor credit/debit onlyMsit Clay Electric
from a uedit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card.Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayEIectric,com. fora list of authorized P.O,BOX308

ClayElectriccom. pay staGons. KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

7F';tsf#ikW?&M¥ ¢§jm',¥1LLAE,a ,
i, IF E.

"f"jt t¢Cf i tj a kc VMtusonllneataayE|e¢tr|c.com ii9$8f"" ""' 'I'
big, E .%N Cuqpe'a tV'¢f

.A
0 a Tdl~ (800)-224-4917 A,,,mM # .

: ,'" ,

A7ra&mheErWy"CnapuauwD TnitA imia:t; t*?

StatementDate: 07/14/2022
N,:

,

" " ' ' ' """ '

:
. @[,?r' - :, '

- CurrentBill Due Date: 08104/2022

. PtwiousBalance $34.12
Naturalgas. pnoeshit a 14-µar Mghin june, -·

, PaymentRecdved 07AXi/22 -$34.12
fordngus tQ,implementanotherrate Increase
this month.Membersusingthe industry

.
' '. Balance Forward ®.00

hwseholdaverageof 1,000kWhd powerwill ' Current~c8Due 08104/22 $39.72
pay $134.90,a $5 increase.The highercost of ' y 2021 CapitalCredKAllocat)on:$10,53
power is eflectedin the P~rCostAdjustment ·,. Pfease noteyour Capital Creditsallocationabove,
(PCA)on members'power bills.Tho addNonal

' '

. Thisdlocation is not a current refund,butwill be
amounteachmemberpays eachmonthwill vary . distributedovh future$'ears as CapitalCredits
basedon how much electricityis used.

am Mred.Learn more aboutCaµaiCredits
aayElectricmmmemb«4nfommon/cap%l-credhs

·..,rz-li» A':fnirrm: mTymesblvd B3E$TNOum
*

" '
" ' ' .· ij

X

. ,,
NS

'I GENEwsEEylsMg?!ymmz.-&A5473m706/10122 i 07/1a/z2 '1157 L =Lmnj-1_ ,.,i 65 ,]
kWh jhMMyUscN W NkjmyHi©* Mmhtylm& Teinp

|AccCss Charge
. $27.00'

n &+.&?3' dx ' EnergyChatye 85 kWh @ 0,0813 $5.28'
9()

,,
"' .} ' ~ PomrCostAcgustment 65 kWh @ 0,0354 $2.301

" FLAGross R6c%tsTax $0.88j
4, .-,

dcj Florida~SalesTax $2.46}
, ,,

: Clay CountySaksTax $0.53E

" " '
.

ig@}Lc'o
PublicSer ljtiHEyTw

.
,.si,zu

,, " tTotd cummSha!gesfor tMs Location $39.72:
¶5

0 ' t , " I I i 0
m Aug ap M L PW jm FCb at Apr m m jUl

2(r1 t'i&eYisii¢&q¥ckwEkGsticksr eM«ilnd «&UNrNm[y 2022

This Mor4 Last'MoN This Month Avg DailyH gh " L_4—

"""" ,~:, j%seStiAmu

C © G~
J- ,R@

~) "i'::g===
;, "' ./MjdAkeep
' Bltllnµ not paid In fullwill Incuralatechargeof$6.00 or5% of the ddinq~tamomf(whiohmrisGreisk% thd will be add® toycuraccount.

T SEND
,,

mm< t I ' t ' Ijy
AccountNumber"' ' 9121614!

~
iCayEectmCoopc divq tj, iCurrentChargesDue08/04/22 $39.:i2'
i; ATM=keEn£tgy'Cbobmtiv¢µsd* 1Tota[AmountDue

. ...,
,$3?,7a'

'.POBox308
!'
KeystoneHeights,FL32656-030& Checksmust be In us. funds and drawnon a U.S.bank

payyquhBill24/7
ONUNE: GhaCkorcMiVdeblt cardat clayEkctrlc.comor download thei mobile

4 rA
||I||||||||||||||||h

«Me¥'y"m CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH'
VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

3989 E^GW LANDING PKWY |lllµlil[llIhhlµllu|ll" ' "'orangK park fl 32065-0000
!il|l|'l'|'ll'|'l|ll|llf|||f|jlj ¥:

S

\

'r
' 0'ij2bbl4 000003¶720



YYNN
t

A9emhrsrNariic szt.m'ptwliacje (:'^-Mtjiql'ly

"
QayElectrkC%erdu've 1fc, :" "°""""'""'"='°"°" UE¥E1. S4Ei'i

j f oIl Fm: (800)-224-4SJ1? f),ueout%:Ik mmau
i, Armagtm¢Emgy"C~at|veA" Tm ' jfsi'tM: Etti
:' ' StatementDate: 07/14/2022

- ,, · CurrentBill Due Date: 0&/04/2022

Naturalga priceshit a 14-yearhigh in June, .

' previousBalance $26.50
':'. PaymentReceived07/06/22 -$26.50

forcingus b implementanother rate increase
this month,Membersusing the industry Balance Forward $0.00
hcjusehold'$verag8cjf 1,000kWhof powerwill CurrentChargesDue 08/04/22 $31.13
pay$134,90,a $5 increase.The highercost of ' 2021 CaphalemitAllocation:$8.37
power is rdlected in the PowerCostAdjustment \ . PleasendeyowCa|*a|Credits allocationabove.
(PCA)on members'powerbills.The addiUonal

. '
'

Thisallocationis not a cumnt refund,but'wil1Namounteachmemberpays each monthwill vary I . , , distributedover fiNureyem as CapitalCredits
basedon i1fjW muchelectricity is used. ' are retired, Learn mom about CapkalCredits:

: . -
' ' aayE|micmrrVmembermfomation/capkal-credits

. , .

¶;?l'yiqf..[ia,d¥#sq:3853 R©Y,At- mr:s l?l1 gapyaera .m'rm
' "' P

t,_GENEFµ§EMCmE=NdeMAUd. L1Sg736568 ,: 06V1Q/22..1Q7,!1a/22 : ' 0 P 0 i '
1 '.' 0

,,,J
This Month LastM^ ThisMonth Avg Daily High " " " " " '

'LastYear ' AggbssChaW " " " 7.Qcji

,© 0 0 '""°""":'" '°""FbddaStateSales ax $1.931

r
CountySalesTax $&421

QQLGo PublicSorUtllltyTax $1 08t
{TotalGurrmcmp$folrthNLocation $81.13}

>

,Kase jCs"C ACt>i"
"SL/3

/
:eggz{q:dd

Akeep
Bll!hgs notpaidh full will Incura laNchargaof$5.00or5%d theddhquentamount(wh}~er|sgmer)that winNaddodto yipwawount.

V SEND
· * ,. . ,.. ,, ,, . .,,,

"T' CIayi:"|0(:|iic(:00,ncii'iil',g,l|R ='='Duemo4/22"" " "=A10u¢hmn¢E=rdCmrmvgRk ' (TotalAmountDue $31.131
i PO Box 308

KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be In US. fUndsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor mdiVdebitcard at C|aygeGtllc.comor downloadtho mobile
'PP'

&¥ rui '

||||| I || I ll
=r%":"Nt%g '

· %' clayelectriccooperative
PO BOX308 .

9

SOUTH VILLAGE CCNMUNITY DESVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY Mh!jI|1lµ4|IIlrqjhd]lH44'I]']'jhh|l||l|jhh '»ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

D¶LL?341) 0000031,630



YYNN '.

' tdl*mh01mm,a 9?:QltTt-i 'MLAGE(;·:>i'/'m'v":'
* A ' t VIsit u8 onlimat QayEkctrlmcom '"W"' 'y'·'""

\
ClayEleclncCo®efatlvefac, Toll Fm: (800)-224-49" Ac,m,N 41 3f8"'3C'

,i A TcmchwmF~[~mve N~2," 'mms$q4 tslisssm: {a?j

Staement Date: 07/14/2022
¢gf' ·e' ,, , *-

.

CurrentBill Due Ddh 08/04/2022

PreviousBalance $31.10
Naturalgas priceshit a 14-yeathigh in june, ' ' PaymentRecoived07/0&'22 -$31.10
fomlng us to implemmanotherrate Increase
this month.Membersusingthe industry · . BalanceForward ' So,(x)

householddveraged 1,000kWh of powerwill
.

." # CurrentChatges Due 0&/04/22 $36.55
pay $134.90,a $5 incease.The highercost of '"

,

:' 2021 capital CreditAllocation:$9.34
uwer is reAectedin the Power CostAdjustment

,
Please'noteyour CapitalCreditsallocationabove.7PCA)

on members'powerbills.The ackiiUonal
.

'
This allocatlon is not a currentrefund,butwill be

amounteach memberpays each monthwill vary ' distributed ewerfutureyearsas Capitalcombasedon how mucheiectridty is used.
are retired.Learn rnoreabout CapitalCredits:
c|ayElecmcm/membmnformtion/capM-cmi6

$@M#&Aadt®ss: 749 tyne'sEiLvDcamerasTATioN
? N "%¥

·. Eh7j'

t GENERALSER91§E-NONDEMAND_L,1*7366% ? N/1Q/22 f 07/131/22 ' 531 i 572 i 1 : 41 i
$kWh MmthlyUse W ® MonMyHlgh& MoMhlyLow® Tewip :

. AcmssCharge " "" $27.00j

:
, ,

""' "%%,,
h En%y Charg'j

.
41 kWh @ (k0813 $3.33j

PowerCostAd ustment 41 kWh @ 0.0354 $1.453
m ' " FLAGross FMolptsTax $0.81 i
25 · . — . o FloridaState&alesTax $2.27:

" ' E,
'

, ,5
7ClayCountySalesTax $oAgi

's ··
'

.
,

·
. .

» TCaPublicSar UtjhtyTax $1 20'1

iq . — . . \ atd Cwremchg!g2fcwthisLomtitm $36.557
5 i- -

' T$

'
i

"d, 4 4) cm NW %} kn N
h/n.

Aµ m, .k,, u °

,2021 µka?%€r vim MyClayElectM'Tar 9<sb?iM{ssag¢7tumy 202?

/
' t"This McjniQ LastMonth This Month Avg DailyHigh S e sL Icy?

""y""' "%
,

U?c ss""

A' ' ""j" i""a]:::, i¢ "A;, "

j;t C "'u'=,.'W' ,'::::"'
©'

;S;'"" B:t::.% g"1i}h F'"' ==r w
·-

m.,'.,. "" '"""".. ..,' '..:, .I,",,,.,;" 'Kj ::EYM ii.-"/ " Z/@vA±-

Akeep
Billingsnot paid in full wIll incuralatechargoof Ssa) or5% d the ddinquervtamount(whlchoverIs gredar) that wIll boadded to your account.

f:l':!g:!
,':,';7:'h!:1€':::rit:[:g()!}E'i:ji'i'l'E8,kc,

' l":::r°e'n:c:::,:$'Due08/ujh
'···- -'- ""·=ATmhstoncEncrgy'Cmpcmtlv¢µik ',To@.AmountDue

. .,,..,,,.. . ,
'". "" &S55,'

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, Ft.32656-~ Chocks must M in us. funds and drawnona U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONUME: Checkor Gredk/dgb|tcard at QayEhctrIc.com or downloadthe mobile

:;g1f%·yt

F'naE2
||||||||Ili||||||l|l|

' :-

m"""' .!
"' '" CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERA¶VE

PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 RAGLE LANDING PKWY -orange park el 32065-0000

||lI¶lhlIli|IIljd|IlrqlhM|4'ljl'|'||I|l||||i|Ih|l 'R

1Flbb?33¶ 000003b553



YJINN '

" tdkmbmN87ziq soum VILLAGE¢,CM0@Uf¢hT¥

CkyEI ' w F I Visit usonllmat CIayElectrlc.com im'z "p:
,,

ecticCo(pe{ajvej nc 'o'"m: (800)-224-49" A,mu,.,z.if ' ·?:ZI€3 ©q
6; A m~e~cbppmun Qj; msRT@ex3M:'iM: t)S

. .m*m~
StatementDate: W/1412022

.

. · ¥.., .r
GumntBill Due Date: 08/U4/20'22

PreviousBalance $323.10

:abura1 gas priceshita 14-jmarhigh in june, ' PaymentRscelved07/06/22 -$323.10
iorcingus to implementanotherrate irtcease

.
. '

this month.'Membersusingthe industry baiane Forward $0.00

householdaverageof 1,000kWhofpowerwill ": ? CurrentChmgesDue 08/0'4/22 $276.53
pay $134.90,a $6 increase.The highercost of '

' 2021 CapitdCreditAboation:$103.09
poweris reflected in the power CostAdjustment 'i ' Pleaso noteyourCapitalCreditsallocationabove.
(PCA)on members'powerbUk. The additkmal '

,
Thisallocationis riot a current refund,butNil be'

amounteach memberpaygeach monthwM vary ·-
.,

distributed ewer futue pm as CapitalCedtsbasedon how muchelectricity is used. .
, aro retired.Learnmoreabout CapitalCredits:

ClayE]ectnc£om/mmbermfomatioNmpital-cMit$

g@~mlmm~u~'!KWh
,
mnthNUseN m M'mdyl|igh# MmMyt,m0 Temp

, .

i ,

1 AcmssCharge $27.oIjj
,m

1,£ '
' '"' .+ % . EhergyCharge 1,860kjiVh @ 0.0813 $150.41 I

moo : ' ' t PowerCostA¶ustmnt L85q kWh @ 0.0354 $85A9 !

21w ." "
1

FLAGross RecdptsTax $8.22{
Ib® ClO

1 FloridaStatoSaksTax $17.31 1

,m
I

' CktyCountySaksTax

,
$3.74j

'" ' " jclay Co rub|kmrUthlty mx se36i

: , " KrotalCurrmtQhargwfor this Location $276r%,'
3W

.

15

0 Q
lei mjg »g om New m Xn Fgb PMr Apt JW M

2021 Pjwq8qvMMyCNyEkcMc5« deMif«? U$NBchMcuy 2022 \ '
ThkMomh Last Month ThisMonth Avg DailyHigh ase SfC Gp 'ntLastYear l

i|:t:".)'): :

)'J.?.))'tj«e't'{C?} ""-'"" "'
"" ,' .,,,,,y' ".':,',..'...',,= 7E:$i: y "j: ,%' ' "' " '

./@Ad'
C ,

Akeep
Billhgsnot paid In full will inour a late chanjeof $5,00or 6% of the ddlnqueM amount(whicMver 1& grm%r) that wIll be add® toµuraccount.

vat::Egy:::ld)'t,i::c':1ic{;:cj(ip'$!iai,'!?7:,2'i}c,

1:%::'c:::,':'Due-Oj&/h- '" '=
'"°

AToudisme Energy'>cupcratN¢ E}x ' Told AmountDue $276v53,'

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights, FL32656-0308 Checksmustbe in U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S.bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONUNE: Checkorcredft/deb/t card at ClayElectr[c:com or downloadthe mobile

""
r =

[|||||||||||KI|||||||

'='&' " D%',m V

·'- t-. "::'-'· ' ""' CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CObOXFNITYDEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL' 32656-0308
3989 Eagle landing pkwy IIlrN4M||hhl|H|Mh'dIIl|TI'l|'|'||dI||||l|lhh : '"ORANGE PARK F'L 32065-0000

C)¶D02354 01JD027b53b



YYNN

" Fiktahmt%mi' sou"myh.,l&3e 4:oMwmim t

"
CkyEk. t ' Coop ' /i ?' "°Mmat CkyEkxMcsom Myee- isetc tic erativc ac, OH Free: (800)-224-4917 Acimme,';· """7?7i

ATMlchmmEmdChnµmyeg&¢ 'N¢1¥CCCDi?MCt: 4N
StatementDate: 07/14/2022

BL"';;:"

,

' '" "
.,

4,*"E!=%F CurrentBillDue Daile: @04/2022

PreviousBalance $32.60

:atura1gas priceshit a 14-yearMghin June, *t.,
PaymentReceived07/06/22 -$32.60

orcing us tO implementanotherrate increase ' ' Balance Forward $0.00this month.: Membesusing the industry t -,householddverageof 1,000kWhofpowerwill t CumntCharges Due 0&/04/22 $36.42
pay $134.90,a $5 increase.The highercxjst of L

,
2021 CapitalCreditAUocatlon:$9.36

power is reflected In the PowerCostAdjustmm " Plem Boh3your'Caplta Credits dlocatlon above,
(PCA)on members'power bills. The additional

.

" ThisajlocaticmIs ncyt a current refund,butwill be
amounteachmemberpays each monthwill vary Sp ' distributed overfutureµars as Capital Ctcdits
basedon how much deetricity is used '4»" ' "' '

'

are Mired Learn moreabout Capital Credhs'
.

" " ' ClayE|ecmcmm/membet4nfomauon/capitd-GMlt$

SoMce AQdress' ST TYN J3 Elli© CAMERA
,

TAT¢OW

L~§en~er\lkle:nonRMaNd_!.154736567 ! 0y1q/22 i gu1a'2z 3 558 t 598 '- 1-' i
' A0 ;'

kWh MoMMyUseW N 'MoMytUgh@ NMthlyLow@ mp ,p\¢cc8schmg " ' Snml
% qm'.% u ' -4%,

, . ,, t EnmyCharge 40 kWh @ 0.0813 $&2Eij

" " · PowerCostAd)ustmm 40 kWh @ 0.0354 $1.42 :

" '" " FLAGrossR0oclpWTax $QB1 E

" "' gq FloridaSta© SadesTax $226j
: " '

. ,w ,
Clay coumySalwTax $0.49,

,, m
jC%tGo publlc§-%-:!Lum ..S1.1.?,;

,, .,Tmi CumntCha =.!!!,N2em $S@j
S '" is

P

0 ' " ' I 3 i 0 %M Ng M2 Oct NW Poe m F'%b da! Ap' My jun M
2021

PlCa$F±
visit kiyclrryel8¢¢d¢ ·IcwdstalMu$%emmw 202' liaSc:

S C AL, 'vd"
This MonEh Last'MonZh This Month Avg DaHy High

'as'"ea'
G a36 .42"tb.

,
..·i'Z:.""".", """"' Qi"h ,zt'Zi»;%-a

'.i,;' ). !"".' :"",)"- '"M%)"y;"{'j:! ~="
'-' ,',"j,'Z" "' . . ,,' ,-1'."' Za»

.§4:":gmy"
"' 71"'L ^_

Zp?.o',1

Akeep
Biliing8not paid In Ml will Incura latochargeof$5,00or 5% of the ddhquentamount(whichworis greater)that willH addocjto your account,

V '::"a%}z#'

1·t=
'

(:['i!yi1ccii'l?] E::t)ol')ej'7}t)'|'(qli?c3 =:'C:::::6Ue
Q8,o,,u

._ -=g
AToUc~En¢rg,rCQQpemuv¢r& '.Total AmountDue

. ,. . .

..'. .'S6.42,'

PO Box @()8

Keystone Heights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust bo In US, funds and drawn on a US. bank.

PAY YOURBILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor cMlt/debltcard at C|ayE|sGtnc.cQm or downloadthe mobile

"'"«
T-l

Ii||l||||||l||l||!l|l

= ,'" ,"" "',= CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATYE
PO BOX308 g

SOUTH Village CObMUNITY DEVEL DIST .
KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

3989 eagle landing pkwy M4lhINlld¶|ulI'qll"I|||l|wj|'l'||lh|||l[hh|| 'yORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

0'11,1,?33b 000003b42U



,

South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

,

Account# ServiceAddress jun-22
00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 1,008.74
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 285.50

, 00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 314.59
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 171.35
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 949.70
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 4,197.14
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 249.57
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 118.05

'

00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 152.75
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 510.64
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 224.26
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway irr $}

00233750 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 153.94
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 21.00
00556739 1294AutumnPinesDrive $ 40.25
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 133.23
00589118 932 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 555.67

' 00589635 988TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 103.78
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd -Reel irr $ 30.23
00589665 1003 Oakland Hilk-Recllrr $ 42.74

$ 9,263.13

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 8,397.48
001.320.57200.46600 $ 865.65

$ 9,263.13

I



[2/12j

,4j"jY' 'r""::,,},\ 3 176 Old Jennings itcAL Midd.!ehurg, FkAd'a 32,06°
q' ,J' '

"'Q,, '", Please vis§t us oez the vveb at v^vvLchv°utijity%o£'¥:
' Q

,
' '.

" "' ? ij }'

!,;(. i' '. "

,

,,;' Hours: MuAav - Friday; 82uee Sjnn Phoue: 90'1 -272-599'J
6'Uuy'i'

,

A{!'!'iysy,i"'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bili Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00213095
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000
P t 4 - m ·""1 '·"' YI ·"q h '11 k 4 * R t · 4 ' El 4 t 'k kilt y · 4h k 'hr— flk···

,T
@ - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand vmd speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

" " "" )j
' "'"" "" " " " "-- -

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno

- " "- '" " more than two days perweek on designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd,com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

#

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $1008.74by 7/29/2022to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
70785051 1.5 07/05/22 29 24118 24550 432 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 72.5 X 0.83 $60.18
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 24,2 X 1.63 $39.45 Your last paymentof $205.12was postedto your accounton

Tier3 335.3 X 2.46 $824.84 07/06/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 " I-qL. ! j g:iut.i
Current Charges $1,008.74
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,008.74

Please returnthisportionwith payment P
& LB

j))I:.N T'{'ij:'|)))l\
Clay County Utility Aulhcmty Bill Date 07/08/22

|'i ).

J
")' )j

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $1,008.74
'¢Jj)v" )

,,i
/S Middlebura, "lorida32CK38 Current ChargesPast Due After 07/29/22

Ui'j atj"jji '-" " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $1,008,74

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
£ @ B " ® ' £ " g

, ' @1

AYC0707B
2000000959 35/2 'q[E[[hi0[}!l"U¶!i'U'¢f|jt[!|Ilf[|fl['|'Huf[b[l'l[fDf'ljU'tE'[Uh

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,K

.
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD '

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002130¶5 7 HC05530000 000010067U 0000000 0?2¶12022 0 0





[3/12]

AJJT'n)' 1))...\ 3 i'76 Old Jegznnz%s Road, Middk:hu?:Z, PicgE'id2g 320(R1
y" ,;"" '"" '°\ Please visit us on the' vA> at v^vi'vAaykyii)hYoi'g
i,)',,,, i" i )

,,
,jj:i K€pufn M"tmcfa"y- Friday, 8arn-5ijgu PI'zoue: 904-·2U-5999'":1{.]b"!ji ',',[j'i'i|lj?""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00213119
g|%?dcATddress:

3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
¥ t . * L q ' '- #' ·'-·tl k· " Xii I * t "' ft -'·· ·'- 'fll 'ii k · - ·"'·· 'M' r" ' t ii #11

t' ' -" 'Kk · 41 %41 y tu——'·'+ -'- - --m)'ll&

Z 3- Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Niddleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at thew lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyour days!Lawnand landscapeirrigation is allowedno

>u
- - morethan two days per weekon designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visit \|v\Mw.sjrwmd.com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

W

-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $285.50by 7/2912022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
56081900 1.5 07/05/22 29 12851 12989 138 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 72.5 X 0.83 $60.18
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 24.2 X 1.63 $39.45 Your last paymentof $109.17was posted to your accounton

Tier3 41.3 X 2.46 $101.60 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ': ' ' :"' -, -
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 -i Asu-^ ! 'J G.,'µ'f jDeposit interestRefund $0.00

Current Charges $285.50
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $285.50
I h h if I Ilk'·—-tr-" "' ft ± # -11 .'·..flr'-·-tr-' -- - '-thk'-"" - fhr- ii Ik k 'I

Please return thisportionvvith payment "

3.
'"

,

,{,/;')jj"{ "t"j'"""t'j'z,\,,,
Clay CountyUti)ity Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

)j i)
'"", I) " '")1 )) 31,76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $285;50

"' I),A ! -"

J] "' Middleburg, Fior)da32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29 22
'"'"U'y,, ,iu'i'.i¢.j Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $285.50

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

i g B " ' t @ L G
-

AYC0707B
2000000960 35/3 ¶[[uu[th!a#[M444NdH¶[h{qm[EB¢tg[¢rh[r460r¶

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,4,

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
,

,K, E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021311,¶ ¶ P1C05530E,24 0000028550 0000000 0?2¶2022 Q 0





[4/12]

.,/'jj' C"i'"))
,, ,

3 !76 Old ]eniii£kZsRoad, Viddtebur{g, P!oRdtz 32068
)' ,)"' ""i,, t} Plemevisit us on the rveb at vTvTvv^y"uEiiiry.ck'Z,
"")'I.)j),)),,.,-:,||d))))'j' Hours: 7vicmch.y- i'ziday, ?nuia--5j->ru Phcme: 904--272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00215602
g!%?dcATjdress:

3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

C -
,

Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

·, ~ - J ) _ -.-- d -- G . .- -
Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno

-Z -X3 h 3-$
. _· · - more than two days per week on designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime.Visit www.sjrwmd,com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

»

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $314.59by 712912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
48011409 2 07/05/22 29 2804 2967 163 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier1 116.0 X 0.83 $96.28
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 38.7 X 1.63 $63.08 Your last paymentof $161.37was posted to your accounton

Tier3 8.3 X 2.46 $20.42 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

Z ' ,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 JJ)L ) .I) )'"1)'")

Current Charges $314.59
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $314.59
6 #k 4r k - % ~ j~-Tm k a'%mhm YI % 41 411

-" " if 'Ik -4t b'h *
Please return thisportionvvithpayment %

0

F.l
|j.'"!-"'""")i"j'l)'z,,

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22
J J

- t'
'Ji ')1

3176 Old Jennings Ftoad Current Charges $314.59

'linI ( -'

j
j;"/ Micidieburg, Florida 32008 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22

""'{>/2"f,,au.jjj " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $314.59

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation

Route Group:26
i # © " " h & g ' EB

AYC0707B
2000000961 35/4 4huHqhµd[m4Nd^[qm[µhMridµu[['['[

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,g,

.
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' '

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021tSb02 '4 HCOS530E,32 0001J031A5¶ 0000000 0?2¶2022 D D





j5/12.

,JJ"'J'"\j)...,, 3 1176 Old )ennin#s i"i,oad, 7%4i&||ehuV,Florida 32063
,1"' i"'

,

'j, "":' Please visit us cod the "vveh at vvmN.chiy¢-miity.oig
It)

).I
-'

,
-q
I) (-fours:Monday- F'riday, 8aru-·5ymPhoqEe.: 904--27Z-!>979

"°' '- .i' {
¢yi:'y:'>"

q ' - -" ' '* ' '· - —' ' ' ·'· ··— '···-W -' " 'T ·" -"Id. "·4-""-f' ·f ·—-4r· W W - · ·-t k 4 ' ·—··' · ·-ff' —' mm' f 'nr— ¥ ¥ # + r -
·P· t t- h· It *

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00220803
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

Bbu,r'% ' '·'11 %µ-"4k ·' 4 W4 tl AR tr Ik 4t Lf N % am' 4k 4 "h Uflfkt" 'Ik Hllk 4 ii qf

; -
.

Clay CountyUtility Authorityvvill holda public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 Phil, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 \Nater lawns before10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are attheir lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno
"' ' ""

more than two days perweek on designateddays dur'ng
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visit \Nww.sjrwmd.com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

W

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $171.35by 7/29/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
68417690 1.5 07/05/22 29 6521 6610 89 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 72.5 X 0.83 $60.18
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 16.5 X 1.63 $26.90

Your last paymentof $99.21 was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07106/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

g: : " i j:; "h','m
Current Charges $171.35 c gs ifw. i j z;"/" ·J

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $171.35
# tin " -'-··'·#N~ t % '·411' · ' ffi 4 jj ~ µlr * ¶ ~.d1r—'if * uh qhp

Please return this portionwith payment "

2
, * .

"

,Jjz7'j u""ij)j"1
Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 07/08/22

,
,,y'

j )!'

,- "
"')) 't'

3176 Old Jennings Mad Current Charges $171j35

Of --(- '...)),) Midd!eburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29,22
""-7'7

_

.{[)!f.iys" Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $171.35

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
a © 3 " " £ " ' ' @

AYC0707B
2000000962 35/5 44fµ|h|'dd|m4Md^iqmlMd[{dotr4hfEh

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT A ,

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC

, « 'E

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 (J022ClD(13 ? HC0553(jCl00 0000Ul?j35 Q00(J(J0Q 0?2¶2022 0 0





jtj/1z]
,ci'jj'1 '"9'.'.\'j)"",. 3 !76 Old JenmnRsRoad, MiddfebuE'%, Florida 32U68

I')'"".,, ',,"i
)) ') Please visk u:s oh th<: tveh at mvvi'A&yurijity:eV

{'CZy., 4 A'y Hours: ] 1oAay ·- Fridayaah --5ym Ptmne: 9(}im?-7),·'5999
"yA"}' ,i{"?'!\'".-:i"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00229064
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

(·' " ·' ---- · ' |t1 t # '- 'Su m 41 tl4' H" q k ,'-' ·4 4 4k 4lk fkm 4 tt'41 4r-—A· —-— m

# - Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
70003696 1.5 07/05/22 29 12422 13156 734 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 48,3 X 1.54 $74.38 Water lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 72.5 X 3.88 $281.30

. .
Tier3 120.9 X 5.03 $608.13 temperatureand vvindspeed are at their Iowestto reduce
Tier4 492.3 X 6,45 $3,175.34 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.12

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno

—
morethan two days perweek on designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

# ' g

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $4197.14by 712912022to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $4036.33was postedto your account

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvww.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

::e::o':s":::a':c'e $'"¢:::: iii, )' I)' ))'ij';j
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,197.14
t ii " "' K " - '· · '·'1111·'' -f ii t t 4 H U%r% if F -~11'-'-·"% h -'—' ' "ill t klfllk——i 4t·'h"lk· ji h m * t ·11- · ·t-ir p&· A-)

Please returnthisportionvvithpayment G
1E%

g

I
,'|j"t., ':Di{|.'

i), Clay CourUyUtility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22
"' IJ

,-

')) ) ji76 Old Jennirigs Road Current Charges $4,)97.14

)ijj . i)
,7,/)'

, Aldcjleburg,Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 0729/22
"""z-j,. .&fj.',jy'""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $4,197.14

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
«' g B "

. *
' g " k ' ' @

AYC0707B
2000000963 35/6 4hHD%['dd!m4MhMh[qdRth§rl[kHhu{G'thrt

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,L ,

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC

,
E €

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
'

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0022¶064 ¶ 11CD5530018 DO(J041¶71A D0001100 072¶2022 0 0





[7/12]

,jJS ('""U):'>', 3 176 Oic"1 JeEmiEe!qsRoad, 7nhjd|eburZ, Florida 32MX
"' /'"""" "",""), P!eiLge visit les cm the vi'eb at "uv¢'vy,clczyEyri!iE)%oE't"
)} I)J!j) )"" Hours: 7Viouday - krtdav, thm-Sytn Phone:

904--272-)5999

'-. i 2" ty l'jN:y

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00230632
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

'llk# # -' ·- 41 St 'k -4k·- %-'·'·"%k * W lit--^-Tm·'4rTµ·'lr

·
µ—' « --——m '11- 4 gk ——p

Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
74320712 1.5 07/05/22 29 2491 2584 93 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 93.0 X 2.06 $191.58 VVater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind.This allows better

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

" " ' ))u " " -
Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigation is allowedno

-I' "-
morethan two days perweekon designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime, Visitwww.sj'rwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

P

-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $249.57by 7/29/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $169,23was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $1.09 v1Nvvv.clayuti|ity.org/wqdOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

' ' ""' " " .}Current Charges $249.57 g$' idL% i m! s,A:,g
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $249.57
'%11 Wlllllll t ii ^k~ -4'+·-"tkk Cl fllk- %k 4111 ~·l, W1'"t q '+ ~+fl·+hr' 4r t" t ·· -'- E fi ' · d

Please return this portionMthpayment "
'

"
a

"

,
"

V/JaV """Yz)
\, Clay CountyUtility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

I))(""

'-
'

'))1 3176 (lid Jennirigs Road Current Charges $249.57
,Ej,,,, Ji ( )'

.,{l'g Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22
""L}j'j,", ,,uii]&y"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $249.57

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

' # 0 " K " L ,' '

.
@

AYC0707B
2000000964 35/7 4KHmhµdm4MMhiqmU[6EdHDh[6uihr6

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT A,

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
,

E E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD '

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0(1230h32 7 HCC)5530U3 00(10024¶5? U0000UO 0?2¶2U22 u Cl





[8/12]

,NJ" 'T'y'i)),.. 3 i'76 Cjjd ]emzlnjµRoad, MiM.feburg,PforiAa32M3
""' '"" "'"\, ') Please visit us cm the vveh &t Tvvv"iYclayutiiityµoFE}
)'))))'i|j)' H(gm-,q: bAcmday -

PE'id2zy,8anz-5yw Mmne: 9M-272-5999

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00230638
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway lrrigation Route #: MC05530015

Ik " ·· - ¥'"4rl ·fµ' """"-'#11 ^11'----·"·'4 'm ' ~%lt 4 'Ik 'Ik 4Nl ~.4h..-.-4llk 'F -% fl 4kr——"— 'kt m'jj hr H

© 3- Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing ijsag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
72741390 1.5 07/05/22 29 1912 1951 39 Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 39.0 X 1.54 $60.06 \Nater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 3.88 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 5.03 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00 loss from evaporationand vvind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigation is allowedno

_-
2 'a ' '

- --- - - more than two days perweekon designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime.Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

. ,

W

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $118.05by 712912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $204.67was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other CUrges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 wvvw.clayutility.org/wqrIOPG.pdf
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $118.05 ,: ,", e r %"','"j ?&?

Previous Balance $0.00 ^«st=, i )') m)-',:.,::

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $118.05

Please return thisportionvvith payment »@ G

i) jt ':"":)!),,,,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

)' )
'- i', I:, ) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $118.05

lij "" "" -Jj' !'&dc1)eburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 07/29/22
' 'A ,

Au:!yc-." Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $118.05

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN1TYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

' B @ " ' ' i 'g k 0u

AYC0707B
2000000965 35/8 '6kI[E¶Bi[[u["it|i'['¢6|[thQi]fEI||[!'!'U[t¶E[KEl¢tH¶'ejUqtE'¢a[

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,4,

.
MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 110230k3B ¶ i1C05530015 00000110D5 0000000 0?2¶2022 0 0





[9/12]

jJ-"' "y"kl?:.., 3 f76 old JeruUngs Road, MMcuebuz't3, t"1mida321i6Z
,,"'

j' '7'\ ') Please visit us on the vveh at" "%G'vm.c.iayzgtii;iy.(gE.'[")))),j')
):) Houis: IvhHm&y-. Friday ?arn-5pe'u Phone: 9maj5'79'7

"" :-
"i"; ' ,iu1"!\!3.17'

· ' ··W I —1-··-··· PEi t t tb " "· ' "' ' t 'k— 41 ·'F· 'n

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00230640
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

a - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
58535800 1.5 07/05/22 29 12515 12561 46 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 46.0 X 2.06 $94.76 Water lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

m
Knowyourdays! Lawnand landscapeirrigation is allowedno

-
morethan two days perweek on designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 4.60 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

liP

-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $152.75by 712912022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Wake checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $177.47was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
1

Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvvvvv.clayutility.org/wqrlOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $152.75
Previous Balance $0.00 " :: :' j '": 1'\' --' -,
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

--'

j 49l ,, :j AJa,,d

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $152.75 '

t #lt 1111 4··'## -—m' ·"' "4 ¶ -'If Rj ' '·—-h ' % 4 'Ik 'if 4r k %- k— -—·—'- 4 —^'11 411 4

-
'Ilk 4

Please return this portionvvithpayment ±
,

¢4))).[:'^ """1j)i Clay County Li7i)ity Authoriiy Bill Date 07/08/22
'){ ),

"J ' ,1
))1

31,76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $152;75

')>4) (i )jjAj,/ Middleburg, Fic)r{da 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29 22
"""-jj'". ,ifj"jO' "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $152.75

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
^ 0 @ " k & L '

. @

AYC0707B
2000000966 35/9 ¶hHmhµdm[hediMh|qdH9¢r[HEhlfu?h§u[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,4 ,

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC

,
E, ,E

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0023DE,40 8 P1C055300lh 001J00J52?5 0000000 0?2¶202? D 0





[10/12]

A'j,iy.]""i)µ):', 3!76Old Jegn'khxgs Road, !i'ndd|ei)KEE'%, Florida32MZ
'.:"' i)""'

'

-
I"") Please visit e8s oh R'ec vveb a vrNvqAayutii{u%os'f'

'"I))J):--). .)j" Ho¢.b£'s:IVloAav -- i"nday, &u"iE-·5!?ruPhone: !KIA-Z72,--5999
'""""' 1')'"

,tij'jjijj"'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00230641
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
L'^ilt —··"· -·' t " 4 k " di -·- ~'-·' W % 41 h¥ 1Hl 'Ill '41 ·" 'h

S - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA's Board Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
70003711 1.5 07/05/22 29 1813 1862 49 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 49.0 X 2.06 $100.94 Water lawns before10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno

'"'
a " morethan two days per week on designateddaysduring

Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 49.0 X 4.60 $225.40 waterlngrestrictionsto learn more.

e

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $510.64by 7129/2022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tierl 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $284.20was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvvvvv.ciayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $510.64 '}4U..e ) :i
G:i.{,',)

Previous Balance $0.00 ) """'"
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $510.64
4 % % m-"n'-~ t H h ii %11

·'--·hm

·'
Ill Mir—-—'—--

Ik % 1——·-'—·-&T-—·—.~-'

Please return thisportionvu'ithpayment 3 *"
.

jj
;g., ci)ijb )'1,, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

) jj
,- .

)) ')) 3176 (lid Jennings Road Current Charges $510.64

'ii I, ' )

j
,)"" Middleburg, Florida 3?068 CurrentCh?rgesPast Due After 07/29/22

""""-.A
,_

Au't y-:'- Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $510.64

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230641
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26
G B @ " * " L " k / @

AYC0707B
2000000967 35/10 '§[U€fh¶[[|!["[UIi'['¢[i![¢g[{l6[[l[['|U[I§h¢¢[Rft¢UtRBte'!0'[E[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT N .

MJI)DLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' "'

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 1jD23ljb41 5 HCD553011J7 DDDDIJ510E,4 01JD0000 072¶12022 0 0





[11/12]

Ai
,>y. ¢"""j))

'.
3 i76 (M Jeunhzgs Road, Mi&).fehiu-g, F!urida 321l68

'i"'J 'y, "",, Please vIsitus on the vveh at v^v%mavutijky.orEy'\ .\
/ /1 '" ii i' D

)l')i)))A) ) Hours: Monday -' Friday, &u'n--5pmPhone: g)'i-272--5999

P H m · -M ~ 4lllrA hit

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00230642
g=cATdd,e,,, 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

tim·-·-'+' 'k'·' ·'-·'kk"4·^ —' — '%Y'"·k1-"m--'-# 4 H P ~11 4 # # 4 —1+..ik'lll 41 'k t ~ffr# -'—

-
-4kn—Lb

' ·—W
2 m Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
69850354 1.5 07/05/22 29 767 773 6 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 2.06 $12.36 Water lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind. This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative Water SupplySurcharge $1.12

Knowyourdays! Lawn and landscapeirrigation is allowedno

more than two days per weekon designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 DaylightSavingsTime.Visit \Nvvw.sjrwmd.com/
Consumption Charges 6.0 X 4.60 $27.60 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

0

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $224.26by 712912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last paymentof $224.26was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvww.clayutility.orglwqrIOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $224.26
Previous Balance $0.00 d: : 4'

i: s}, ,, ..

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00
"" "' "- )

J .c,;y ..:;"

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $224.26
q'~%r*U|hH · #hmm—mfm-h%imr-—4rlutrM P t'hp i+ tl # ii flW Ik- · 'm' itP'47 - +4F

-'
'·———

4k'h ii

'-
%·—-4m~ % d

Please return this portionvvith payment 3
'

,

,g" jjj: '""i'!)j)'"k,,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

ji/ J
-

): '))
31'76Old zknningsRoad Current Charges $224.26

't['3,
,

i"" ,{, ,)

y
J" Middleburcj, Florida 3Z(JM CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22

'""C'
,.
Atjjj' y Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $224.26

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

' Ei El " ' ' " '
'

'
@

d

AYC0707B
2000000968 35/11 ¶hHuqh|"hiky[hhMHHMMuN'[HehU[u[hu0i

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,K

.
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC
W

K, ,'e

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0012304'42 5 HCIJ553001¶ 0000022U2b 0000000 072¶2022 D 0





[12/12]

,
jj"¢i'

' "i'j'"))
,,

3 176 old Jenuixys iZcmci, Mi&jh36tu"z, Fh>i:ida 32M8
)"

)""""'

6

') ') ,)1easc i'lsie us oby tlze 'iz'ehat vvvTi/vAuuii|ityorg

'Ij,),
,,,,.,.,I) H(pues: lViundzy -· Fn€-hy, t G in---5pznI-'lmne:9(µ1·-272-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00235500
9%=Tddress:

4108-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950
q 'I, ¥ % 41 -41 'k % 4llk g '--·%1 '- in ··-mk0Kllk~- H q 'lkr If r %——- —'-'

U m Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a pubfic rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current" Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading U'ag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wtnd speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierfawns and plants.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno

—
morethan two days perweekon designateddaysduring

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

&

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Yourcurrentbilling reflectsa credit balance. This credit
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage balance will reflecton your next billing.
58743726 .75 07/05/22 29 1824 1829 5

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 Your last paymentof $33.61 was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0.83 $4.15
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0,0 X 1.63 $0.00 07/06/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $29.46
, -

Previous Balance $-33 61 jjn-
) I) ))jj))

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $-4.15

f'-% Tl ·' +—^-tr',··'jp'¶ ·'~4µ#- Ql "r 'N ¥ —'———"——j—'h — m—'·'-—~

Please returnthis portionvvith payment '
%

,

O'j i !")U)ilj'"z,
Clay County Utility Authoriiv Bill Date 07/08/22

)'\)"'
, , ,

'),'), 3176 Old Jennings Roac! Current Charges $29.46
'\")A A ' ' )J Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22

"y"lA,yliy'.·""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $-33.61

Total AmountDue $-4.15

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

i Ei 3 " ' " e ':' '
@

AYC0707B
2000000969 35/12 yqumhMdlm4MfNMqEH[[Dq{'¢ktHhvlg4h[A[

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD E

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 "
CCUA-1170-4 002355110 S ilC05531,¶50 0000000415 000Q001J 0?12¶2022 0 D





AJ' '."""I,').-
.3 176 Old ]enninZs Road, MidAfehui'g, Ptcuich- 3296?

,)' J' '"") 'i, Please vi§it us on i'he tve!u &t vTm'vAaymiiitycotg
'"))l'))· ')jI))" Hours: Hcmdiiy- Pziday, &arn--"ipng P]zoEEe:90'AZ72-5999

f'k · 'FN 4 If

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254
if -m— "4r-'m--—till km

m-m*lm=¶=r==

W -
" Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

" ""' "" ""' "

"
Knowyourdays! Lawnand landscapeirrigation is allowedno

——
—U more than two days per week on designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd,com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

» . . --
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $42.74by 712912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
67643620 .75 07/05122 29 942 963 21 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 21.0 X 0.83 $17.43
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $78,03was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2,46 $0.00 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $42.74 i! ,'1 't )% )")1O'
Previous Balance $0.00 jlj l.- d t .Al,,¢j

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $42.74
t·-i1' -' -—-- # Ik 4 Ik if if - · 'r-@4m ~——--·4 —--—~ fmrj'—^———rm~-h'1

Please return this portionvvith payment "
%

0 d

j))'),jq. i'"i"'{|1)|),,.
Clay Countv Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

,'1'

)
,- '

'")'} 'I) 3176 Old &nnings Road Current Charges . f42;74

'Ij
) '

jj Niddleburg,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07 29 22
"" -.C ,uj i.ij %" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance ' $0.00

Total Amount Due $42.74

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed irrigation

Route Group:27

' B El " ' ' " ' ,' 0

AYC0707B 28507 1 MB 0.515
7000028790 00.0074.031428507/1 yqNM'ddm40uN[h!qdHh{¶duHh¢!ulhtUU
UhM|U[A|oµ[0[fu0|ultA€[ULEIeB¢tgyHFiE§U'|!e[ UNqd ¢

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING ·· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"u 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD R MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
" SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 01J50¶E,E,5 2 P1C05532254 000000U2?U 000000lj 072¶12022 0 0





,,aj' """'""))>.., 3 176 Old JemMy Hozzd,MRidiehuz"g,1M'ida 32868

i
,,'"""" ""z",) Please visit us oe'b the vi'eb M vi,'vvvLc|aytni!uymg"q

.',' if i; ,'

i); i' ' i)""""' Hom's: l'vtondaV -
Fi"ida.y,&un-5pmPhuuie: ')04-2'72--5')9°

.'Un ,Qj'.;i..+""

r=-'% -·-+— · .- 'd < ·'· · 't %
Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
4 #1 -4 4 W--m=¶µmmFlmmm='=m=='"===='""====m=="===~m='Fm==m===m%N=mF======m'='M==="_'m='=m=====mmrm=m

u - Clay CountyUtility Authorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wmdspeed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 loss from evaporationand wind. This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

- -- -
Knowyour days! Lawn and |andscap?irrigation is a||oyed no

" Gm

')—
morethan two days perweek on designateddaysduring

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime, Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

W

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $153.94by 712912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
70067265 .75 07/05/22 29 2347 2416 69 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier 1 21.3 X 0.83 $17.68
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 7.7 X 1.63 $12.55 Your last paymentof $166.59was posted to your accounton

Tier3 40.0 X 2.46 $98.40 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )
7 ,

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '

' I))l ) i) jj:'j
Current Charges $153.94
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $153.94

* m ·· —--m—'·— ii "mi'--- '- ·—m'4lh·- %r—— b Ill -4llt'- "—— '—-—tm·-——k——-'I flt

Please return thisportionwith payment %

. *

Ij -
"co'/jjj"f,

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22
') ii"

,
'i '"i,

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $153.94

'O, 4 ), ' ))" Middlebury,Florida 320CR3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22UI}A ,,ujij"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $153.94

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
L D B " ' ' h E k ' ' a

AYC0707B 28506 1 MB 0.515
7000028789 00.0074.031328506/1 4humhMdk¶qdddqh!qd¶¶0[REdtrh[r¶h[R¢
MMµ[µMµr[uMHqho[{µ[dhµhhdd{µ'| CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

*
ClO GMS-SF,LLC ' MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068W

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00233?5U 3 WCOSS30373 00000153¶'4 0000000 117E¶20i22 0 0



ABOUT TMBS BU,L: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When ietuiningyQl]r payment by rnail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
potiion with your rernittai'tce. Includeyour customer number on field employees are in compdny uniform and carry identification

your check or other cxm'espmdence. Do not iriail c:ash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please biing lhe entire bill willi you.
The upper porliori will be statnped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt.
' listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

ahout deposkts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessaiy i0 protect paying customershorn losses
caused by those who do not pay, Deposits cain interesi account mfqrmatpon,changes:
annually. Customers with deposits on file will receive

Please nuie we cannot chanc,e the narne or mailing address

interest credits Qn the bill received after Ilteir 12 month on this account without proper documentation. |( the actual name
or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

anniversary date and each year thereaiier dunno, that same
period,

'" the web at www.clayutdity.org. If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

gollect0om$; 1-877476-CCUA.Havirig the correct billing (mailing) adclresson
Payments are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due dale for that billing period is past clue and will riot be responsiblefor returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to disconnecthn, Customers may be chaaged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a
charge tor past due payments, bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
servuce charge: County before any change is made.
A charge for additional services related to yout account such

as initial connection ol setvice, reconnection diet' failure to SJRNMD COSTRECOVERYCHARGE:
pay, premise visit, after hours premise visii, ieturri check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proporlional share d funding

parlicipaiion in the Si. Johns River Water Management District's

t.gx:
, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
%me 1'I"lt.l|]i('i|.)cz|iii€'!$levy a kix on sei'vices you use. ii is Keystone Heights (BlackCreek Project).This chargewill remainon
colk:cied by your uiility and i'ernitlecl io the inunicipaliiy. customer bills for a period of 24 months.

G
7, k X 0 ' € " : :· 0 G " 0

' " 0 # C 0 " ,1
9 0 0' " Cf 6 » C "

hiips://\/dvl/\li/.[:|ayuti|ity.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vvvvvv.c|ayuti]ityworgw

All payments are automaticallyprocessed.
Noting changes on this bill stub vviil !m ensure

proper changes are made to your account.

C,CI)A-1170M



IJJ.. """,\)j:, 3 1.76 Old Jemuiugs Road,Middkt'mTg,z:|ond@-321)68

i' ,,"" """I, Please visit eds oez the vveb at vTm4Azyuu|ity.oi"¥'
' y

,
T

. ,
'i'

,
P

""!" i' ,,,)j' 7-iours: Monclav -
1:E-iday, &ui"g--51gEE? Pb.cme:9{)4-272-·5!y}9

f'"q";n' j{j"'s:ii9> '

q . 'k -4 * # W # 1· 1 "Ilk- t =T=lr=m'mr======m=====m¶pmr'=====m=m===mmm==mFnm==p==m= t

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00222067
g=cATddress:

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012
'11 'k %' mk-^—qllhµTl—wn'—3· —Lh——tllm h —h' rf ' —-—^4-r= --"'—====m==j

V -
" Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
71814243 1.5 07/05/22 29 11890 12080 190 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 190.0 X 2.06 $391.40 Water lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative Water SupplySurcharge $1.12

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno

-, cy?iUjA morethan two days perweek on designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 190.0 X 4.60 $874.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

©

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $949.70by 7/2912022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $500.00was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 v\Nvvv.c|ayutility.org/wqdOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

::e'::o':s":::a':c'e $:::::::: ))1)-., ) j )J))J -

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $949.70 --'--'

Please returnthisportionwith payment "

e
,

"

,jCJJ'- '"Uj"i, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22
I) ("'

, ' j I) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $1,449.70

jjj
.' )

J Middleburg, Florida 32(168 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22
""'jj'Y. A"ui'\j/'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $-500.00

Total Amount Due $949.70

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26
.' B @ " 3 ' " ' C

AYC0707B 28505 1 MB 0.515
7000028788 00.0074.031228505/1 4htµ!h[u4imqMN[dqdmgq[dHahUIHH[hN
d[|µihw[h[Mm4µEhuDqm[[ddghoiu|$[EE4h

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"' , DISTRICT
'XE

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' : 5385 N. NOB HILL RD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 " "'

CCUA-1170-4 011i2220b? Ej HCOSS3001,2 00000¶U¶70 0000000 072¶2022 D D



ABOUT TMBS BNLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by rnail, please retuiri the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer number ori field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other correspondence. Do not mail cash. When cards,
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to ':ei've as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

rec:eipl. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weathei service interruption may be widespread, thus

about dep¢p$0ts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare rtecessaty to protectpaying customersHom losses
caused by those whc) do not pay, Deposits earn intet"esi account mformathon changes:
arinudly. Customers with deposits on file will receive

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

. .,, on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits OIl the bill received after iheii le. monlh

" i d
'

j j
or maihngaddress on your account is tricorrect, please visa us onanntvetsary date and ec ch year there"fter dljnn( thi-.t same

period, the web at ww 'tclayutdity. org.
11

you do riot have web access,
you may call our toll free number al

c'ollectkons: ' 1-877-476-CCUA, Havirig the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt, Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due dale tot ihat billing period is past due and will not be responsiblefor returned mail or disconnection of service
subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late. due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a
charge for past due payments. bill. It there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
senvgcecharge': County before any change is made.
A charge for additional services related b ycmi acx:oijni such

as irtitial connection oi 8ervice, reconnection alter failure to sjruwmdcostrecoverycharge:
pay, premise vish, aftei hours premise visit, ietun'i check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, vicdatiori ol reconnection, etc. may apply. CCIJA cuslomers for their proportional share of funding

participation irt the St. Johns River Water Managemerd District's
tax-z

, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
Some munic:ipdities levy a lax on services you use), ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This chargewill remainon(.:(:)(ie(:ied by your triiliiy and rerniiieclio the inunicipaliiy. customer bills foraperiod of 24 months.

*
m0

« " g ' g :· : 3 D b : ¶ T ,F 0 C
U " U 0 0 m

d 0 6 G '

Mi j:ls://\Mwy,/£|ayuti|ity,org/cc:r

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vvm|v.c|ayuti|ityworgw

All payments are automaticallyprocessed
Noting changes on this bill stub vvill not ensure

_proper changes are made to your accounth

C:CijA- 1170-·1



j(:'S'i " U'i'j),-,, :) i. 74 OM Jeunings Road, li'iiddiehin'g,Ii'ioi'ida 32068
,,)"" ,)'"",_JS' '"I), "":' Pleasevisit illS cm the vAi al muu.E:!ay€.)t'!iitj'.ck"Z

'11); '))\j i) Hours: liMzday -
FNday, 8atn-5pru Phone: 'j(µi-ji"2,--5999

Q—..-. 'k ·· '· if -· · · · ·1 · lllflll——-- 'hr- -——'n —4c-4h W -4nr r—- -t k ·4
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
t 4 q %- fht 4 —# -' d·-' -" '· ·- -— + m —4t V t —m" "-—~—)

'0 # Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter" Read

"

Days Previous Current "Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176'Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthier(awns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

-
Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigation is allowedno

morethan two days perweek on designateddaysduring
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime, Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

W

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $21.00by 7129/2022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
82790894 .625 07/05/22 29 723 728 5 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $16.85
Consumption Charges Tier 1 5.0 X 0.83 $4.15
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $21,83was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0 00 I), ) :' 'I')-)')'
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

'
.B 2,-'%-- q "

Current Charges $21.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $21.00
qak 1 'IF-·'-"——#^ ~

HI 'k 4ll'"lk --' '——- ' fir 'r Rf 41

-' »

Please return this portionvvith payment 3 )"
G

"" "

,,I'jg C'""jj,,, Clay County Utility AuthorN'j Bill Date 07/08/22
:) I)

/.-
'

'

'), )) 31'76Old Jennilys Road Current Charges $21)J0
)(A

,
ii' ,t ,'

,
did' Micldleburg, Florida 32C)68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29 22

'""tij)""j ,ZU'i,jti1)"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $21.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOD Customer #:00502768
Route #:MC05531542

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

k D @ "
,

% h " E
. 0

AYC0707B 28504 1 MB 0,515
7000028787 00.0074.031128504/1 4nmH!h["tdmqMHHMqmliMd§rhl[g'thru
µmfhµgrhTmmHiµ4Hlt[ doifuµ[|µ|qq

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

g ClO GMS-SF,LLC !' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 '""

CCUA-1170-4 005012?E,8 k 11COS53154i2 0DD00021,00 0000000 072¶2022 0 0





[1/2]

,.j'i'i"j"i'[1'
\,

3 176 Ohl Jennings Road, Middieb'tn'g, Florida3ZCi6?
a' .""" '.... "i, Please visit us on th-e 'vveb at A¥vlYtvvL"!.a-yt£ti).i[yiog-'g
/ 'j'

,
E },

"I).
, j ) "

ji
,'j' Hchbz's: Monday -- H-idzy 8an"z-·5pmPhcme: 9U/f-Z72--5999

'""-iAi}; ,\ij'!,i'Sy""

t R h ·41µ 4 #r flkr—

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929

G :-
' Cfay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind. This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants,
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigation is allowedno

morethan two days perweek on designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

&

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $30.29by 712912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
67643619 .75 07/05/22 29 128 134 6 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 0.83 $4.98
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $29.46was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

'Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '

,

w,iiji,
)' J Jb4.

jCurrent Charges $30.29 ,' -:"

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ' '

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.29
* 'Ilk'-'- tilt % 'm' '. 11- ·-~ ···· —4' ' ·q·')·¶^t' —'t-- '+ . · ·1 7'" -" 4· - - - · ' p" " -—'m t t

Please return this portionwith payment %
,

i)),,, 'j: [ylll),,, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22
)1

ii,
,- , ,

)' I) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $30;29

J)Ji'"jiijj"' Middieburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29 22

.
"-,

-
"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $30.29

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589637
Route #:MC05532929

953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

' b B " L " 4 @

AYC0707B 28503 1 MB 0.515
7000028785 00.0074.031028503/1 BO^d"h[!Nh[[[hMh!qd¶ih[U'[urh[6u[t'[d
0e[8[{{9t¢[t'{[[|t[ih€[!q9lii!lut'Buui¢!'![['"ijS!bU{H[tf't[["'

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING : 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"' 5385 N NOB HILLRD · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0058%37 ¶ PlClj5532¶2¶ 000000302¶ 0000000 072¶2022 0 D





[2/2]

,,A[:),9" '""'"J"1,])>., .3 'i76 Ole! Jemn£'yyRoad,M.kknehurZ, i'lorida 32061S

)
,)jj",,,,,

i

' )""' Pleasevisit tis on the vveb at vvmNA#-yutiiitru
"11)

,,,,,,,ji
" i" Hours: ln(mday·- Ftiday 8:im-5jum Phoue: 904-272--599')

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746
t —— tllh · tl "h h h 4 ft k '·-'··· qµ ¥ 4 4 -'·-j4'· -4 ·h' If

'

V m Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Jeter

Meter Read Days
Previoujjirrent Current" hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Readinjj Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
Road, Middleburg,Florida.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Water lawns before 10 AW or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand vvtnd speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthiertavvns and plants.
Alternative'WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

- - ,- ,.» - - - - .-. . - - m -
Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowed no

G

- ' " ' 3

- - morethan two days per week on designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime, Visit \Mww.sjrwmd.com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

%

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $103.78by 712912022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
87777243 1 07/05/22 29 403 456 53 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $42.13
Consumption Charges Tier1 35.8 X 0.83 $29.71
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 12,5 X 1,63 $20.38 Your last paymentof $85.22was postedto your accounton

Tier3 4.7 X 2.46 $11.56 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 " :' :':t K · - ,JJL ) 8| ,i'j)',;
Current Charges $103.78
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $103.78
h b ~-——--·- 41 '·^lh·

'
—·-

———·. YI ' ilk "%-— 4 4 Ik 4 r "'—w4 · ·-'Ulr- t t 4 * '· - -ta

Please return this portionwith payment " # .,

as s in"c"(Aii'3i'6
Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 07/08/22

{t g"
"" ""I,")

3i 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $103.78
"))A I), )j/i' iviiddleburg, Florida 32(U3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22

"'Q)"".l. ,xE,:',].fy:':"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $103.78

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589635

Route #:MC05560746
988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
K # B " @

' L S & ' 0

AYC0707B 28503 1 MB 0.515
7000028786 00.0074.031028503/2 yhHu4h!"hlhmMhMhFµMMBQf9UhfrBq[ajd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLELANDING : 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILLRD " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0058%35 E, 1'1C055h074k 0000Dllj37B 0000000 072¶2022 0 0



aboutmgs ball: aboutemployees:
When retutning your payment by mail, please returri the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All

portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer nuntbei on field ernployees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check ot other correspondence. Dc) not mail rash. When cards.
payiriq yout bill in person, please bting the entire bill vitiih you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front d' your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

asoutDEPD$DT& delaying the repair of service.

Deposits are necessary to protectpaying customers from losses
c:aused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest account mfo'rmat0o%changes:

./,
Please note we cannot change ihe i'iai'ne c)]' mailing address

annually. Customers with deposits on file will recei'e
. . . on this accouni without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on the bill received aiter thew 12 month

or rnadinq address on your accoijntis incorrect, please visit us on
anniversary date and each year thereafier during that same ,

period,
the web at www.clayuttldy.org. ll you do not have web access,

you may call our toll free number at

cqllect9ons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upcirt receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due dale for that billing period is past clue and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconneclion of seivice

subject to discc'nnection, Customers rnay be charged a late due to non-·payrnentof your account should you not receive a
charge for past due payments. bill. It there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the

$ervhce charge: County before any change is made.
A charge K)1 additional services related to your account such

as initial connection of service, reconnection alter failure to SJRNMD COSTRECOVERYCHARGE:
pay, premise visit, after houis premise visii, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. rnay spply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

vax:'

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project' in
S(mtic lm[lic:i|.)a|ii'ies; levy a tax on services you use. ii is Keystone Heights (BlackCreek Project).This charge will remain on
(;c){lecieclby ycm' \jiiiii\/ ancl fe|1)iued Lo the rnunii:ipajity- customer bills for a period of 24 months.

" B
.

E : E 0 ' " ' » 0 $ "
" q

' " 0 g S 0 " 5 0 ; G
0 6 f "fr

huptd/\Mww.(:|ayuti|ity.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv.clayutilitytorg.
AU paymetits are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub Mil ,not ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

C.:CIjA-1 'i 70-Q



[1/3]

y'jj i'""ljj 3 1.76 Old )enu.nzZs RcA,Midd(efyur%,Florida32LkXl
' ,'" '"","' Pkmevisiit 9js cm the vje"d ,zt zvvTvv.cjayutin'tyAyi"f',
'jr;),, j" ( "

,., ) Sours: Monda-v-
rg-i.dav, 8a.m-5ym Phone: 'N4--27?jjg99

"((Ill"'
jfj)j|iyy "

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bil! Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 AutumnPines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
r ¶ k -%An'·' · ·' " 'lh' % r r --'--^'¶~— —-'~fflkr""- El 4 -~qj -—% 'h 't k -41

W - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VVater lawns before 10 AN or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss from evaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

- -
Knowyourdays! Lawnand landscapeirrigationis allowedno

))mU—)%O more than two days per week on designateddays during
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visitwww.sjrwmd.coml
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

EZf

. --
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $40.25by 7/2912022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUT1LITY
69806737 .75 07/05/22 29 728 746 18 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 18.0 X 0.83 $14.94
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $42.74was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $40.25 j)jy ) )) )l)j
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $40.25

Please returnthisportionwith payment #
,

,1)>"' c"jj)',,,, Clay County Utility Auihorlty Bill Date 07/08/22
)i' ii'

.-
"

)') '))
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $40;25

1\")> i ( ' jJ" Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 07/29 22
'"y7)'i "_ ,yi¢!c--" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $40.25

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739

,
Route #:KS05553657

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

' g U " ,
' L " i ' ' G

AYC0707B 28502 1 MB 0.515
7000028782 00.0074.030928502/1 hMN! [µf[|gr§[h[u?d4 [|E!Emqiuµh{r4h[d
H|µMr[qµdhdqd|4M4DmµiµjUE|[H[[UI[U|

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD e· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

@ 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0055E,73¶ 7 KS05553b5? 000000'4025 0000000 072¶2022 0 0



ABOUT THBS BQLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When relumtng your payment by niail, please retuin the lowet Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All

pottion with your remittance. Includeyour customer nutnbet on field employees are in company uniform arid carry identification

your check or other correspondence. Do not mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" io 3cwe as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

ab©u7"deposfts: ' delaying the repair of service,
Depositsare necessary to protect paying customershciin losses
caused 'by those wh(:) do not pay. Deposits earn interest accountdNFORMATBONCHANGES:

. P|ea3e note' we cannot change the name Of' rnailincj address
annually. Cusicwners with cleposits on hie will receive

. ., . .. , , , on this account without proper documentation. If the actual narneinterest c:rechts on the bill received enter then 11. tnonch

anniversary date and each year thereafter during that same
or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

period,
the web at www.cdayutility,org. If you clo not have web access,

you may call out' toll free number at

collectkons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on

Payments are due upon receipt, Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing period is: past due and will not be responsiblefor returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to discc)nnection. Customers may be chatgecl a late due to rim-paymentol your account should you not receive a

charge tor past clue payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in yow service address, CCUA
billing stalf will have to verify your cotrect address with the

servbce charge: County before any change is made.
A charge for addiUonalservices related to your account such

as initial connection of service, reconnection alter lailute to SJRNMD COST RECOVERYCHARGE:
pay, premise visit, after hours premise visii, i'ehtrri check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violatiori of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their propoNonal shaie of funding

participation in the St johns River Water Management District's
¥@¶x: (SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Developrnerii project in
Some ln(jnl(:ipa|ities; levy a iau cm sci'vic:es you use. ii ig?

Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This charge will remain on
collected by \/01.11 uiility and ternitteclto the n"|t!r}ic:il)a|iiy. custotner billsfc't a period of 24 months.

' G "
.

" M
' G 0 %. " " M, 0. # ' : ; ?

a U a
0 " B

B e %
G 0 » U "

hups://w'/mAayuti|ity.org/ccf'

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return Mth your bill stub and payment

or visit us at mmvv.clayutilitµorg.
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your accountH

C:CIJA-1170-·1



[2/3]

,jCJJy- u'//,[;',)h,, J 176 Old ]euniEg%skoac!, tvnda|ehug'Z,Net'ida 32068
,,)"' j"

'

J' '""",,'", Please visit: jg,g on the "vveb at vinvvvAayuti!ity@or{t
'))))))),.)))' Hours: Monday-

F'riday, aaEu-5iµ[TE Phone: 904--272--5999

pm='"· Ill · h · m

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742
h M "'¶"m===q'pm'=llF="===="""='r"==m'¶m=m=='==F===m===m+ M +-

—
IN-

' # - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hdd a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PH, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
88835384 1 07/05/22 29 37 43 6 Road, Middieburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $27.92
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 2.06 $12.36 VVater lawns before 10 AW or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand vvind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind. This allows better

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigation is allowedno

" —
morethan two days perweek on designateddays during

Base Charges (Prepaid) $63.17 DaylightSavingsTime, Visit \Nww,sjrwmd.com/
Consumption Charges 6.0 X 4.60 $27.60 wateringrestrictionsto learn more.

W

~

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $133.26by 712912022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $139.92was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
( Other Ch&rges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvwvv.clayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $133.26
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $133.26 " 1)1) ) j )')":)1),'

Please return this portionwith payment :
"

,

,jj'Su c¢iujj
'), Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 07/08/22

)1' I)
,., '

,

')) "I)

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $133.26
(I I

-{ :)

ij,j Middlebury, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22
"'"'"·-i'j) ,tij"3i ??y

Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $133.26

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00589114

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26
& # B " h " h '

. @

AYC0707B 28502 1 MB 0.515
7000028783 00.0074.030928502/2 4humMu[dm4dddqh!qdH4Erhhtghfgu4hf'o

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD a·&% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ' ""

CCUA-1170-4 00SB¶l1,4 Ej NC055b0742 00000133i2b 0000000 072¶2022 0 0



t

ABOUT THHS BPLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the Ic)\'v6t Company policy prohibits field persorinel from collecting cash, All
pcuiicm with your remittance. Includeyour cuslotner number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other correspondence. Do noi mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill willi you,
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to s:eive as your

ll your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about depqs6ts: delaying the repair of service.
Deposiis are necessary to protect payingcustomers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits: earn inteiesi accountmf¢j'rmat0on changes:

,.
Please note we cannot change the naii"ie or mailing address

annually. Customers with deposits on file will receive
interest credits on the bill received a4let iheir 12 month on this account without proper documentation. If the actual name

ariniversat'y date and each year thereafter during that same
or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

period.
the web at www.clayutility. otg. It you do not have web access,
you may call our loll free number al'

collectk9n$: 'i -877-476-CCUA. Having the cc)rrect billing (mailing) address on
Payments are clue upon receipt, Any previous balance your account will help ensure prc)per delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for lhai billing pei'iocl is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnectionof service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payrnent of your account should you not receive a
charge for past due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verily your correct address with the
$efn¶ce CMNRGE:' County before any change is made.
A chatcje lot additional services related to your account s:uch

as initial connection ol service, reconnecliori after ktiluie to sjrnmdcost recoverycharge:
pay, premise visit', after hours premise \/isii, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recoveiy Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. C)CUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's
TtAXB

. ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development pro.ject in
Some rmnic:ipaliiies levy a lax on services ynu usc). It is Keystone Heicjhts(Black Creek Project).This charge will remain on
c:okcled by your uiilily and iemttec! to the rnunicipality. c:ustonierbills ior a period of 24 months.

G ' q : ¢ 6 : " 6- e 0
"

" ? " · 0 q
0 " d 0 0 * 0 0 » 0 "

htlps;://v\'w\A/.dayuti|ity.oi'g/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmm.clayutility.org.
AH payments are automatically processed.

Noting changes on 'this. bill stub vvill n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

C, C (J A- i 'I 7 C) -4



[3/3]

,,,.JJ''i"Cl", 3 176 Old Jennings Skmd, }'Viiddkf:kug-g,PRu-Ma3206,'?

j j'"" '1""\ Please visit us on th.e vie!v N vnwvvAayu¢ifity.oi"g
)l')",)'yij):;'")

Hcmz-s:Mtmday- Frldav, &u'n--5ptnll'tmm:: 9{)4-272-·59y}

fllN .- —-——-l..

..
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 07/08/2022 Customer #: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
4 * ' ··'F" .——·,- 11

g 6 Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 07/08/22 to 08/04/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 \Nater lawns before 10 AM or after4 PM when
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 temperatureand wind speed are at their lowestto reduce
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 loss fromevaporationand wind.This allowsbetter

absorption,promotinghealthierlawns and plants.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Knowyour days! Lawn and landscapeirrigationis allowedno

"

'
" ' - - morethan two days perweek on designateddays during_

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 DaylightSavingsTime. Visit \Nww.sjrwmd.com/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wateringrestrictionsto learn more,

»

-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $555.67by 7/29/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
72979832 2 07/05/22 29 2898 3159 261 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier1 116,0 X 0.83 $96.28
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 38.7 X 1.63 $63.08 Your last paymentof $1076,01was postedto your account

Tier3 106.3 X 2.46 $261.50 on 07/06/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $555.67
, ,2 1 Li ..'13, s

Previous Balance $0.00 » Id (l-, a 7 0%"#
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $555.67

fj-'·'- ' Hk " · - '· '—"4r ' - If 4 —— W 'mr % P'

Please returnthis portionwithpayment "' W
% 2

/,>'N ""y"/ Clay County Utilify Authority B'!1 Date 07/08/22
,1')7"

m

""i: ')1
31'76 Old jennhgsRoad Current Charges $555.67

'I,) i" '-)
i,(

j'1/
Nlddleburg,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 07/29/22

'--ii. MjijiW Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $555.67

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589118
Route #:MC05560744

932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

', W 0 "
,

.' " ' i ' 0

AYC0707B 28502 1 MB 0.515
7000028784 00.0074.030928502/3 4hd%µd|m4MdNhfqmfNd[td'{µEUhvd

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD E· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLELANDING :' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOBHILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 " '"'

CCUA-1170-4 005B¶llO 1 P1CD55b0744 000005SSb7 0000000 1172¶2022 0 lj



ABOUTmss BHLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibiis field personnel from collecting cash, All

portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer nun'tbei on field employees are in cotnpany uniform and carry identification

your check or other coriespondence. Do not inail cash.When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

ll your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interrupliori may be widespread, thus

ABOUT DEPCPSUTS: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessaryto protect paying customershorn losses
caused by those Mic) do not pay.

"Deposits
earn interesi accountmforma¶'hqn CHA%GES:

annually. Customers with deposits on file will receive
Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

on this accouni without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest c:i'edits on the bill received after thew 12 month
or rnailmg address on your account is incorrect, please v)$|t us on

anniversary dare arid each year thereafter during that same
period, " the web at www.clayutdity.org. If you clo not have web access,

you may call our toll free number at

ccpllectkj'ns: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon rcc:cipi. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing period is past due and will not be tesponsible for returned mail or disconnectionof service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a laN due to non-payrnent of your accourit should you not receive a

charge lot past due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA
billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the

servvceCHARGE:'

County before any change is made.
A charge tor additional services related to yuur accounl such

as initial connection of service, reconnection diet' failure i'o
sjrnmep cost recoverycharge:

pay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost .Flecovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc.. rnay apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation iri the Si. Johns River Water Mariaqement Disbict's

tax.:
, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek \Natet Resource Developrneril Prqject in
Scme rnunicipalities levy a lax on SClVlCCS y/.)ij tj.s:e. ll is; Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project),This chaige will remain OIl
collecied by your tMlityand ternitied to the |"nun|(;i|)a|iiy. custcmerbillsfora period ol 24 months.

B ' " 0 0 " ^ " % 0 B
'

a : g CP ; 0 " «
6 0 " « a » G "

hiips://w'N\/'Ldayuti|ity.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vvvvvv.clayutility.org.
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill ,not ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

CCUA 'i 170-'1



South Village COD
UtilitySchedule

CkyCountyUtiiityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Ju!-Z2

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 1,877.05
00213119 3988-IEagle Landing Parkway $ 255.77
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway .$ 301.63
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 14.5.22

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,232.92
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,348.34
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 184.59
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 107.19
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 141.33
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 267.22
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 250.60
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 25.31
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 122.23
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed irr $ 24.00
00556739 1294 AutumnPinesOrive $ 39.93
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 122.94
00589118 932 TynesBlvd -Recllrr $ 449.23
00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Recllrr $ 103.87
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 31.69
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 38.27

$ 8,069.33

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 7,323.33
001.320.57200.46600 $ 746.00

$ 8,069.33



South Village COD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress juf-22
00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkvvy $ 1.,877.05

00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 255.77
00215602 3968-IEagle Landing Parkway $ 301.63
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 145.22

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,232.92
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,348.34
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 184.59
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 107.19
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 141.33
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 267.22
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 250.60
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 25.31
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 122.23
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed irr $ 24.00
00556739 1294AutumnPinesDrive $ 39.93

00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 122.94
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 449.23
00589635 988 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 103.87
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr .$ 31.69

00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Recl lrr $ 38.27
$ 8,069.33

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 7,323.33
001.320.57200.46600 $ 7'16.00

$ 8,069.33



jz/1zf
,,:j("jV. i":'u.yZ'j'?.b. 3 776 Old Jenninys Road, }VRdd}e!3urZ:, Hiorkjz "2M8

"' ·""" """, "] Please 'visit us ou Uze vAv at vvTv'NAaymi|itv.ori',
/ /i ' I. I

'I)))i") ,j
"' 't' Kouv:s: Monday- Md.ay, &un-5piu Phone:9M-uz"59y)

'"""-.i'j' Ati'iy 7""/

-'k—'-'--v-hi H µ h

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00213095
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3924-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

# - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed i'ieading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings

Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork

- .. -- .- 9r - -
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

&
'" "' '"

' " ' - - -
" annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" -
,

-' Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272·5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
70785051 1.5 07/29/22 24 24550 24914 364 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 60.0 X 0.83 $49.80
Proration Factor: 0,8000 Tier2 20.0 X 1.63 $32.60 Your last paymentof $205.12was postedto your accounton

Tier3 284.0 X 2.46 $698.64 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 i))) ) ) ))))))j
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $865.31
Previous Balance DLJK IMMEDIATELY $1,008.74
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,877.05

v- ·4, ·41 -%r Af k *

-
——-·-— ·'llm-·—~f-% ·~4111—- ~W~HIK-·'4——-

'r— +

Please returnthispoRion with payment e ,- ,

i)
j"i "Uj),,, Cla.y CouniyUtility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22

j ,'
_ ,

)1 ')) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $868.31

I) ] ' )

,jg Mtdcileburg, Florida 3?068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22
U"1,µ{,'jii))y Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceBUE iil55jiEMATELY $1,008.74

Total Amount Due $1,877.05

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213095
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
A 0 P " ,h7 -

t i g' A ' ©

AYC0803B
2000000935 31/2 49mB4h["him4MdN!Mdu4¶¢'|¢rhur¶hN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ,%& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

d" MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002130¶5 3 P1C05530000 00001077(15 000UC100 (JD25202i2 0 ],



ABOUT THRS BKLL:
'

ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please retutn the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All

pottion with your remittance. Include your customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check cu oihet correspondence. Do not mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill wiih you.
The upper portion will'be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service intefrupiionmay be widespread, thus

aboutdeposht& delaying the repair of service.

Deposits are necessaty to protectpaying customers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn inteiest accountbnformaykon changes:

,. . . Please note we cannot change the name nr mailim adckess:
annually. Cusloinei's with depostis on |||e will teceive . . ' 7

"
' g . on this account without proper documentation. If the cctua| nameinterest credits on ihe bill received after their 1&. rnonth

or maihngaddress on your account is incorrect, please visit us on
anniversary date and each year thereafter during that same
period.

the web at www,clayutdity.org, If, you do not have web access,

you may call our toll free number at

c©llecyro%s: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon rec:eipi. Any ptevious balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date lot that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnectionof service

subject to disc:onnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
SERVHCEcharge: County before any change is made.
A chatqe for additional services related to your account such

as initial connection of service, reconnection after failure to sjrnmdC@STRECOVERYcrargrpay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their propottbnal share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

tax:
, , ,, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development Project in
Some mljn|c:lpa||t|es levy a tax on services you we. ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek project). This charge will remain cin
collected by your utility and remitted to the inunicipahty. c:ustonierbillsfora petiod of 24 months.

6 W " 0 f % : CC fl ' K 0 'G G C a 0 " a
0 0 ' %

g
G " 0 '

hups//www,c|ayuti|ity,org/c¢r

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vvvvvv.c[ayutilityworg¥

AH payments are automaticallyprocessed
Noting changes on this bill stub vvill not ensure

proper changes are made to your account

CGUA i'ii'l) 4



[3/12]

,':jjV 't"j'p.. 3 1'7(1 old ]enmn8.qItoad, Mkki{ebuy'Z, ZM:ida 32M8
I'!"" j.,"j. Pleasevisit us on ziz ' vveh at vAv^4cjayumhtyy.ox'Z

")))),j) ,.:) ,jj Hours: Monday --
1"1 ichy, &un-- Sjyn Plzume: ')0'$-2,'7:Z-599')

"""../'j; Aij'e'\}i·?'<>'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00213119
g=cATjdress: 3988 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Recla'med Irrigation Route #' MC05530624

('-.—— % - ' ———>- - %rk—'r—W "1k-"'h·'"'—

@ -
"

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reaciing Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigation systemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork

» - - --

-
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

- m,· '
- P - UmAUU—o annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - - Youraccountis pastdue. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272·5999to make payment to avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
56081900 1.5 07/29/22 24 12989 13104 115 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier 1 60.0 X 0.83 $49.80
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 20.0 X 1.63 $32.60 Your last paymentof $109.17was posted to your accounton

Tier3 35.0 X 2.46 $86.10 07/06/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $252.77 I)') )' ) )J))"
Previous Balance FLJU 1?MQEDfATCLV $285.50
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $541.27
flt———m—'· + k 1 'f h r^- H

Please returnthisportion with payment '"

f
' ",

,,f,))j't toi'))j Clay County 1Jti)ity Authority Bill Date 08/04/22
," '/

,

\jj :) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $255.77

y, ,
JIB ' ij' Niddieburg,Florida 3?t)68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22'"t?jjjg jUjg>'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceBUG !UMiNIAT5LY $285.50

Total AmountDue $541.27

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" '

' # B " ' " ' @

AYC0803B
2000000936 31/3 UOmH|h|'ddNhhd^|qm4¢[dEµhtr¶U&¢'[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %Fb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,e! MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "" ""'

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002131,1,¶ J 11C05530h2'4 0001J05UJ27 0000000 0&252022 U J



aboutmes boll: aboutemployees:
When returning ycm' payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash, All
portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other cxmcs:pondence. Dc) not mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in oerson, please bring the entire bill with you.
The tippet portion will be damned "paid' to setve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

aboutdeposits: delaying the repair of service.
Deposits ate rieceesaty to protect payingcusiomers from losses
caused by those who do not bay, Deposits earn interest accountcnformatn0%changes:
annually. Customeis with deµosiis Oil tile vvill ieceive Pleate note we yinriot change the name or mailing acldtess

' 1' ' on this account.without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on ihe bill received cUCi iheit 12 month
or rnaihrig address on your account is incorrect, please visit us onanniversary date and each year thereafter during that same

period.
the web at www,clayuiihty.org. If you do not have web access,

you may call our toll free number at

collectuons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Paymenis are due upon rec:eipt, Any pievious balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCLJA

beyond lhe due dale tor ihat billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, Ccua
billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the

servycecharger County before any charicje is made.
A chatge for additional services related to your account such

as initial connection of setvice, reconnection afier failute ic'
sjrnmdcost recoverycharge:

pay, premise visit, aher hours premise visii, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection,etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportiorid share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

t-ax:
.

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
Some mlj|lici|)a|itic)s;levy a lax on services you use. ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek project). This chargewill remain (xi
collec:iecl by your uiiliiy and remiited to the rnuniciµality. customer bills for a period of 24 months.

i ¥ ,
' " 0 ? G- ¥ : " @ 0 M q " 0 F a

U " ¢F 0 0 " ,% g " 0 °

hup$://w\Mvv.c|ayuti|ity.o|'g/ccr

Please include any maihng address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmNv.cIayutilityworgw

AH payments are automaticallyprocessed
Noting changes on this bill stub vvill not ensure

proper changes are made to your account.

C: C: UR- i 1 7() ,1



[4/12]

,'N"{ """ij) C
3 i76 old jennhyjs Zoad, Middietvuq, Pfot-ida 32062

'," '"""" '"'"", ') Pleasevisit us cm ih.e vi'eb at 'Nvyvd.c!?gyzgriiitµoE'g
'I);.,

i) -'
:.

) Hours: Mouthy - Friday, 8am--SpmPRone:SMA?,72-·5999
'(}j]i'i' ,z,,?"'K'|]|?"""'

q-. · t, ·, -· '-'—aNm- t t t

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00215602
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

~ jk 'Ik

# - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 * ¥ . .Get "Smart"with irngaboncontrollers.Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" B -m
" Youraccountis pastdue. Cali us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
48011409 2 07/29/22 24 2967 3108 141 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier1 96.0 X 0.83 $79.68
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 32.0 X 1.63 $52.16 Your last paymentof $161.37was postedto your accounton

Tier3 13.0 X 2.46 $31.98 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

,
q 3ss> a $ S* +.Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ),tiio ) ) j),j)

Current Charges $298.63
Previous Balance ilLiA 1?UMEMATELY $314.59
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $616.22

,.
·4 ¥ ill "4 -4 H LI 'N-+

Please returnthisportionwithpayment
"

i ,"
, " "" ' "

j"j'y """Yjj",,, Clay Courity Uti!!iy Authority Bill Date 08/04/22
'1 /"' ""I 'i 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $301.63
'I',))),,

i ( -'

,
/(

)) )Aiddieburg,
Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 08/25/22y:.{{"ii' "",Fnio'y'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance!3U£ 1?R&EMMFLY $314.59

Total AmountDue $616.22

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
·Er

' S El " % . -
K " E @

AYC0803B
2000000937 31/4 4hduihi'dd!m4Mi^Iqd[H[[NtrhhH¶ht'[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ,r 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC · €
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' '

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0D2J5LOE? b HClj5530b32 0DDODLJE,22 DDDDDDD DBE5i2lji22 0 J



AB@UT mos 89LL:' ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payrnent by mail, please reiurn the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
portion with your remittance, Includeyour customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check 01 other correspondence. Do not mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill wiih you.
The tipper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt listed on the front of your bill. Please rernember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about deposkts: delaying the repair of service.
Deposits are necessary to protectpayingcustomers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits, earn inieresf ACCOUNT¶NFQRMATHO%CHANGES:

,. .

' Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address
aiimtaUy. Cu.51(jt|le|$ with cleposiis un nie will ieceive

, on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on ihe bill received alter theit 12 month
or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

anniversary date and each year thereafter during that same
period.

the web at www.clayutthty.org. If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

gollectbq%$: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt.'Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing period is past due and will not be tespmsiblefor returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past clue payments, bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA
billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the

SERVQCEcharge: County before any change is rnade,
A charge for additional services related tCi your ac:counl such

as initial connection of service, reconnection alter failure to
sjrnmdCOSTrecoveryCHARGE."

pay, premise visit, diet' hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of l'econnectic)r), etc. may apply. CCUA customers for iheir proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

wax:
.

(SJRVVMD) Black Creek Waler Resource Development pioject in
Some rnunicilja|iiie:3 levy a i3x cm services you use ii k' Keystone Heighis (Black Creek Project) This charge will remainon
collec:ied by your utility and remitted to the municipaliiy. customer bills for a period of 24 months.

6
* " € 0 ' » : S C 0 ' ' ; " Y G t

G " C! 0 q " 0
0 " 0 "

hups://\/qw\M,dayuti|iiymrg/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vvuvv.clayutility.org.
All payments are automatically processed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill no! ensure
proper changes are made to your accountN

CGIJA 1170 4



[5/12]

,,'iS '7"O".,,,,, 3 i76 Oh) JemUzzgsRoad, ii,iiddlehuk"f:, F!oj|a3M68
')"" j"' '), ') Pleasevisit us on the tveb at vvrvvv.ciayutEhEyAgg'3

1'1')' ,)j)1"" 'Z(pEgng: 6Aou.day .- l'riday, &u'n-·5pzuPhone:90A'-2,72-599')

q'd - —'-· ' '·'- -· *1 Ik -K ·^4 ~4 ·h 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00220803
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

# lllk *—--———-~k»' 41-——Af '-' —lr+—"' - —''Ilk 4 ~ * * +—--——-·+

g - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork

- I.,H m . m- ·.Y - -· - out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
annuallywith ra'n sensors,sol moisturebasedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - :-
"

.
Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checks payable to CLAY
68417690 1.5 07/29/22 24 6610 6675 65 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 60.0 X 0.83 $49.80
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 5.0 X 1.63 $8.15 Your last paymentof $99.21 was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 I))) ) ) I))))
Current Charges $142.22
Previous Balance RUE MiPkBijiATELY $171.35
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $316.57

Please return thisportionvvith payment i ,

,,'jij C'j"U"\
Clay County Utility Authonty Bill Date 08/04/22

I))'
I

""",')'")'

3i /6 (lid Jennin,gsRoad Current Charges $145.22

'7'7j ('(Glj Middleburg, Fioiida 320M CurrentChargesPast Due After 08125/22
"' -Up A1)'!).""'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceFAJG 1MZQE£)!ATELY $171.35

Total AmountDue $316.57

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
h Ei # " " h * g

,
qg

AYC0803B
2000000938 31/5 4hdR4hµd!444!lddIih[qmfMdt[Uhtµ4ht'¢

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT qgg" 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00220803 0 NCIJ553000B 0000031&57 0000000 0&252022 D 11





p/1lj
Ai:¢Fu'""),),:i'j':'q,,, 3 276 old Jenmn!js Yc3-j, ?¥iiddiebu32,1Aorida 32Mil

,"' I" '",
""" Ph'mevisit us Qik the vvcb at vvvvvv.cl&ytytimy.org

"\, '),, I).-') ,jJj;" Hours: Mtmch-y - i:'g'A¶y,&un-5pmPhone: 904--272'-5999
'U'J'l-' A{)l'l}y'

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00229064
D|STRICT
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

t~-'"·-—~h—Ck——1-'· '·'%f —~111K— Y ~ P @+-—'m"r————' P

G
% Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
70003696 1.5 07/29/22 24 13156 13587 431 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 40.0 X 1.54 $61.60 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 60.0 X 3.88 $232,80

. . . .
Tier3 100.0 X 5.03 $503.00 much ram has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 231.0 X 6.45 $1,489.95 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.12 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork

· y '-
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $O.Q0

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $4036.33was postedto your account

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvvvw.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

),))) ) ) I)))
Current Charges $2,345.34
Previous Balance 3jjEi tQiVSEMATELY $4,197.14
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $6,545.48

Please return this portionvvith payment 2
"

,

,,,,) N
" ('[)l{NZ)I,

Clay County UiiiityAuthority Bill Date 08/04/22
" ""

·W

"')\ jj 31 76 Old jennings Road Current Charges $2,348,34"I), ,i" (- "

,j
:""

Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22
Uii

_
,,,9')-'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceQiit !M&ZES"31ATELY $4,197.14

Total Amount Due $6,545.48

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

' F 0 " k @. K
. 0

AYC0803B
2000000939 31/6 4[mm|d'Mh'NM[Mhp|mqtv'UHdd!B4U'[H[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT l,r 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " ""
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 11022¶0b4 7 NC0S531J010 0000h5U548 0000000 082512022 0 t



ABOUT mssBSLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When {eturninclyour payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All

portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer number on field employees are in ccmpany uniform and carry identification

your check or other correspcmdence.Do riot mail cash, When cards,
paying your bill in. person, please bring the entire bill.with you.
The uppei portion will be stamped "paid" Iq serve as your

It your service is interrupted, please call ihe telephone number

ieceipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thuq

about deposhts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessary to protect paying customers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest accountBNFORMATXONchanges:

. Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address
annually. Cumnets wiih deposits on iile will receive

, on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on the bill received after their 12 month
or inaihng address on youi account is incorrect, please visit us on

anniversary date arid each year thereafter during that same
' the web at www.clayutthty.org, If you do not have web access,period.

you may call our toll free number at

c¢pllect0o%s: ' 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt, Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date 10( that billing period is past clue and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to disconr|e(::tinr|. Customers rnay be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments. .
bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
sehvbcecharge: County before any change is niade,
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as initial connection of service, reconnection alter failure to SJRNMDCOSTRECOVERYCHARGE:
pay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share d funding

participation in the St. Johrts River Water Management District's
TAX:

, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development Project in
Sonic municipali'ties levy a tax on sennc:es you use, ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This charge will remainon
collecieclby your utility arid rerniUed ic) the lnunicl|)a|ity. customer bills lot a period of 2'1 months.

L e
f * " 0 ' € ? ' '

M e ' d : d gF a
G " 0

0 0
'

" ¥
0 " 0 "

hilps://'/mw.c|ayuti|ity.org/cCr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vvmiv.dayutilitµorg.
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill no_t ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

C C: U A- 1 1 7 (I -
4



[7/12]

,,,J,i.lf. "i}(jii'ijg.', 3 17ti Ohi Jcztuzhzgs fZm.d, Mk)d!eiHef"?:, 1BhMda324(13

I)"'" '""j, ), Please visit us on the vaeb ttt vTvqu.cfayutihty.eyz'g

'), J'
"'

,J/ Hoius: iVhgnday Ei'i&zµ 8atirz Spui Asone: 9M ?72 5999
"" ·'tf Y ,',U:'n\g.-"'

t4- tl I H t Uf {I t —4f ~Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00230632
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

t~h·--—-'if- 4111'f'-'—

'
—- - -———~1r^·'—%—'——'--

k '11'1M'—·-' — -"—'-—— M mlllkf xNllflfl t

% - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
ietejleter Read Days Previous Current Current" hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
74320712 1.5 07/29/22 24 2584 2644 60 Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 60.0 X 2.06 $123.60 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track hovv
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 . . . P

Get "Smart"with irngationcontrollers.Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

"--
annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00

" m - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatdyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make paymentto avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $169,23was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvvvw.clayutility.otglwqdOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $181.59

:::e"2::r::'?l:'A"p:|}c)i)'ej'"^"""' "=
"

))))1 ) ) )J)'"
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $434.16

qd——' -————
'11

"
4

·
~4 4lllllln

Please return thisportionvvith payment
' ' ' ' ' '

e
' ' ' : " '"'" "

,,,;c"]i: jg't)i"/'ij, Clay Gouriiy Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22
I) )'

,._ i ,

')', ')1

3176 Old ,JennirigsRo,ad Current Charges $184;59),\,2 -'-
- {z

")' ivilddleburg, Florida 3Z06t3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25 22'M>l)'i',_,iij'UA}y
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance)>UE !11sMELNATELY $249.57

Total Amount Due $434.16

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
£ a D " ' t " ,' i 0

r

AYC0803B
2000000940 31/7 4[mH[hµdhy4[[d[Mh[qm[uiUd[rhB[EBuhN

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %fh 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

d MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

clo GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD r' A- T4

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230L,3i2 S HC0553001,3 000004341& 01JDOD00 0&252022 0 Is



ABOUT TH5SBXLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
portion with your remittance. Include your customer number OIl field erriployees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or oihet correspondence. Do riot mail cash, When cards.
paying your bill in persori, please bring the entire bill with you.
The uoper portion will be stamoed "paicP' to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

abogtdeposntsx delaying the repair of service.
Deposits are necessary to protectpaying customers from losses
caused by those who clo not pay. Deposits cam inietest accounth%fo'rmatbq%changes:
annually. Customers with deposits c")i1 file will teceive

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

on this account without proper documentation, If the actual nameinterest credits on the bill received after their 12 month
anniversary dale arid each year thereafter during that same

or maihngaddress on your account is incorrect, please visit us on
(he web at www.clayutility. orcj. If you do not have web access,period.
you may call our toll free number at

collectbons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on

Payments are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due dale for that billing period is past due and will riot be responsible for returned mail or disconnectionof service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be chatged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a
charge for past due payments. bill. ll there is a discrepanc:y in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
servkgecharge# County before any change is made.
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as initial ccmectiori of service, t"ecomeclion aliei failure tc'
SJRUVMDCOSTRECOVERYCHARGE:

pay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their propmtional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

tax:
,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development Project in
Some ||]uni(::ipa|ities levy a tax on setvtces you use. It 13

Keystone Heights (Black Creek project). This charge will remain on
cQ||e(::|(?c! by your utility and iemittecl to the mur)i¢ipel|iiy. customer bills fora periocl of 24 months.

8 ' ; 0 § " " " e E' " ' " eg G 0
D " 0 g " 0 " 0 "Q e EC

|]itl)z'://*/vl/\/d,c.|ayuti|ity.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vNNvBdayutilityqorg©
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill .not ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

CCU)A 117() 4



[8/12]

,,a,j' """.'lj, 3 176 Old JeunhzgsRoad, Middieburg,P!cn'idtz :12(Mi8

,) J"'
, "j 'j Pl.cme visit us ole the vveb zit v^vvj,cjayizt[iiig"-o§'bj

l))) ),)'j)]) Hours: M.ou<hy- Mday,8iun·-Spug Phone: 944--:972,-5999

4· t t q k k ii

'-
If t'r· If

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00230638
g%£jcATddress:

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

a - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Jeter

Meter Read Days Previous
Currentlurrent" hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing U'ag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
72741390 1.5 07/29/22 24 1951 1981 30 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 30.0 X 1.54 $46.20 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 0.0 X 3.88 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 5.03 $0.00 much rain has fallen. Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12
Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork

-' ' ' -" ,
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - ©- Youraccountis pastdue. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Wake checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $204.67was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and oniineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvvvvv.clayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $104.19 ,)117 ) ) ))jljPrevious Balance nuz iW8&EMA7EL,Y $118.05 ,n 3u . ? ,= %W

Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $225.24
t x'f ~ -%fr * 'f

Please return this portion vvith payment e W ,

,j1 ju'oi/j)jl,, Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 08/04/22
I)'

i)'"
C- '

') 'I)
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $107.19

I))mfj
( -' -J' Mtddieburg, Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 08/25/22

'"{g}'? ",,,,.jO" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous BalanceUUE i?4MEMATELY $118.05

Total AmountDue $225.24

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
F F

t 3 H " ·
' g F' R

,
' G

AYC0803B
2000000941 31/8 44Hm[hµdk'NQd^FµUE4[E¶E[ld'[[nthid

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT i^ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT , j MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD """ ""

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002311E,30 0 P1C05530015 0DDOU2252'4 00000(10 0&252022 0 t



ABOUT THRS BQLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy ptohibits field persorinel from collecting cash. All
portion with your remittance. Includeyourcustornernuniber on field employees ate in company uniform and carry identification

your check c)1 other correspondence. Do not mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The tippet poition will be stamped "paid" to serve as yout

if your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruptioii may be widespread, thus

about def'o$8ts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessai'y to protect payingcusiomers from losses
caused bv those who do not pay. Deposits cam interest accountKNFORMAThQNchanges:

' 5 ' l " " ' (
'

l
Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

annually. Cusloi[lei':' vviili d"postts Uli |||e will 121mv"
on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on the bill received alter their 12 month

armiveisary date and each year thereafter during that same
or maihngaddress on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

period.
the web at www.clayutility. ot'g. If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

tCOLLECT0@NS: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on

Payments are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for thal billing period is past due ancl will not be responsible for retutried mail or disconriection of service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past clue payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the

servscecharge: County before any charige is made,
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as initial connection ol service, reconnection after failuie to sjrwmdcostrecoverycharge:
pay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

'T' I
.

(,
,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development Project in
S'cme rnuni(:i)a|iii(?s levy a tax on services ynu us:^. ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This charge will t"ernain on
ccAk:c:lecl by your ui.ili'lyand remitted to ihe rnlli1ici|:)a|iiy. customer bills for a period of 24 months.

i 0
, . ' 0 Q ' " > 8 G " " ; " g G 0 6 " e

0 9 " " 0 ' 0

.
"$

hiips://www.clayutility.otgkcr

Please include any maiiing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv.clayutility.org.
All payments are automatically processed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill !1Qt ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

C:C(JA-11U)-·1



[9/12]

,jiS' . ""L'.'il·\
,,

:3 176 Old JeEµ-nin(ystUmt!, Mjdd|e|juz'Z7JM'kh 320CEi
?"' J"'" I:

,

'") i'huzse visit us cm the vAv tzt "\vvmAaytztihty>cy'g
"jj., jc ",

,
.,,,,

J" Hcium Mmth-y - G'rltiay, &un-4pmPhone: 9(}/£-272-5'}99
""'-'Jj'j' )':U'i-'lyg"

Customer Name: SOUTH ViLLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00230640
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

t 44 '1fr---%' --='m=mm==mr=~m= t ~-——ll*——-""===· h—+·k·^ ~~r=m

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed f'teading Reaciing ijsag' CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
58535800 1.5 07/29/22 24 12561 12600 39 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 39.0 X 2.06 $80.34 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much ram has fallen.During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12 Get 'Smart" with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork
. - . . ·-= --G - V --- . - - out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

" ' '- ' -- -f - - annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00

" 3 µ Youraccountis pastdue. Call us Immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checks payable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X CLOD $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $177,47was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vv\mM,c|ayuti)ity.orglvvqrlOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $138.33
)))) )' )

jjjj
Previous Balance DUE !M2AM!A'TELY $152.75
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $294.08

Pleasereturnthisportionwithpayment % " '
,

,,,i!
7J-" i""'""i'"y'x,

Clay County Utility AuihcM'hi Bill Date 08/04/22
,¢j A"' 6\ '2\,

))' )
,-

'i) ",)
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $141j33

'"I) 4

,

))y Hilddleburg, Horlda 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25 22
'"" 'JA ,,,iiV

Jp"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceDUEi i?aAgu}tnT['LY $152.75

Total AmountDue $294.08

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
b @ W " h # i ' G

AYC0803B
2000000942 31/9 4U^d"4[mq!gdNh[qm¢htEduaM!0UE!'r[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVTLLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¶& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

A MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "' "'
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 011230EJ40 2 HC055300lk 000002¶408 11000000 08252022 0 11



ABOUT mos BQLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When relurning your payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
portion wiih your remittance. lnc:lucleyour customer riutnber on field employees are in company unilorrn and carry identification

your check or other correspondence. Do not mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill wiih you,
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

iec:eipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about PEiPOS9T& delaying the repair' of setvice.
Depositsare necessary to protect payingcustomersh"otn losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn inteiesf ACCOUNTNNF@RMAYRO%CHANGES:

.
: Please note we cannot change the name cir mailing addrevannually. Cusiorners with deposits on itie will receive

.i 2 . on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on the bill received after their 1
.

month
anniversary date and each year thereafter durinci lhal same

or inaihng address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

period. " the web at www.clayutility. org. If you do not have web access,
you may call out" toll free number at

collecy$on$; 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt. Ariy previous balance your acc:ount will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the clue date lor lhai billing period is past due and 'will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnectionof service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be chai'ged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments, bill, If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA
billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the

servscecharge: County before any change is made.
A charge for adclitional services relaieci to your acc:ount such

as initial connection of service, reconnection after failure io sjrnmdcostrecoverycharge:
pay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, reium check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

xax:
, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development Project in
Some municipalities levy a lax on services you use. it is Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This charge will remain on
collecieclby your uiilily and rernitied 'io the rj|ur)icit)a|ity. c:ustomerbills for a period of 24 months.

E ' A " 0 f "' " " B 0 "1
Q ' e G a 0 " 0 0 g " g

G " 0 "

hUps://\M\/v\/l/.(;|ayuii|ity.org/ccr

Please include any malting address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at wmm.clayutility.org.
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your accountK

C t; U A i 'i 7 0 - 4



[10/12]

,,/")jj'i""'.'it,.'\'fj'z<,.,, 3 i76 OldJeu.uingsRoad, Mkidjebuz"Z,Florida 320G8
)"' J"

,
'I,) Pleasevisit us cm the vveh at v^vv¥Aayuti|itjuyg'g

'I)},jjj. :'. .,.,)J1" Hours: lVic.mday
-

Fziday, 8am--'jprnPh.one: ')()4-·2.72-59')'7
' " .'.-)'i"

,j{) !,\iy?"'

k ·'··—— -·^+- kaikU~miu-·-h'"' " ' %h- fl h ^1 a4 -+

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00230641
g=cATjdress: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017

f ' · ·r-·' · —n'fl —m ·-·-·t - h 't h ~ =m
'

' @ -
' Clay CountyUtilityAuthorityvvill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
70003711 1.5 07/29/22 24 1862 1874 12 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 12.0 X 2.06 $24.72 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork

. - . - . - e - . out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
©

- - "
'" ' ' - annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 weather-basedcontrollers,
Consumption Charges 12.0 X 4.60 $55.20

" - - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Your last paymentof $284.20was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vmw.clayutiiity.orglwqdOPG.pdf
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $264.22
" ) 't" {j Z

")')"Previous Balance BUE iZ0?tEUiATELY $510.64
S.)JU t i F,^L,E

Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $777.86
——"- ·~ 4llh· ' ———g m. — 4f - 'm=r~=== =mr—"——' t

Pleasereturnthisportionwithpayment :
"

S

jjj " '"'""f'lj,)'k],,
Clay County Ult!ity Authority B'|| Date 08/04/22

')' ')'
,-

'
.

"
)1 )1 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $267.22

')Jji;,, i!
-( -)

i.
"' Middieburg, Florida 32U68 CurrentChargesPastDue After 08/25/22

"Vii,. Au"!"("y>"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceQUE !i!i&ZEUATELY $510.64

Total AmountDue $777.86

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26
A @ B " ,

' K

.

&& k @

AYC0803B
2000000943 31/10 qfttht0[ii{e!EEUUi!g§EB[?[jl[ff¶U¶[|[[DD§Ho§frEHMmhri

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Yb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

A MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

' '" "'

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 001230LU 2 HC05530D1? 0001J0?778b 0000000 0&252022 0 1



AB©UT ¶Hh$ BR'LL: AboutEMPLOYEES:
When returning your Qaytnent by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All

poition with your remittance. Include your c:usiorner number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check Cit other correspondence. Do noi mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The uppei portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about deposkts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare riecessary to protect paying customers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn inieresf accountqniformathqn changes:

, .. ., ,., . .
Please note we cannot change the name or mailing addressannually. Cusmiers with depoai:s oh iile will teceive

interest credits on the bill received after iheit 12 month on this account without proper documentation. If the actual name
or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us onanniversary dare and eac:h year thereafter during that satne

period.
the web at vvww.dayutthty.orq. If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

colle"cyro%5: 1·877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Paymenis are clue upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill, CCUA

beyond the due date for that bilhrig period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to nori-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge iQi' past due payments, bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
sekvhcecharge: County before any change is made.
A charge tor additional services related to your accourit .such

as initial connection of service, reconnection alter lailure ic' $jrvwmdcost recoverycharge:
pay, premise visit, alter hc)u|'s premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, vidatiori of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of lunding

patlicipation in (he St. Johns River Water Management District's
1t«l%.:·

, .

(SJR\NMD) Black Creek Waler Resource Development Project in
Some municipalities levy a lax OIl services you use. It is Keystone Heights (Black Creek project). This charge will retriain (.1j"|
c:olieciecl by youi utilily a|)d remitted to ihe rnuntcipaliiy. customerbillskraperiod of 24 months.

€ " :¶ T 0 E S " : " fl Cl " e '» g V 0 G " 0 0 q " B 0 " V "

htips//www,dayutility,org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at mmvv.clayutilitµorg.
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes oh this bill stub vvill n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your accountH

CCUA 11 /O-l!



j11/12]

,·j';y "'""1'j)
,

3 176 Old JeuniizgsRo:A jvii4€j!e|)iu:77, f'h,mida 3Ztj6i
?" ,,"" "",,, "., Please visit u,i on the vi/e|.g #.t vTvTvvAayuti{ij:y.<gE'g
) )),,.,

i I :' ,,j;i))
Hcaz"z's: ?Atxadav -. Fi-iday, &uzi--5puz i'hoE-%e:90'QR72--5999

d"<?uyi'
At A'j""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00230642

9istr[ctervice Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019
t -mkr%r-··) ~ 'jµ— If ~As.'h.41 —-·——r

'

S -
" "

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority vvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reacjing tjsage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
69850354 1.5 07/29/22 24 773 778 5 Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.06 $10.30 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12
Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork

. - t P - - - out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
«eu :-.

. - annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.60 $23.00

" '· %% Youraccountis pastdue. Cal! us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272·5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $224.26was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCWR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 w\Nw.clayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $217.60
Previous Balance HUE !7#MF.MATZLY $254.26 y)) ) ) )))7
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00 ""
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $474.86

W-~ +"^'—4m—-— 'k 414llk·· - '———·--~ ·-%1— IF - —k ·'~ff

-
-··· — q t Ilk -4 ii -+-'-4

Please return thisportionvvithpayment 2
, W

'

,

))|,)jju"/i{jl), flay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22

I) '"
("

' i') '
"!,76 Old Jennin?s Road Current Charges $220.60

7J _" Jy' Middleburg, Florida 3206(3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22
""")'}', ",ii_j'i:ly"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceIJUZ !4M6HIAUiiLY $254.26

Total Amount Due $474.86

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26
d # # " W

& " &
, . 0

AYC0803B
2000000944 31/11 44dH[id'ddimqNdHHMqdlng[rflEUhE[BEhh[d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Yb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ,

A MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC e
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' '$·' pjq

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00i230h42 5 NCD5531J01¶ DD000474BL IJ00000D 0&25211212 0 1,



ABOUT THHS B#LL:' ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning yuut payment by mail, please relutn the lower Company policy prohibits field personriel from collecting cash. All

portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check Of" other correspondence. Do not mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The tippet portion will be stamped "paid" 10 serve as yotn

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

aboutdeposkts: delaying the repair of service,
Deposits are necessary tCj protect payingcustomers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest ACCOUNTunformatron CHANGES:

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address
annually. Cusbmeis with deposits Ult ilk rvill ieceive
' ' ·

,
' ' '. 1¢', ori this account without proper documentahori. If the actual nameinterest credits on ihe bill i'eceivecl after then l month

or maihngaddress on your account is incorrect, please visit us on
anniversary date and each year thereafter during that same the web at www.dayutdity. org. If you do not have web access,period.

you may call our toll free number at

gollecybons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payrnenis are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing period is past due arid will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service

3ubject to disconnectiori. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments. bill, If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the

servrge charge@ County before any change is made.
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as itiitial c'onneciion of service, reconnection alter failure to sjrnmepcost recoverycharge:
pay, premise visit, a'ltet' hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, viOiationof reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share cif iunding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

tax:'

. .

(SJRWMD) Black Creek \Nater Resource Development Project in
Some mur|icip?||ities levy a lax on services you use. It is Keystone Heights (Black Creek project). This charge will remain on
ccilkc'led by your utility and remitted to the mul')i(:i|')a|iiy'. cuslornerbillsforaperiod of 24 months.

U : 0 i " " : € 0 ""
P ¥ # a G 0

G " 0 q 0 " $ 0 " 0 "

hup$://\hww.c|ayuii|ity.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at bmvv%dayutility.org*

All payments are automaticallyprocessed.
Noting changes or this bill stub vvill no! ensure

proper changes are made to your account.

CGIJA 11/1)-'|



[12/12]

,jg' """: ft-. 3 !76 Oki Jennhyqs Rcmd, !Nndd!ebuE'Z,Florida32()6$¢

i)"' "'"".'""I;,
' Please visit us cl the zveb at viuvvvAevluiRUzout

I /1 ,1 '

1j;.,
j'),1_ '

,

St'y|/ Pioiu's:Monday-
Pr:iday; &u'n-5pm PJmne: 904-Z72-5999

"""-.. 7j' N:'||(! -"

ip ^1 -4

·-··-'·'·
fw t ·· ~ m i

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN1TYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00235500

91strict ,ervice Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation .
Route #: MC05531950

# #- Clay CountyUtility Authorityvvill hold a public rate

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
annuallywith ra'n sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

-- 3 Please pay $25.31 by 812512022to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58743726 .75 07/29/22 24 1829 1834 5

Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 Your last paymentof $33.61 was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 5.0 X 0.83 $4.15
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

07/06/2022.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

J,)))) ) ) )")j))j
Current Charges $29.46
Previous Balance $-4.15
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $25.31

* ^-%r-r — -----——— ——===µf===mm====—M·'—+ ~~ +

Please return thisportion vvith payment ""' ""' " i ,

,A i'i. ('i'i.\jjj))',.,
Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 08/04/22

i")'""""'

,-- ,".,
"') '))

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $29;46
"\'j

),
4 ' '

,J' Mldc!!cburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25 22
'" -kj.Y A|iy>"" ' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $-4.15

Total AmountDue $25.31

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
4 B # " &

' j " t ' @

AYC0803B
2000000945 31/12 4fmHM'ddim4Md^|qdIH[vrfH0U'vr0uhEU¢

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VZLLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT FFZ MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 E, HC05531¶50 0000002531, 0000000 0L325i?0?2 0 0



ABOUT TH¶S EMLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning youi payment by mail, please reiurri the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel horn collecting cash, All
portion with your remittance. include your customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other correspondence. Do noi mail cash. When cards,
paying your bill in person, please bring ihe entire bill vviih you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

ABOUT depqsvts: delaying the repair of service,
Depositsare necessary 10 protect payingcustomers from Iosse'.
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest ACCOUNT0WFURMA¶7OWCHANGES:
annually. CuSomei's with deposits on file vvill iectAve

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

. .,, , on this account without proper documeritaIion. If the actual nameinterest credits C)l'1 [he bill received alter their ic! month
' -\ l

' or mailing address on your accouni is incorrect, please visit us onanniversary daie and each year therejter d 'ring ihai same
period.

the web at www.clayutdity.org. If you do riot have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

collectbons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are clue upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing period is past due and will not be responsiblefor returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to disconnec:tion. Custoineis may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you noi receive a
charge for past due payments, bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
SEMtUCE charge: County before any change is made.
A charge tor additional services related to your account such

as initial connection of service, reconnection after 'failure to sjrnmdcost recoverycwargex
pay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation d reconnection,etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

pahicipation in the St. johns River Water Management District's
TzELMI'

, ,

(SJRVVMD) Black Creek Water Resource Developmenl Project in
Some municipalities levy a lax OIl services you use. ii is Keystone Heighis (Black Creek project). This charge will rernainon
collec:ted by your Ulity and temiited in the |nurli(:i|.)a|iiy. customer bills fora period of 24 months.

0 '
I " $ G " ' " " $ B '

a : g d 0 0 " 0
0 g " g " G "g

hups//\/MwA)|ayuti|ity.orcj/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv.clayutility.org.
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill f!Qt ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

C: C: I) A ·
I i 7 0 - 4

.



,,,

j,j,;j:'r '"'j""{jj,)Ziy,,
' 3 f76 Olcl JergEui'zZs 1'?oad, ji'iidc||ehuk2, FjoE-id&32(l68

)"' J" · '"i "j Pleasevisit us on tjze vn'eb i9t vnvvu:layutiihy.org
" iii) )'\\j))l t Mn's: ^Enckiy - Yriday, &zm-5petb Plmne: 90'1 -272--599"

4 'I 4 +—)%P --—-·· t ·--· I P

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254
( ii iP ·4lk---.··'· ' tm=p

3 3 Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guess work

- .- , - - G -- - + -

, -. - . out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
" 'u' '-' - - ' annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - -
' Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272·5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
67643620 .75 07/29/22 24 963 975 12 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier 1 12,0 X 0.83 $9.96
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $78.03was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

i .

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $35.27
))J) ) 5 ') ) 'Previous Balance 3UF |ymmnnTsLv $42.74 aF9 lu 4,)= '

.

Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $81.01

Please returnthisportionwithpayment ' "' '
e

" '

:
'""""""

A )1 j ij)),,,i,
Clay County UUIiiyAuihority Bill Date 08/04/22

))
!,

-
), ',3

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $38.27

'I), t ! '

t
,J

"'
Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22

"' 'Y'ij .",,,,ji"'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceL?UIZ !lt!!{Mnfa7"ELY $42.74

Total Amount Due $81.01

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27
h W # " ' '

,
L » k ' @

AYC0803B 30100 1 MB 0.515
7000030399 00.0074.031630100/1 44u[u[hMd!mq¢uhMh['µ[Hi[rEud'hU4LUN
Mhµm"hNuhdrh¶qµq¶qud¶!!tidd:hfHi'{

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING &· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

@ 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD G MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 11058%L5 b NC05532i254 000000BJ01, 0000000 0&252022 0 1



ABOUT mos BBLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your paymeni by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All

portion with your remittance. Include your customer number OIl field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other correspondence. Dc) not mail cash, When cards,
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill wiib you.
The upper porticm will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephorie number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interrupiion may be widespread, thus

ABOUTdeposkts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessary to protectpaying cusiorners from lost:es
caused by those who do not pay. Deposiis earn interest accountknformatvo%changes:

' -" ' " " k ' "' ' . Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address
mnually, Cusl(.)llle[b with ( ePoSiiS OIl lllc vvill Fccetve , ,

'
.

, on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest ci'echts cm the bill received after their Il! morith
or maihng address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

anniversary date and each year ihereallet dunncj that same
period.

the web at www,clayuiihty.org. If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

GoLLEcmmgs: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payment's are due upon rec:eipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyorid the due date for that billing period is past due and will not be responsiblefor returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge tor past due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verily your correct address with the
servuce cwarge:

,
County before any charige is made.

A chaiqe tot' additional services le|a(e(:| to your account such

as initial conneciion of service, reconnection alter failure to sjrnmdcost recoverycharge:
pay, premiso \/isii, after hours premise visit, return check The SJFIVVMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

tax: (SJRVVMD) Black Creek VVatei' Resource Development Project in
Some rmmic:ipalii'ies levy a tax on services you use, ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This charge will remain on
c:dlecled by your utiliiy and remitted io ihe municiµaliiy. customer bills for a periodof 24 months.

*
.

G : 0 C : " " G 0
0 ? ,y G : G " 0

0 0 " ,9 0 " e "

tjtips://\wv"q\u.c|ayLlti|ity.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv.dayutilityHorgu
Alt payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill n,ot ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

CCI.JA 1170 rj



aj"y" C"",: i).-... 3 174 oldJenMngsRoad, Nh&jle6uig, Z?ky£ula 32A)(12

1')'^
k,

'") "" Pleasevisit les on tht" vvc'b tzt v^vvM'iayuti|ity.o¶'g
i.:::' j" " '

,,

"" ,1/ Hoiu"s: iVkmchiy-
E4:icfay, &un--5yn Phone: 9(MmZ72-')999

""<Jinj'
A{:"j:'js?y"

P '4t ' lff 'F- '4 F·- ·'1 v' ~ I

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
# r P 4 Ajj ——"-"——--km·*mlN ——~ Mf i

: - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much ram has fallen.During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" j m Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
70067265 .75 07/29/22 24 2416 2468 52 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHOR1TY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 17.6 X 0.83 $14.61
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 6.4 X 1.63 $10.43

Your 1ast,payment of $166,59was postedto your accounton

Tier3 28.0 X 2.46 $68.88 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
I)))' ' i) "I.Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 " n ': ) '

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 " '"
%),))Jy

Current Charges $119.23
Previous Balance OU?i !jMUiiMA7"ELY $153.94
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $276.17

Please return thisportionwithpayment "' '"" "'
k

" " " """' "' "' '

I), it ""Ui,,, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22
:: ),,

<- /

/')1, )1 31,76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $122.23

'l'jj I-)

,
j]" ! iddieburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22

'""-JJy ,Iejii'ij)t " "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceHUE 1lliiik#ED\ATELY $153.94

Total AmountDue $276.17

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750
Route #:MC05530373

1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

C # # " %
g " g @

AYC0803B 30099 I MB 0.515
7000030398 00.0074.031530099/1 ¶[HµM'ddm4dddlfhiqm¢O¢'[HBh§invhfaE
EqimµywqrlMµmhhµmhuRµ[|i[q{h!i'[ma

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"m ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
: 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 "
CCUA-1170-4 00233750 2 HC05530373 0000027L,b7 000lj000 08252022 0 L



ABOUT THRS BULL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please reium the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from cdlectirigcash. All

portion with your remittance. Include your custotner riutnber on field employees are in company uniform and carry ideritification

youi' check Cit other correspondence, Do not mail cash, When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill willi you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid' to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt, listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service inierrupiion rnay be widespread, thus

about DEF'OS0TS: delaying the repair of service.

Depositsare nec:essary to protect paying customers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest accounthnformatkqnchanges:

., . . .
Please note we cannot channe ihe name or mailing address

annually. Cusi(:)jnel's with deµosns on iile mil ieceive . . " '
interest credits on the bill received after their 12 month on this account without proper documentation. If the actual name

or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on
anniversary date and each year thereafter during that same
period. " the web at www.clayutthty.org. If you do not have.web access,

you may call our toll free number at

collect8@h$: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or d isconnectionof service
c:ubject to discomeclion.Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment d your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments, bill, If there is a discrepanc:y in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
sehwsce cwarg& County before any change is made.
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as iniiia! connection of service, ieccmnedion after failure tc'
SjBVVMD cost recoveryCHARGR

'

pay, premise visit, alter hours premise visit, return check. The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation d reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

taxi' (SJRWMD) Black Creek Waler Resource Development Project in
Soine ll'|ll|"ii(:il:ltl|iti(-)$ !ev¥,a 'lax c)|'| services you use, ii is Keysiorie Heights (Black Creek pro.jeci).This charge will remainon
c:dlccteclby ydur utility an'd temi(lec1 to ihe lnur)icil.)a|liy. customer bills lot a period of 2.4 months.

G }
' " 0 [ i : : " § G ' a ': « e N

0 : C
U 0 " q

0 " 0 "

htips://\/qww.c|ayuti|ity.org/c:cr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vvmM.c|ayutijityworg.
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your accountu

CCIJA 117() ·4



,,
jjS'Ti""\'i)

,
j) t7€ Old ]enMngs Road.7vIi&lteburg, ¢9otida32M?

,)" ,,;""
_

,

"7, ) Please visit EdS (buu the iveb at Y?vnvAaytzti!jtyor|"

)'))ii'ij" jj Houra Mimd-ay - Mday,&uu--5pm- Phone: 9M-:272
)1999

-4 r -'4-—·—-tr« 'ft ·· ' " ·· --- .·' Ik '—1'·"-- t h *
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00222067
gs=ATddress:

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012
IM #

·
·k··ifllll —— t Ik- 4—-— m

F - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' CCUA'SBoard Room, locatedat 3176Old Jennings
71814243 1.5 07/29/22 24 12080 12237 157 Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 157.0 X 2.06 $323.42 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12
Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

i - - · annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 157.0 X 4.60 $722.20

" m - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $500.00was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvvvvv.clayutility.orglwqdOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,229.92
Previous Balance DUE iMMSMATELY $949.70
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00 "'

I)) ) ) I)))
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,182.62 JS-

- "

frm===m===mz—· —'+ tb -%———kllfl 'lr HR-—·—·—-— '—· -—~·—mh=W——·* ,.
Kr

Please return this portionwith payment e '

, ,

,,,,))jjj"-e'":'j ),,, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22

"I,),, J" .!_ ))
,,),,) 31 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $1,232.92

"g))'en-
'" jJ" M iddieburg, Horlda 32U68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22

""---
,

tjy,,j-- -" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceQUZ M!NZMA7FU $949.70

Total Amount Due $2,182.62

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

' # 3 " ' 4 6 S ,' @

AYC0803B 30098 1 MB 0.515
7000030397 00.0074.031430098/1 ¶EHµM"EMNhhMHMqmHi[r[Hd'[rhe[u[d
!hmhu[hhhD4uuMAuµ0Mh04|i§'h4urdh'q|

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT "YE 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

*' DISTRICT . MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
" "' i 5385 N. NOB HILLRD i

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ' '

CCUA-1170-4 ODi2i22DE,7 3 HC0553001,2 00002182E,2 0000000 0&2521122 0 1



ABOUT TM¶S BHLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment bv mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personriel from collecting cash, All

portion with your remittance. lnclucleyour customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check C)l other correspondence. Dc) not mail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please biinq the entire bill wiih you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" Iq serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about deposbts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare rtecessai'yto protect payingcustomers from Icgscs
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits cam inietest accountmformayhonchanges:

' " l
' " l

' · Please note we cannot change the name cw mailing addressannually. Cus[(jl'nel's VNii d"posiis Ull iii' mil feceive
. , , . . on this account without proper documentation. If the actual name
interest credits on the bill received aftet their 12 month
aniiivet'saty dale and each year thereaftet during that same

or tnadingaddress on your account is incorrect, please visit us on
" the web at www.clayutility. org. If you do not have web access,period. '

you may call out' toll Ree number at

G@LLECTHQNS: 1-877·.476-CCUA.Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt, Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to discorinection. Customers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments. bill, If there is a discreparicy in your service address, CCUA
billing staff' will have to verify your correct address with the

se'rwrcecfmrge: County before any change is made.
A charge lot' acldiiicmal services relaied io your account such

as iniiial c;onne(:tic)r| of setvice, reconnection aiiei failure to sjmu'mocost recoverycharge:
pay, piemise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, vidalion of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

tax:
, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
Some rnul1i(.il.'d|itil.u levy a lax OIl services you use. ii is Keystone Heighls (Black Creek Project).This charge will remain on
collected by your utility and iemitted tc) i'he municipality. customer bills fc)r a period of 24 months.

# ¶ ' :- '
.

0' 0 ; § " " 0 0 ' : : g a e
0 " @ 0 e " e

0 " f H "

hups://\Mw¥/.(:|ayuti|ity,org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv.c|ayutilityworg§
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill .n.ot ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

CCUl', 1170 ·1



A[:>:y. """)i'.i)i'
.

3 176 Old Jenniny Road, Mid£!ief?Lgz'#,ki'|m'k)a 32CMi8
,"' '""" """ ""' Pkasc visit us on the zve6 ae" vµvvu:!.ayk.m!ityorg
,,

,,/ ":\ :,

I);,) ":j '),,))' 1Iours: h(oAay- Friday, 8am-5i?erh l'izone: 904 '~72-5999

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
r-·— ¥ tin Ik ·1 4 'Ik—''—- hf r' t -+-r---—7

¥ - Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middlebury,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 . . E tGet "Smart"with irrigahcm controllers.Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

' "
- annuallyw'th ra'n sensors,sol mo'sture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272m5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
82790894 .625 07/29/22 24 728 733 5 COUMTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $16.85
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0.83 $4.15
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $21.83was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/06/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 i),, j ))j)
Current Charges $21.00
Previous Balance tRlC !kM£VATUY $21.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $45.00
t tip' kllh "hr—~- -—"f—t~%W-—-'R 'h tr t H+-·——~-

Please return this portionwith payment "
e

, .

I) Ij COi'jj),,,
Clay County Uji!ityAuihoriiy Bill Date 08/04/22

I)' I)"
G i ',

')) )) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $24.00

"0,\ 2 -'-- C,
1/ Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22

"it;i(_,,Ui,\|(iy'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceuutii if4med!ately $21.00

Total Amount Due $45.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00502768

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
.

' B 0 " · ,h * L @

AYC0803B 30097 1 MB 0.515
7000030396 00.0074.031330097/1 UdmH[hµdm4M!Mh!qdH[M'¢E[RM¶B40et'L
M4µNµymyMN|hµMkmd'MoU{U6¶idBedj

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD ·· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"> clO GMS-SF,LLC
dE

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068R

% 5385 N NOB HILL RD Aw <

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00502?bO i? NC05531,542 IJ000CKJ'1500 0000000 0&2512022 0 11



ABOUT THBS BHLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When i"eiurningyour payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
portion with your remittance. lnducle yout customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other conespondence. Dc) not mail cash. When cards.
paying yc)ur bill in person, please bring the entire bill wiih you.
The tippet portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about deposuts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessary to protect paying customers trorn losses
caused by those who do not pay. DeposUs cam intetest accountknformatuqnchanges:

, " ' ' c'
Please note we cannot change the name or mailing addressannually. Cu:;tc)merc mh dcpcmc on ftlo will rec-we
on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits nn rhe bill received afier their 12 month

·
'

·1 ' or rnaihng address on your account is incorrect, please visit us ondnnlverscry date and each year thereafter during that same
period. the web at www,clayuuhty.org. If you do not have web access,

you may call our toll free number at

GOLLECTKCM'dS: 1-877476-CCUA.Having the correct billing (mailirig) address on
Payments are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your accourit will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA
beyond the due date lcir that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service
subject to discormection. Cusloniers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a
charge for past due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
$ervscecharg& County before any change is made.
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as initial connection of service, i"eccmneclion after failure to sjrnmdCOSTrecoverycharge:pay, p'emise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violalion d teconneciion, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's
"TAX:

,

(SJFIWMD)Black Creek V\/aler Resource Development project iri
Some muntcipaliiies levy a tax on services: you ut:e. It is Keystone Heighis (Black Creek Project).This charge will remainon
c:dlecleclby yc'ut utility and remitted to the munictpahiy customer bills fora period of 24. months.

i} d S" " 0 Q " " ; 0 0
C " # 6 ,9 0 " 0

0 6 F M S
0 " 0 '

hiips;://wv'/w.c|ayuti|ii'y.org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vUvvvvwc|ayuti|ity.org.
AH payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill ,not ensure
proper changes are made to your accountw

C:C1)A-i i7().zj



[1/2j

,-'j:̂ ' -'""""I)
.

3 176 CM JenniizgslZoacf, ,ViidAiejpurZ, P'!oMa 320(123
:"' j"'" """i;, '"\ P)easevisk ggs on the "n'eb tzt vnwvAayutihtyroE'g

'/ t!'
.

'ii ':1

'J·i)j.., j" '- )

J Houts: Mcuzday--
J"e ichy, &gk"n-5pFuPhone: 904-2.72 59gg

"' "L}?
i' ,,,,'jSY'

4 *4—"" -'·· · * 4 —'H — '—-q

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929
4 Ill mh 4 4lk 4 P

t - Clay CountyUtility Authorityvvill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
'

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00
Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork

, -- --- - - -' - -
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

_
annuallyw'th rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - m
' Youraccountis pastdue. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272·5999 to make paymentto avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
67643619 .75 07/29/22 24 134 138 4 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 4.0 X 0.83 $3.32
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $29.46was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 )1))) ) ) ))))
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' :· '

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $28.63
Previous Balance Un|3 !P&WAMATELY $30.29
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $61.92
-4-r '%r- Rill · ————r

Please returnthisportionwith payment #
0

,,qjj"a'"j'jj') Clay CountyUtility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22
)1)

.

""')' ) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $31;63

""I. i -i- "

C j' Middiebiirg,Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 08/25 22
'""' ijp au'ij19-"' '

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceEJUEMJDIA'TELY $30.29

Total AmountDue $61,92

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637

Route #:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

' Ei Ei " ' ' " ' ' €J

AYC0803B 30096 1 MB 0.515
7000030394 00.0074.031230096/1 44tµ(hµM444MH!fMqd[[[[[ur['q[HUtq'r[
d[HaqH4µumMmfMhrteqMd[hµhµi|'t[[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"= 5385 N NOB HILL RD . : MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
" SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 005B¶E,3? ¶ NC(1553E¶2¶ 0CK10D0E,1¶2 0000000 0&252022 0 L



ABOUT mos BQ'LL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the bwei' Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
portion with your remittance. Includeyour customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other correspondence, Do not rnail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entite bill wiih you.
The uppet portion will be stamped "paid" io serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about' depos'nts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare nec:essaiyto protect paying customersfrom losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits cam interest accountrnfcprmatk@nchanges:
annually. Cu5'tc)rr|erf,; with deposits on file will receive

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

on ihis account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on the bill received after their 12 nionih
annivet'saty date and each year thereafter during that same

or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

period,
the web at www.clayutiliiy. org. If you do not have web access,

you may call out" toll free number at

COLLECTBONS: I-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date lcir that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service

subject to disconriection. Cusiomers may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments, bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verity your correct address with the
serwbcecharge: County before any chancje is made.
A charge for additional services related to your account such

as initial connection oi service, reconnection alter failure ic' sjmumd cost recoverycharge:
pay, premise vis:it, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation d reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation iri the St. Johns River Water Management District's

tax:
, , , , .

(SJRVVMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
Some rnurll(';ll)a!|i|eslevy a tax 'cm services you ut':e. ii is Keystorie Heighis (Black Creek project). This charge will remain on
(':nlk:c:tedby YCjljl"utility and t'emiitecl to the inunicipaliiy. customer bills fora period of 24 months,

.A q "J " 0 t " E} : " " " " 0 G : Q " S · 0
S " e

0 q " S 0 " 0 "

htips://w\Mw.c|ayuti|ity,org/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

of visit us at mMvLc{ayutilitylorg.
All payments are automaticallyprocessed#

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill not ensure
proper changes are made to your account,

C:CijA 1170 '1



[2/2]

,

A",J-y "¢1'Ui"i)i'-, -3 176 Old JenalngsRoad, Jiddjelpur2, f'iorida 32MuZ
.:"' J' '"7,,"j Pieuevisit us or Che vc'eu egt vTmvvjciayuti||ty%otg
'C)'

,, i
, ,(/

) Hours: iiAouday -·
l"?ti(hiLy,Bane-Spbu Phcme: !}04--?m72-5999

yN' )ii:'j"j'v"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746
t-—m-y·———-.—4···'%1 ~11 k+ C .—

t

S - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Readinjj Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much ratn has fallen.During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork
,

out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
" " "' "^

' ' annuallywith ra'n sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

b
- -

" Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272m5999to make payment to avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checks payable to CLAY
87777243 1 07/29/22 24 456 503 47 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $42.13
Consumption Charges Tier 1 29.6 X 0.83 $24.57
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 10.4 X 1,63 $16,95 Your last paymentof $85.22was posted to your accounton

Tier3 7.0 X 2.46 $17.22 07/06/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $100.87
Previous Balance DYE fEiiUEB!A7ELY . $103.78
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $207.65
))))) I) I) I)))

t4r——^—·'· n'h---— ·m +· P ~ '% t t fm d µ

Please return this pontion with payment "

2 E

,

U .C i'"ifj')^'\ Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22
,/ LC'" """' '\,

j I)"

,- , ,
')! ): 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $103.87

"K'l)'iy -: -' -j/l Midd!eburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22
'^'U'y",,/,jniyy" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceuue !MiMii1izTELY $103.78

Total Amount Due $207.65

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589635
Route #:MC05560746

988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

q
L U © " » &

1 & " t ' G

AYC0803B 30096 1 MB 0.515
7000030395 00.0074.031230096/2 4qHmhf'ddk44NdHHMqdug[qditddUUU0UrU

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBAEAGLELANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILLRD Y .

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0050%35 0 HC055EJJ7UR 0C)DljOi207b5 0000000 08252022 0 11



ABOUT mos BQLL: ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please relurri the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
pottion with your remittance. include your customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

youi check Of other correspondence. Do not mail cash. When cards.
paying yout bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipi. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

about ej'epqskts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare necessary to protect paying customersfrom losses
c:auscd by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest accounthnformathonCHANGES:
annually. Cuslorners with deposits on file will receive

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

interest credits on the bill received after their 12 month on this account without proper documentation. If the actual name

anniversary dale and each year thereafter during that same
cir mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on

period.
the web at www.dayuiility. org, If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free · number al

collect0©ns: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments are due upon rec:eipt, Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date lot that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail Of disconnection of service

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a late due to nori-payrnent of your account should you not receive a
charge for past due payments. bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
seawhcecharge: County before any change is made,
A charge for additional services related to youi account such

as initial connection of service, reconnection alter failure to SJRVVMDCOSTrecoverycharge:
pay, p'emise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violaiion of rec:onnec;tjor},etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns Rivet' Water Management District's

'MX:'

. ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development Project in
Some municiµalities levy a tax OIl services you us:e, ii is: Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This charge will remain on
c:nlleciecl by yqlh utilitv and rernitfed to ihe municipality. customer bills for a period of 24 months,

a6 " 0 0 ' " Y
Cl G ; : 0 « 0

0 ' G g C " m 0 " 0
V

ht[|)$://w\/vw.c|ayuti|ity.org/c;cr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv£layutilityworg.
All payments are automaticallyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill not ensure
proper changes are made to your accountK

t: Cl) A- i i 7 D .4



L"l/jj
,y'jjy" '"""U:e. 5 176 Old Jenniuys Rozd, Mi.ddfeburg, Nl^A32062

'," )'",
,'.

,,,

I")) Pkm:e visit m of the vveh m vTm/vAayut;l)ty.og:g

UJ-, 4
,,,.

"' Hours: ]ncuAU' --
f'z'icfzay, f¢anz-5pm P!zune: !MMU-Z-5999

' ""U:'] ,$jyiy'ty" '

-"·tm- —~im ¥ tv

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bili Date: 08/04/2022 Customer #: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
Q— Him- '"-- '%' ' '· -kn fllllhr-" 4 +'-t1·' ' '· —~'—· ft t k 4 tf' ——- -- rlr& — — —m··—+ If -^+

G - Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. During periodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshould be turnedoff.

AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

'

" - - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoidservicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
69806737 .75 07/29/22 24 746 760 14 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 14.0 X 0.83 $11.62
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $42.74was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $36.93 )2)) ) ) I)))) '

Previous Balance ijUE !Ziii19EMRTELY $40.25 ",
,, ·"

Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00
·';,5

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $80.18

—
'h h

'——-4—-——4--·—- h 't t 'v— ^r tljh '- ·-' 'm —4.---—1— t

Please returnthisportionwith payment " 3
,

/jt.,$¶
" "Jijjjj), Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22

i) tY' "), )'
31 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $39.93

I);, i ."--)

, q
/i'

Niddhburg, Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 08/25/22
<"i'j)'Y,

At,'A'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceIAJA i!ViNiZt7tATEL? $40.25

Total Amount Due $80.18

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739
Route #:KS05553657

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

X B @ " V,
,

'.' G " k '
,

@

AYC0803B 30095 I MB 0.515
7000030391 00.0074.031130095/1 4quµM'ddk44dd^fqdgdk6q§'lMddrg[hrg
§|Eh:¢Uf[[!|[!¢[[tn[RB![?QU[["¶Eu'[t|\i[|iEf'gti't"t§['f0BUU?U'

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD v;jg 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"u 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "m· MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
: SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 C

CCUA-1170-4 0055E,?3¶ LL KS05553b57 000001JBD1B 11000000 0&252022 0 t



ABOUT TUBS BOLL:' ABOUT EMPLOYEES:
When returning youi payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
porliori with your ternillance. Includeyour customer number on field employees are in company uniform and carry identification

your check or other correspondence. Do not iriail cash. When cards.
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill wiih you.
The upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. ' listed on the front of your bill, Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

aboutdef'oskts: delaying the repair of service.
Depositsare nec:essai'yto protect paying customers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn inietest ACCOUNT0nfdrmakhc%changes:
annually. c"'i"tn'nw" with deposits or file will receive

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing address

on this account without proper documentation. If the actual nameinterest credits on ihe bill received after their 12 month
or inaihng address on your account is incorrect, please visit us onanntversaty date ancl each year thereafter during that same

period. " the web at www.clayutthiy.cirg. If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

c@llecysgns: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on
Payments ate due upon receipt. Any previous balance your account will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing petiod is past due arid will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnection of service
subject' to disconnection. Customeis may be charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you riot receive a
charge for past due payments. bill, If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have Ic) verify yout correct address with the
$krw8ce¢¢marge# County before any change is made,
A charge 101' additional services related to your account such

as initial (:c)nl'|ection of service, reconnection aher failure to sjrnmdcost recoverychargrpay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return check The SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violaiion of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers lot' their proporthrial share of funding

participation in the St. johns River Water Manaqemeht District's

mx:
,

(SJRVVMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development project in
Some municipalities levy a tax OIl SCNlCCcS you use. ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek project). This charge will rernainon
coilecied by your utility and remitted to the munic'ipality. cusiomerbillsfora period of 24 moriths.

a8 " ' "' : D e " " '

"'e 0 ' " ; "" a e e 0 " : 0 e " d 0 y " 0 "

hiil)s://w\/v\/y.(:|ayuti|ity.orc|/ccr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvv.clayutilityµorg.
All payments are automaticalfyprocessed.

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill .not ensure
proper changes are made to your accountH

C,C:ij/\-117() ·1



[2/3]

,A(:g{' ""i'·"),
.,

3 117ti OMJenniugs Road, !'V|k!d|ebug'Z, FJoticla 32,068
,," :','"'

,
)'"", ", Please visit us oee the vAu tu %mN,cjay't2[i|ity.o£'t'

',.cU-,,A ,J,) Hours: iVlcmcky- Nicjay, 8mu-5gm Phone: 90'1-27= 5999
""itijj' Aul"jy"'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742

Clay CountyUtility Authoritywill hold a public rate
ieter

Meter Read Days Previous Current
"

Current hearing on Tuesday, September 13, 2022, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings
88835384 1 07/29/22 24 43 47 4 Road, Widdleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $27.92
Consumption Charges Tier1 4.0 X 2.06 $8.24 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track how
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen.Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers,Take the guesswork

, . - . - . . i - - out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent

_ u-" ""}

. - -- annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor
Base Charges (Prepaid) $63.17 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 4,0 X 4.60 $18.40

" - - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make paymentto avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY

COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $139,92was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 07/06/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 mmM£|ayuti|ity.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $119.94
Prev'ous Balance 3UE !ME9Zb!ATFLY $133.26 ))')) ) ) I)))
Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00

,
i' '"'

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $256.20

--——' t——·
k ~ b 'r— &ar 4

Please return this portionwith payment
' ' ' ' ' 3

'

U

Uy-7"""ig",, Clay County Utility Auihorlty Bill Date 08/04/22
)')'

,_ , ",

^')'1 ")1

3176 Old Jennings Noad Current Charges $122.94

"jii))))))'"j jj 5Aiddieburg,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 08/25/22
'6"2 .?

_
,Oy"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalanceDUE 1MME!];ATELY $133.26

Total Amount Due $256.20

SOUTH VILLAGE CDC) Customer #:00589114

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26

' @ © " ? h " k ' ©

AYC0803B 30095 1 MB 0.515
7000030392 00.0074.031130095/2 4hHmh["qdhmMH%!qmo¶tkr¢uEh§mhr[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD H· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING b MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 'E
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00SB¶1,1i'l 0 NClj551.0742 0000025E,20 0000000 110252022 0 J





[3/3]

,,,'J."
' a["..\;jj:m 4 17(y Old .Je3?.nin?s Road, ]Vnddiehuz"Z, PlcmiAa 32t)tN

' ;"" 'i', '"", Please visit as cm the ivc."b M vTvvz¥Aayuti|itv.(gr!".)"
')"

_ .
'ii ',:

lj i ' j)j'!' Hours: Mumhy - P)'idaµBam--5pm Phone: 904-)72)5999
'"" rs'i'j', ,Au'!ggN

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 08/04/2022 Customer#: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
C¶1~ 41 S % —'—— ———++r———If - -k ·

' F%=m=m==m=—— Allr

& -
'

Clay CountyUtilityAuthoritywill hold a public rate

Meter
"

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearingon Tuesday, September 13, 2022,at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA'SBoard Room, located at 3176Old Jennings

Road, Hiddleburg,Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 08/04/22 to 09/09/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConservingClay Tip #1: Use a rain gauge to track hovv
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 much rain has fallen. Duringperiodsof extended rainy
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 weather, irrigationsystemsshouldbe turnedoff.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Get "Smart"with irrigationcontrollers.Take the guesswork
out and reduceyour outdoorwater use up to 40 percent
annuallywith rain sensors,soil moisture-basedcontrollersor

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 weather-basedcontrollers.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - - Youraccountis past due. Call us immediatelyat 904-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 272-5999to make payment to avoid servicedisruption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage and additionalfees. Make checkspayable to CLAY
72979832 2 07/29/22 24 3159 3360 201 COUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81

Consumption Charges Tier 1 96.0 X 0.83 $79.68
Proration Factor: 0.8000 Tier2 32.0 X 1.63 $52.16 Your last paymentof $1076,01 was postedto your account

Tier3 73.0 X 2.46 $179.58 on 07/06/2022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $446.23
Previous Balance IJUL31P,RF,MMATELY $555.67 )I)i) ) ) I)))Late Charge (If Applicable) $3.00 ' "
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,004.90

h·611 IM )ll—.--~1lf'..W—m-'r- '—-—

—
*mn=+' µ-5-

——-' -——~===9r

t /

Please return thisportionwithpayment : a

I)' ]
" i'"":! |1, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 08/04/22

i
,'

..-
'

.

): ')1

3176 (lid )enningsRoad Current Charges $449;23I)
,,,

2
! -' I) Middiebutj Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 08/25 22

'"-cjj'Y_Au jjj'"' "' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance!JUE [?UFAZU1ATELY $555.67

Total AmountDue $1,004.90

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00589118

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' @@y a % k ' ' .
@

AYC0803B 30095 1 MB 0.515
7000030393 00.0074.031130095/3 44d%µdh'md^[qmhvtd[rhh€4hu'[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD G·bPh 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLELANDING . " < MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD i
SUNRISEFL 3335A-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0050¶1,1B 0 HC055E,(1744 00001,004¶0 0000000 002521122 0 1





)"' 'j ) ,J, "lj |NV(':)|CE
ef>;,,.,j U

· /' 2Fa ,") 1"$

,. ,A z¥ ,,L' ,# l|\voic(} Nuiiiher: 2022ci-'2862
InvoiceDale: 7/14/2022TODAY D,,e Da,c,19,1,1/2,,22

ClayToday
3513US Hwy17
FlemingIsland,FL 32003
904-264-3200

Blij-TO Advertiser
SarahSweeting South VillageCODclo GMSLl-C

SouthVillageCOD clo GMSLl-C
475 W TO\NN Pt- Custanm" lij
/111'1 2()081
SI" AUGUSTINE,FL 32092

po # """'
.

.'"'".... '.
.,.

'.

... ..,

.j'i'uU.' '.'"" "' '.'.' "," ."'"""". '""'. """.'"'j|c#u?
,

jYcM'. " """""" |Asiz'j " ".'

.

" ". .'. '.

.

'".'. '". .i'cdi?;., ' '" '" '" ' ' '" "' ' ' ' " " "' "' ' "' """' ' Net'

22/23'fi$caiye;r ' ".. '. " j'a' Cla,yTcxiay
. . ,. .

', '

.

|"Ju1'7.
......... ..

,' j.2'022..,..,.
.

I, Columnltich
.. ..

'Glack& While
.

"""' .' '""."" ")" " '. "" "' ' " " ""$7Y,®
22/2jfi$caiyea!

.

'

. . .

' .,,.] c|.:(?yy !?day.
..,, .. ... . .. ..

,] jul 14
.

..' .],'i¢iz.
. ..... .....

.c?kimn iurjt
. .

' " jj}a?k.dw|!lte
. . .

'.', " ' 'I'. ' '
$tb5,00

.

1..,....

. ...... ,. . ..... . .. . . .

..I.'.
.. ..

.'.'.' '"'. ...!"
. .. . . .

'... ..',', .',',' ." '.....J "
,..,

...,.....'..........,....,.,..,...J,.,...

.,

...',......',........$!S3.0¢'},

)1btal: '"""'""" '..' '"" ' I

, . .

' ,'..

., . . ,......

' '

,.,.

" '

,,, ,,.,,
" " "' ' $1,630.0K]

. ..-
,,A..;g"K 7

:, , - :"
g

" '.
. . , "u 'ZX ,.:.;:2 ',· '

" ' " ' ".:' " .'g'y&' "i

' " '"") jj )))),:)'.i':))"'j)
y.,-..,,.,.'

). :

)))))))'))l))))) E)1" C VE ,".,
, ' " y' -·' ,:,tj'Gy·'-.t.g4'-' -Ktj'i? i Js- ' P'3 ':̂ ':'"sd'|:"qjj:,j """' 'z""'s""' 't" " i I"' :='m'7R lij

j fSs' "" " " '"am,
,

,,
.,

· , 7
, -t. ,:'. .,£ G '"

, ,,
,· ..

,
,.'?

, .' i" :Aj ' '

.- ,.'·"" '
cA<'zj

:'
d.@;"

-, . ,. ,
, , ,

,
" 'S '. ':d.- ' '?

¥ . ,, A "."GS? ' "",gi .,. ; " "' :.',,,', ·
:' 3

9)): IJ,s'49"' 'I" " "" "' - ,' ,) :
,

-.'""
?

"
.

' ' "Y ·t)"!'
g'?.% %Ss.-«ms

.. , .. - ,
.G" '· F·.y ::..." . -. ., S .- - g. ,,...-, ·' .. . , .

.-';5' '
. ·· ... :-·"' ,',, . ., ', :..0 · .,· . .

?,|() ,)"", '--I '1/,)

,

I) j:
'

J:
.' ))'-"-' )1 "):,gj J";))'j,

Call Cassandraat 904-264-3200to pay by credit card. ijii "' :.· ',' '? ...,. ·.',.
,!) j:

ifS l,} ' ' t ,'
.

<
. . , · " C

Phmsemilpaymentstg:
): i) ' J .')'

OsteenMediaGroup j'j)',' EV
" t::"',' "."· ' ·

3513 US Hwy 17

FkmlugIsland
Floridsi 32003

Paymml iij tjUt3 on (k bUire 8/14/2022.
"['hankyuu tbr yourbusiness,
Please pay from this invoice.



" iobh '

'^"
==i;imm&imir" ,

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT '
CLAYTODAY
PublishedWeekly,

FlemingIskuid,Fkmda i

STATEOF FLORIDA
COUNTYOF CLAY: : !

Before theundessignedauthoritypersonalappeatedJon :

Catitre!1, I\;bo onoathsays that he hi thc publishedtjf the '

"CkyToday"aziewspaperpublishedweeklyitt Fleming
Islandin (j!ay CounqFlorida; that theattachedcopy oF

advertisenient
Beinga

'.

PublicNotice "i
F

in the majter of 22/23 FiscaiYeae i

S

LEGAL:35929

\Vas publishedin saidnewspapu in theksues: i
"T

7/7/22 7/14/22
Z

?

i
AffmtFurther says that sUd "ClayToday" is a newspapet ,
published.lit FienikgIsland, in said ClayCounty,Flotidsi,and

:'

) thiit thesUdnewspaperHas heeetofotebeenccnithuously :

pub!i$h€d,!i,1 saidClayCounty,Florida,Weekly,aridhas been g

enteredaS.Petiodicalmatetialmattet at thepost
} Office in IJrmgePark,in saidClayComty, Florida, foe i

peNc!of 'oneyearnextptoceeding the fimpub|icauonof i
' the attachedcopy& adv'ertisernent;andaffiant furihetsays!

thatbehtis nCithetpaidnorpromisedanyperson,firmor :
1 t' cGqx)ratkx}my &count, reba±e, cDxnmi$$ioilor£¢fiujd fbt '

i theputpo.seof secutingthii: advertisementfo£publicationhi
)

i the saidnewspaper· 'i

) '/llCd'iLi'c" '

i
$

ore·me07/14/2022 a

)

1 ' :
L

i
" L). : " "r

' µ"'"*CHIUS1IE1AU\¢,\\?1E IC"'
V "g" -'q d'm.

\jCi-L
L; '"""""""""""' "'

i '
43sl

K,
ExriRr$:$rrmtnzlm ;^^^

P

I i
E

£
k-

I

3513US HWY 17 FletninghilmdFL 3201)3
)

Telephone(904)264-3200FAX(904)264-3285 i
\. 'B-MQ:chnstie@(j$teenmediagroup,com |7

i
'F
T
r

C
P

i ?

r
I £

:'. r

[
_L

:

t



\
,

D ' q

r

38CLiWTODA\hjuly14,2U22 CLAYT0DAYONUNE,COM
( ' I I I I .

' '. ' ' I · · ' I' 1| I I I |1 I j I I ·

I - I J t I j ' ' ' ' I I I 1

. SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY
,__ _. VI

DEVELQPMENTDISTRICT, 1-V"] 't " -"'
. ~= " *

'
'

NOTICEQFPU0LICXEAH1NG)UCONS1DERTHUMP7tONOFYHEFISCALYEARI(R2/2023 : i 4"=- '

- " '

- ~1
'

,

BUDGET;1QOT1CEQFµUDL{cHEAR1NG7ULQNsUjEmlElwosmQNDFopERAHoNsAND i 'i '

F \ -·'
d

:4
' "-" " ' ""MMTENA¢{CESPECIALt\5sEssMEMT$jUQpmNOFAliASSU5MENTROLLAND'T11ELEJ)Y, : 1?^'

1—-—·

'~m-' :~'"' " - _ " _ ""'_'-· ""mr
¢QLLE¢11ON,ANDENFORCEMWTQETHESFMEjAE10NO11CEOFREGULiARBDltRDOF

C)'
3 " l? ·

' L
SUPE1MSQRS°MEEM& "

. , '&,
CSY "

i

~%

I
"" "" n~4~c ~h

' |lrKqmipqrb'butHr'An%Mgggvkjl4mung r" ' ' ""( "" m " \
i

P

- i V D, m-" "\-' --~2 ;
;??sehOaMdSummm(¶)aM"}mhestMh uhgg community "vdoµmtntDMrlu

, .4 ,
" " I ^~ .. .("Dl$fttd°)w1){hddthzfulkmngtwoµoblichearirtgsandaregukwpneet3ng: '"J"7: - I LI :

¥

~gDATEAugusf9,7022
:

"~ ' @kµE"
I" x --^

, ,TIM,E:6:30p.m. '

_~--"
' C" 4i"tiY:A'iS!:.k_^mm

LQcA1]ON:EaqleLatidAgKesidentsC1ob
":i . L" 4 tiLz:·G ·· "·= =

'

" -
%,

.397$EagleLaMbgParkway " " ' "' , ::" """~_' it' " '

': :'"g'kNiFhtida32w5

,

J—T,
,

_
.

'
,

.

1^"acq n ba ^Thafirstµh1t:hearlng15hekighr dpursuamtoChapter(90,Horidastatute-s,tcte<elvepub" i

Y "niw«,i Qb
, J

_:%}!
llccQtnment6hdobjectl»sonthe.DjstrlctkprQpr'sEdbudg¢t("Pr'{}n0sedBudget)Mhe6scMµat """ a d

i

beglnnMgO'fdbetf,2022andehdkig $ep;embeU0,20731"FkcaWean022n[jm.1he$e«mdµubllc :

._~ , m~— ~^ * '
- d C

hgq$ln9is btzh gheldµutsuamoChaptersl70,190md197, F1OildaSta1ule$,tn¢oRsideflhelmpost- :

. m 1
- m

|1"11duµl!moll$ammaintenancesµeck1?5ses$meti{5(;Q&MA$ceG¢meAl$")UpQR{heknd$|D«led ' "'"

_ _

-

_

_Q

_
,jji "

"
,

YithlMheDiMct,tofund lhei'iroposed8udtgytni Rxal eqy m2/»23;monslder{headtjptianokci # > :

asse$smentm¶;and,(oprovkkfartheteyy,cdlectim,andenfotcemmlofassessm2nk.M the WhdU· '
jr"" I A-' -

E
I t

" "
' *< ( g

,
·,

,.
stanofthehea!lhg$,tht!Bogrdwl||,byfwolutiomadopt0 hudgmndkyyo&mn$sessinehtsa56nol{y · '

. — I: '

' ,^j '

apptnvedbydto 8cmd,A Boatdmeetingd thet)lshfm'd|lakbbgheldwhitetheBoardmaycorisldet ' -—---'= ~ X "

_
· - ,.k .anyotherfjlsttfct buslnms, . .:=. '" m, G= C

_
>...J;- ..

,, !=lkltitl!LdA~ul= = ' !' :- . =g=:=:{"m!....K ft="='«%::z'j?=¶
;"1

. C
' 1

1 ! i i """ $,— '~4

""
^~: 1w7·«~ · In txlrn+1?"

nyjDtstd«impusesO&MkisessmeMsult benehttedpwpenyWiiilh1the ijiskkhoithe - - I ' I ··'---—-~1 - - '· . ·"- "" "" '

pWpOsadhiqdimthe Oist/fct3gemrdadminMrativqoµua[kms,andma/ntemnuebudSelPumarit "

to SCcKor170.07, FloiicfaStatut"x,zdeMpMnoflh±seMcmt9befUndedbythe0&MAssessment£ RESOLUMDNIOZ2·05
:

and!ltapfoµrue4tQ1MmprcNedandbentetitledfromtheO&·MAsse55mehts,a(eallsta Mhhithe A FIESOLUMNOFTHEBOAFIQOFSUPEAV1$0RSOFT}|ESOUTHV|LLAGECOMMUNNYt'mpased8udgaAgeoqrapMcdeµlctkmQftt)hptope%pot¢n{{qllysUb)¢¢t(atheprapasud(NM As" UbVELAPh'fENTMSTRICTAPPROVINGPR(JF'O$E1JBUMETSFORF1$CALYEAR20221m3l\NDswmEnt$|skkmlufiedIn themµa\tadiedheMo. m tabkbeluwshows Ikscheduleoftheproµwd
O&h1A$scwmi1u,whichmcsubjecttochangaaUhehMng: $ET11NGAPUBLlCHEAR!NGTHWQNpURiUAWTOFLQRlDALAWiAODNs5[NG

InANsMmALpQwNGANppU8L¶unUNREQU|RENN$;AUDRE*|Nd$EYEAABtmj
' ANDPl1OvlDINGAN EFPEETWEDATE

LandUsQ TGta) h tjV EAU rcmeM Ptuposed O&M chama in
Units / Fattur Annual Amsament Annual WHEREASthe DJstrktManegethashuddtxeµtepatiedandsisbrMttedtotheBosrd of

Acres o&!\a (indudlm ci&m SLgpervisQY$("BoamQf\he%uthVikgeCommnityOadopmeMMMd(1jisUlet"]pnQTto}UREIS,

cnlMIon lu515/ 202Zpm?osedbudgEts('PmpnsedEudger)fmhefisealyeatbeghnMgOetQbe:1,2022andending
5epttmbet30,2023("Eis¢atYearzmnom;md i

tatty µynm1 ,

dk«wnts)
,

WHEREAS,the tjoafdhastmldeFedtl)gp¢oµo&dRudgetcnddcsttaia.umhetequired i
C,SMjleFaljy|y

,
jL49ijUnits f $iA?5ax) $,i,zi3,® $Sf.Cj0 publi¢l}unnljthemrt i

SdesCeti\er ii ' $3Ail0.48 ' $3,IiloAe i

.., ' ' ' " ' " ' N(JW,AIEF1EFQRE,DEKRESOLVEDB\/1HEEIDARDCJFSUPERVISORSQFTHE 1

" I I I 5oLmivuAGEcoh\M(jMwDEvELopMEmjlmcr: :

,. I
EM proposedQ&MAssossmeNasstatedindud¢tolledotc¢m0nd/orea%µament 1,pnopQsEDBUDG6AppRQwD.ThpPropo$edBUdgelprepmdlbyUie{j)strk1Manager jd|$¢auM$,wl)t(hClayUjyntyr~nmaylmposecIRussgs$m¢m${hotatetdleaeUn t1wC®nty

y " " f 'kixbl)1,MoreOvecpU!$tumtt05edlHR1973632{4),FluddaSEdates,lholknamountsha{js«ve3sthe forHscal earZOZZ/Z023mdlEdhcletaas ExhibitAkherebyapµtewedmhehm otccnduainga
"maximumnnte'aWhMzedbykwforQ&MAmmm!ssucMhatho0$wsmenlheer/ugshdlbehekl pub1kheamgt¢edaµtsa!dPRy»§euBudgtt

?

orMiceµf'jvided In fUturzyeatsunlesstheassessmentsisrejmµosedto batncmsedotanolheta1tr '
{10)M\h|nsgat¢m1973632(4),FloridaStatutes,l$mgtNUlethMteO&MAssessmmsdQnotkdude LSETTING 1\ pUtjucHEAR|NG,A pub)leheat1ngonsaidappiuwdPtopusedbudgiet($hEjB-

ar¥ydebt$¢MeeassessmentsptevkustyleviedbytheDktdetuttddueedbecdlectedhrF[miY«tu bydedatedap1l)sEt/ojthe/o)/Mngdate,howa»dlorAlwi:
2022/20?3.:' DATEAisgwt9,2022FQj Hsm|YEat2mn023,gteDistumjtlend$t¢bhave(heCQyr*ytaxQdlEdot[dkmhe Hour:639µ«itasmmcMAmposedoIl certaindmkipedpropetty,andwljid{fed[ytdMtheassesimeMsfmµsed

.' Oh |hEIeloa|Rhtgbm9htdpi0putybysen&gam'bl|iµrfott{j,ordurihg,Novembm02z[(is LQcAno}j;Eag(eLandlngRu9dentsClub
;
, tmpolfaMto payycnua$$u£meqlbeaµ3faf|we{Qpay\'dlltauseataxcettilicaletoheIssuedagainst 3975bgleLaMingPatkwayOrangepa!k,f10tida32(j6s
: ti14 woputywhkhmayresultInfessqf([sle,Of (dtdirectbilledas5e$$men«mayrestjltIna(txechsute
.I adlan,\vhl¢halsumuyiesukla akssufEltfe, jheDi$!ffcitsdecisionLg cdkttasmmentsonthe laxtdl .

3mmNwrU\LomoposEDWL)GETT(JLU¢ALGENEfLALt'umo5eGavEnKMENT.The

!
orby,d[¢ecthuhgdoesmtpredudethe0fmkt#oni1atetele«ingWcdkctthaseorethetassex. D'$h[ttMa|tagEE1$he?ebydirectedlQsBtmlta copydtkePrupoMBudgeltnclaycountyat[east6(j

meatsInd d&tEntmametataMute! tlm« daµp'[0¶to (heheatingsetabove

, Agmuldhgyhkn$ a.pusi1ngof froi'osedBUDGET, Inucui&ncewith Sedfon1S9,016,HotidaStatutes,
: lnbimmzcfetafyj$fmh8{Mdeel Iq posttheapprovedProposedBud9eumhcDl5ulmwebsite
!

ThepubltchMngsandmnellngareqpu to thenublkaMWIUbecondudedhtaccoMance adessttwo&yshefwthebudgethea!i% datemd(mh{i)Se«(on2,mdshdtumafnoRtheWeb-
! w|lhthe,prQvlsbn$dPloifdalaw.AcopydthePoµoM(hidgdtprQpQsedasse$smentrdl,oiidthe dteforatlcas1 4s days,

, ageltda,mh&he&l!ngyaRdme&j)agmaybeobb!neda1ihedM'esdtbeDMtktMmgej,jo¢aled S, PUBLKAUONQMQTICE,NoUecMf(ifsp®khcMing$|jd{b¢pub(/shdm(hemzuncr:

i atdoGm(m¢nta|ManagemtntServku,LLC475mtTownPkce,Sulte1f4,St.A'ugMm,FMda
!

3?092,Ph: (%4)940SiR$O("Okhlcth4anageUioRma/li{jgnumdMMnesshouts.1hepubk premlbedfnRuildak\'¢:
! hezlhlg$anNyfngm3yb¢<oMnued1oa da!e,1kne,MpjiicetobesjMKedoh1hele<otddthe 6,SEVEMB(LITY,TA i lidif {ok bikty {c y t s pi ]18$ fths; Tdhgs tµtmeUh9. Unecmaybeo¢ca5lmiswhenstafkrboatdmcmlmtnayµattklpmW speaker

l, ,
c m yormn ea ¢3 (i tjtic¶ me Gvsa a i

,
teteplme, ·

¢(eidutlon¶e dbMc1(EettheVdtdNyor eMMmbltityof 1!}b temainfngpottiom o%lsReoktlM,or
t Anypexsanrequking$geealaE¢QmµlGdau0nsatthl$Kfeetln(lbwuseufa dlsablikyorPhyrr 'nyparUhet«iG

i kallmµal!ment3hodd ¢QbtdtttheO1sUf¢tManaqetsQUice atleastMydghl(419)hmrspifwtothe
7.EEFECJWEDATE,Thkllcsdu1kmshalltakee¶edhnmdktelyuµm0dc)pilorkmeelhig.itj/o'jctQhearingursµEechtmNitgd,NakCQf1{0d theHoUdaRdayServkebydialing7-l-f,I

di i·am55'8771{tty)/t+¶955·877C1\t'oke},(oraldtn eontminjjthe[}hmManageF!$Qlficeq
P&SSE0ANDADomD7x/s7nlDAYo}'jUNE,20»,1 P,bsemteihatalk1eded ptapertyD¥7net$l[amhe?lghttoappemtlhcpublichMngs

1 andme«imj;aidmbywjsq fi!ewthtenOMtohewl|hthe1)fstrIAl/lmgdsMkewi(hltitwcMydays $ LL N EVRLopMENTijlS1RtCT! ofµublka%p dthisMike. Eachptuscmvhodecidesmppem.wdedsbnmackbytlieBoaidwIth ATTEST: OUTHV1 AGECOMMUTY (J

' mumtQMymMeuonddeMatthe publichMngsq/medlngkaddsedthaitpermwill needa
recordofprQceedlngsandthat accmdlnAt»thvpe($onmayneedIqmute thmwtbatimte<oidof the SeaewylAxslMnf5cctefary atdirpemhMcgChahpuson,Boaidof Suµrvlsots

1

1
pi«eedjngs,i$madt,MudlnpthRtesUmonyande«dEMQuponwhlehsuchDppealI$iq bebased

Exhibit/kproposedBudget
'

'

PMeeGiles
1 : 0i$UICtManaga Legit HQtt¢e3S979puhll$hedj{|ty7artdjujyt4,:unzln Cky¢ountj/sCJayMayNewspaper,S
I'
I I

,
q I I I I I t ' I I

t
i
i

i
it 1 'i

K
!
e
·;
4!

(
.%

) "
.

.{. I..
:;S. "·1

i"
:

t
.

.
P

L:
}

i:



f'

I'"'! ")'" lj """' '""""

aiqyojcE
"1 :

,
""'"1"a.=A A

.==.A A .EL =.-,4 lnvolce Nemher: 2(12Zci-3'171

invoke Date: 8/11/2022'TODAY Due Date, 9/10/2022

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

' BILLTO AdverUs:ar
Sarah Sweeting South VillageCIJD clo GMSLLC

SoUthVillageCOD clo Gl\/lS Lt-C
475 W TOWN PL Customer KL)

#114 20081
STAUGUSTINE,FL 32092

pc)"iT" eac" ksu.e,
_

Year jAd7ltk Ad Sim

_
|Coktt

_
"T,.dCnlutm Ad inch

_
Nat

G/a weetlngs

_

'

_

'

ct azTQd«y
,_) Au"gT "' 20i!2 r" :dly!t}.F"d)

1

B!adc&Wh!le,""

_
a"'" """""""n7FEioo "

'

"atiai
9/8 myy,t,iggwl map cr- Clay Turlay Auqii 2022

I

.. _,
L,o!iirrjiml Ejiad¢&Wh,1.fe u

.
12.7500 $7G5.f)O

t
' '""""""" ""'"

_
" ' ',

'._
1 1

, ,

!
'

"""
'

"" '" ""' r""
'

,
$1,530,(){i

,
C

Eo'a"

_
._,_,.

" " " '

" """"""" " "zamug

'
-.":' '"i :'"',-j j' 'i,-]' ')" .: i:

'." '""".""' ' ",.'::' ,,,:'::: ":-,,.
""· " - -' ¢i': " '1

·:
,·:.'..

.'-"". '-
'.

·2' ·· "' ' / '\' . ·.·
' :'

. .. ,

""i V )") ,' '

,

',):)).. ,,,,.,,,'),:,j')).)'":'")":')')"))""" " )))|y]j!:EN!j)))),) E)iS'i2"" "yER:,,.,,·:

& .'- '
'"

Al. '="':'t")'"-" 'U |)i?>:l"k-| ),:U|j '-j!!y%l:d"qt4"y: ,,,,,,!!:!$j'.:'],

,)'G)j '":.'
:3·)""))','"))'"':"":

,

"
:jjj:",)'s)j')j'A)j'TQj)':))j'}a))j'

..,..
.. '- .))j-:.j",::

' i \'t i ") '"") \
" 1_) I""" )"'('.)

- I

AdTidavitattachedto this invoice.

Cali Cassandra at 904-264-3200to pay by credit caa'd.

Pleasemail payments to:
Osteetx MediaGroup
3$33USHwy 17

Wcming Island
FloMa 32C03

F

Paymentis dueun or before9/'10/2022,
Thank you Tot yow'busimsm
Pleapepay from this invoice.

, XX,



7
jl

," """Ajj " "'"- " ]
*

7

hMv ' 'i/'"')tcjj'

==sm===sz v?T===m\%8 kkdz=&h=======-=m -

f'U%LhSHERA¥FNMVtV -

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT
CLAYTODAY
Published\Veekty,

Flemingkhnd,Fkmdu '
r

STATEOF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY:

4

Before theundersigntedauthcjay personalappeared :
Hugh Osteen,whocm oath says tbathe is thepublishu3of

)

the"Clay "Ibday" a newspzperpublishedweeklyatF)erning i
island in GlayCQunt% FloridWthat theattachedcopyof

?

idvettisemsnt
Beinga

SPublicNotice
.':¥

In themiittc£of
22/23 FiscalYc2c

LEGAL: :
36763

,

\Vtts publishedin said newspaperin the issues:
,

8/4/22 8/11/22

,

AffiantFihthersaysthatsaid"ClayTodiiy" is a newspaper
publisbedat FlemingI$lmd:in said ClayCounty,Florida,arid
that dze Said newspu)eEHas hetetoforebemcontinuously
publishedinsaidCky County,Flondam\Veekly, andhas been '

enteredas Periodicalmztedaltmttec At thepost
Office iii Ckmge P·trk,iii saidClajrCuuuty,Fk&h,&r
petiod oF os)c yeacnextproceedingdie fitstpublicaUonof '

theattachedcopyof advei:tisernent;imdat"fiantfurther says
that he hrts neitherpaid nor ptoniked anyperson,kmor '

corporationmy discount,rebate,commission()erefund for '

thepurposeQt"scatting this advertisement:forpublicatknin
thesEc! newspapet.

'/|A(!alm :
/

i
Swom to,mearid subscdbedbetoteme08/11/2022

¥

C'l' at
Ft' \ji IF" NU'Ycyj\Lku$nymg¢¢:, ,LG 'q T?·\. C A ,,n =Es:gwmm

I¢.ts:t "

~ .

NOTARYPUBLIC, STATE OFFLORIDA '

3513"USHWY17 FkrnirigklmdFL 32003
Telephone(904) 26¢-3200

FAX (904) 264-3285
E-Mail: Jegd@,daytodayoi%e,cosn

ChUstie\Vaynedhmie@osteenrnedi2group,com t-

Cm:sandraShaw camn&q@¢lAyto&yor&ne,con)
,



.

.
j

L ' '

.

38CLAYT0DAbAugust11,2022 CLAYT0DAYONLINE,COM

SOUTHVIUACsECOMMUNBTYDEVELOPMENTDISI'RKT
NONCEUFPUSJUCHEAMNCS1/D¢oH$|DEl)\YEABopTloNaFNeF|scALYEAA2Q22/2Q23BUDGET;N0T(CEOFpUBL(cHEAR|NGTQcoN$1DRATHEw,jpQsjmttOF
QPFRMBONSANDR!AfNTEmNcEspEc(ALAGsK"$$'MENT$",mQpT(oNOFANA5$ESSMUNTROLL,ANDTHG LEVY,COLLEC71ON,ANDENFORCEMENTOFTµGSA,ME;ANDNOTKE
OHiEGULAUBOARDORSUPERV1SOIWMEET1NG,

ljpcomingr'uhllcHeaMgs, and Regu\arMeCtMB. I I..--...-. I ---— ,
,, -._:__

, - ----—-4

11iaBoardofSapeMsavs ("Buard") ftjtUteSouthVillageCammunltyDevetoµment '

.Distrkt("0i$ttiCt") \c4UhoidthefcMwIngtwopQtj)jcbearingsand a regularmeeting: y'""' lj ' "" : ' " ddA1"i' ii
DATE:Septemhet6,21)22 ""~ . . > -_2,%

_
'

,r
:

TIME: 6ZK)p.ul

_1

)
:h""

'

'

· /s"" "" " "

"
'"

" ^LOCATION:EagleLandingRcddenfstClub
1

· · \
/

'
l "'""""'"<

1

3975EagtaLandingS'athvay '

t ~y 'e

_

' """"
Otonge ParMFlorida32065

.~,~.,~.~,,E!,4 e~b~·4r··-d¥ P¥—· '^'" ·—'_ P '_- ' '

-:' — "—" —·~q~¢

· ,
" " '"

C'
,Cy\L- " '

' LThe§rstpub!{cheaMgIsbdngheld pursuunttoChaµfer19Q,F1Qndosntum
b

b
. · M-

tel receivepuhlictammentand obj«lkuscm theDistrictsµopusedbudgut('Proposed - -» " \ \ "

Budget")forthehecdytmbeginningOctober I, 2022 and ending September30,2(123 C ,

g
a- '

("FiscdYearZ022/202g).The5«mdpub}b:heaMgisbeinghddputsuanl' tRChapzex " .
,

%
. ^ _

. _-
(70, }9[1and 197,FMduStatu/es,tocoMderthelmposltbndopetatioris andmMfe" -" ' ' ' ' \- " m > " '^ Knaneospecialasmsments{"O&MAs$t!s$mEntnuponthektidSkcatedwithintheDistiid, " "" i ', A -

'0

to fundiheProposedBudgetforfls¢a1YeM2(1?2/2023;to consldertheacfoptlou ofan 1 E,">\,,
,

' jrassessmentroll;Gr}d,toprovide[Orthelevy,,¢oSfedSon,arid enforcement ofassessmenwAt 1

i" " ,5 - . \, m , ,

6(he conclusion a/thehearlngs; theBoardwAtbµesdulbm adoptahudgctandlevy O&M Fi' 1 .

' "W<\
'" " "

"^~^6AssessmentsasRndlyaµpiovedbytheBuerdj\Boardmeeting d(heDistrtdwlllalsobe ""T~n13" -, __held WheretheBoardmay constderanyotherDistricthushiess, '

, ,, Y&_
,
f

, """
ljescriptlot,iafj\ssessm,ents ~\" ' "

"'

" ;K
'

' '$""' ' I":""
- 'Ti' ,k 'T"' '"' Amq,AL' ""h

The fj{$u{atBIpcj$EsQ&MAssessmentsonbendittedptopettywithintheDfstrktforthe
_~I

'
-. r-:\ ' - '

'

·': ·

,
'

purpose uftundlngtheDistrtdsgenad admlNstratNqoµtatfons,,mdmaiRte$jd¢KIE! "
,

Ej
.

.
'

"' '· (" "

" tbudgetPumantjosudfont70.(17,ftuRda sGi1utes,adesalpt{onofthesetvkestabe ) _ , y " AJ

_J .__~ ,
,

unded by theO&mAssessmenEs,and theµlofjleltfH" to be Improved rind betieRRed(rain - .-r

j " .
¥lbe08MAssessmM:s,areallset foi1hinUibPtopostdfjudgetA 9Etog¥aphkdepldftmd "

i
' '" " "" (

_
Cj;|4

"

thepropertyment|ailysub]ccttGtheprcpased OBM Asswsmentslst&nMedIn thamap ""
\ '

"
2 -r ~""T"' r""

,attached hereto, The tablebetowshawstheschedule of the proposed O&!\AAssessments '
.

' "
' #J 'A " .

wh(charesubjecttochangedtheheating:

_ _
. l

LAUMA/ar
, ,

&
aP

L»n¢i Usu Total # oT EAU Proposed O&M " i " · m"
,-

Units / Factor AssessmenE 4 .
"r"^ f> d !:i|i"

.Acfe3% (tnduding ,1"^
El ' '

' flip
,

edteict[cri ·:psta / , ,

J/J a 'g!"kµ' '
,

early payment
, _, ^ Cl "'

__ ,,,__
,__

discounts) : ,' ' im
,ddj

A'"'
S!n&{eFQtMV '

1494Units :L
,

$1589,ao . " 'f
_ + \i' _,

—
itm ) ·~

_

i '

" Saies center G 53,180',4'8 ^""' .
' ! a

, %%

,——— "'""""'
' _" "

"" — i^j I .
^ ]

~L~~K~-»:xa>
C

. 0 rr . _RT=m=~~t m I

,.
I Ij f 4ui4 I "'Thepropasedo&MAssessmentsasdaledsnda&cdkumcostsand/brearly t ' e

. eagle LANBNU 1Udru'jl ltUhT;Em(qg.EFulbu1}1¢,

paymentdfscQUAts,vvhkhClayCounly1"Gjuntjnmay imposeori usessmeMs thatare , jl
1 1

"'
ay (jn(lewpu1m1kjh, ==_.M-_===collected cmtheCoun(ytaxhilt. Moreovu,pursuanttoSecticm1973632{4),Hat/daStatutes, ' "'"-"'"-" "za^"" ^"==lb',"'

- r
hkNj ' "" Fbr îµi1 =4 r3-d· t't (allbr-jm

_
thelien #mQunts(iaji serveas the'maxlmumiate"xut[sonzedby law tatO&MAssessments, — ·- - . -""""""suchthatnoassessmcntheaMgshall bk held dtn«keproddedln iulcjeeyoar$unlessthe
assessmentsaveproposuflobeincreasedonmthetuiledonwIthin$ealon197,3632('1],
fkridnSWU{¢$,kmet.NotethattheO&MAssessmentsdunotIncludeany debtseMceasr- Atiyperson requliing5peclakK¢Qmmadaflunsat thismeetingberause ufa dlsir-
$e$smentsµevtouslyleVfedbythoDlstdctavtddue(u be edlected{qtFlscaWeM2022/20Zs. bllltyorphyskal[mpAl!mEntsht}uld¢ofNd thE DistrictMariagerls0f{tcrr atkadfc)rt}"eight

(48) hourspriorto the mecting,tt'youaehearing mspeediimpaired, plea5'e£cmtad lhe
FqtFi5ca|YearZ022/2023,theOishfd(Mends tohavelheCounty taxedector FloridaRelaySeMceby4iallng7A-},Qri4m-955·8771(TH')/ 1-800·955·8770(Yoke), far

rolled the asse$sment6jmposedoncertdndevelopedpixjperty, and wIlldkedtycdleck aid In cmmalngthuOTstrktManagefs ONe
theasswsmeMsimposedonthetEm'alnmgberiefittedprapertybysending <juta billpTio¥
to,orduhng,November2022.ltis1mµttmt(n pay yowassessmenlbecmefulltiMo pay PleaseMilethatdl dfectedµropertynwnetshavethe tlghttaapµearat1hepub-
willcausei) taxcM/kateto be Issuedaga/ns{thepraperty'whkhm&yr¢$ull!h5$'o/titk, lie haielnas andmeeting,and maydso-hkwrittenob/ediomwiththeDlsttidMamget:s
Q?fc)fdhudbilledossessmenKjmay tesultk a foreclosureaction, Whichnkomayresultln Ofkewiihfntwent days titµubfluittonofthtsntitke, Eachpersmi who cjaddestoappeal
a lossdtltle.The Di$Hit1'sdeelslan taedlecto5$fswentsnnthatax roll¢j{bycllcecrbflllng L1hydedmnmade [y

thebardwIthmpecttoany lnatter¢QAsfdeledatfhepublicheat'-
ckjeinotpredudothe,Mchlctfrom1aterdut(ngto collect thoseorotherassessments{i) a 11395ol meettrig14advisedthatpE!tgonwIllrimeda KE!coFdof !jFa¢eeding$and tjmaccord-
dt(fCKiitmanmrat a futuretime. (ngly,theperson may aced toensute thataYarbatlm KcKoEdoftheproteedlngsIs mnde,

1ac!uid/ngthetedlmonyand u/denceupon whichsuchappealk Iq be bnsed,

Addititmip{Qgis,ltms

,' TliepublichaiulngsandmeetingareU)jct7Lg thepublicand wIllbe conductedin Mmltee Giles
aumdimtewiththept(jyistmsofFkddaKw.A copydtheP/oposedQudgot,pmposed ap Ohtctd&/maqer
scsmmtmand the agenda forthehearlngsandmedlngmay bcobtaWed attbeofjices
ofthefj\5tcict MimageUacatedat c/oGovcinmMaiManagementSBwices,LLC, 475West
Town Plaice, Suite 114 St.Augustiae,Hedda 32092, Ph:(BM)940-5850("DlsbktMauager's
Qfhce?),duringnormafhusjmsshours. Thepublicheatings imdmeetingnaybe ton(hiued
toadm,thie,andphice tobespedfiedortherecovdatthefieatfngs ormeeilng.Therc

mdy be a«aslonswheitStaffOfboardtnembasmay pMldµatobyspwiket telephone.
kgafj6763 msµblls¶iedAuµt'umand11,20?2lnauaDuntj'$aayT0&7tk\up6?ud

,

,

;
.;

:

;
.
P
I
; L

:

I

!
.P

K .I

4:i



Govemmentat ManagementSevvkes, LLC !nvo!ce1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN'37763

Invoice #: 285
Envo§ce Date: 8/1/22

DueDate: 8/1/22

Bi¢1 To: Case:

SouthVillageCOD
FLO. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite114
St, Augustine,FL32092

Description '")it 7

_
FkmrdQty FkUc AMount

"Sh~Wk." "' .' '· "· " ' ' :' '" ' -. -1 " -'.-"' ' '. " · . -, ., .,, . ., .; ..

ManagementFees - August2022 7)()i ,) , 4,333.33 4,333.33
InformationTechnology- August2022 >,'^," : '

83,33 83.33
DisseminationAgcntServices- August202Z :C) 'I-) 708.33 708.33
Office$upp|ies, "' ! t ) - 0,¶6 0.06
Postage ' i ,9-' ) ' 62."2 62.72
Copics I ",) '":"'

' 6,45, 6,45
Telephone ,1

! ) i'

) 101.13 101.13

C

Told $5,295.35

Paymmts/Credits $0.00

Bakmce Due $5,295.35



j'i, 6.
ES

-.
:' 'i" ,

i , ,

" tnvmceg ·' . '
, ,· ', r>., , R . ".. ,b '4j ,;' j:' *,' t ,' T

,.' ·· -' ·... ?f cl ' E· i} ?!
.

3' :,· Z.i i: Yi t> i.' .A ,', it A g

""'""""""""'"Y jy }: ii ' ' $' "" ." '(i if ii t! ;j .'3 a' t' :j '""-Z:,,,
.

"""' i""""' .ii. 2! 'Z, .·' 'i.. ) , .i'9. ii 9? t! li ':.' 'd '\ j' i )' 1nvoice#: 18017

,N, , ,, , , ,, ,

,
,

.

" '
Date: 07/12/2022

., V,
7J " " '·Z " \, ' i' ,,' :. h. ::' :.' ' ..: 'g' :; ':,. .. , ,'."

EMed 7b: South VillageCDD Project: 30080
3989 EagleLandingPkwy EagleLandingO/S
OrangePark FL32065 3989Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

"''
'mm

·"'MscUptkm Quantity Price Ext Price

Materialand Labortoreapair2" mainline 1.00 250.00 250.00

Notes:
Envoice Total: $250.00

,¥,+^""^"
,

'"

~
\ ">jmds:cV z? ">t>ru<i te'c" vpcu 'LS'

I) H,
"JJ

,
fjO

K^j,_ t
Aa:µ

U)),,))')."'j
?U() !j'"j,)t 'illS

t:!"}(ji'i.. jj?. l'lh'jl':'..::.zy '1 i' l".!a ;:'j;"g.'j !:-"i',"."i:',¢:.! ;';...1y), j:"i'. ::):'!{jlj."} i MliA-.', lyu'l'/ /' i' ii"' }{..?.,:p{S 1" iiix: (""qa ! n f'i-'i[2'].:}
Page

j';..j tiAi.m,Iy al ;j.j,: ' " ." i?:f:iO:":;"sliii g 'i k' {'{w""', \,'\/ Qt.·.§t<"ii·'" ' ""' '" "' 'l'i"(.|[.'}q:',:"?";i:(.''."{'":'?a :(]i,Bi .fA)U: 1 of I



, «-

)1") ')'!v3 iUNjos ![ofj71)8,

,
Date: 07/28/2022

'i ])|iu.:('lqjz"n t f)ez'v2L:tf'S

BilledTo: SouthVillageCOD Project: 20080
3989 EagleLandingPkwy EagleLanding
OrangePark FL 32065 2105 Harbor Lake Ddve

Fleming island FL 3ZU03

''
#

Besctiption QuauUty Pricfgl Ext PYic¢3

July MonthlyLandscapingMaintenanceServices 1.00 13,478.21 13,4.78.2'1

mes:
THANKYOU FORYOURBUSIMESS!

invoke 7iotat: $13,478.21

IW
~jOu@ SL e:p W "" ( ©ci',gr )<

"U 478""dl
1i+"

E ,/' ' 'Jm ' "·"yZ -··-..,jj.;)t' 1))"<1 ?, Jl.-

tin C-' !.j"""|j ,

1 /(,9 )--

5000-18Highwav1 7 Nil 235 FlemingtsiaM, FI. 32003 Ofiice:(904)778'-i0:3O Fax: (904) '77'8-1(:'it-'
Page

Email:ctYan(Nreeamkµjsouf(jc)ar.¢LimYVebsite:m4w:fjmAmitlosCjutdoc.)r,com 1 uf 1



,)') ')), i 'I) 1"'j'j'7 <S'"c; i), ,,Y ;. t}
'I)

i"":," :'"" ¢("""Z
hjv©m3

"J""' ?):" ,)),, :)1 (", i)") j""i i )) ),,)j.)):'), I,,,,)' I) 1nvoice#: 18097

O{dk"iz'wi'e ):':1w?13"A"i!i§
""' Date' 07/?8/202?

EMUTo: SouthVillage COD project: 20080
3989EagleLandingPkwy EagleLanding
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Paiiaivay

Orange Park FL 32065

,''"
i wesv

Description Quantity Price Ext Prim

julyMaintenanceAmmendmentto NewTynesBlvd Extension 1.00 1,614.02 1,614.02

Notes:
MvcAce "ibM: $¶,¢i4.@2

3,)1.' ')")J '|('/1-.)-.

'±%

)CA*se sill J' ma""""

1ul:'lju
I_=,=7 ~

/'
.

ru "'""'=9" ' '""""""""))

1/, .,
,/ "

,,yf _.:""
,jE" j7'

. , µ-1/' """" -—I)tg X,,
_,_,..̂

4£ ,)'": ?y· <:1 ,Jyp'.

50U618 Highway17 No. 735 Fleminglsfand, FL 32003 Ofptce:(904)77&"1030 F'Ex: (904) 778-'1 ()4{'i
Page

Emaij:cryan(@(reM}miqo3outd[}ou:om\l\kbsfte:ww\/vjreeAmigosOtjkla(}|".col71 i Qj 'i


	Agenda
	III. Approval of Minutes of the September 6, 2022 Meeting and the September 13, 2022 Continued Meeting
	V.        Introduction of Candidates 
	VI. A.        Water Management Agreement 
	B.        Triploid Grass Carp 
	VII. A.        General Manager - Report 
	X. A.                 Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



